Sl ol o

v 4

IS

/
AGENDA

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
November 7, 2022

7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Minutes for October 3, and October 18, 2022.

B. Approval of Expenditures.

C. Approve form L-4029 to set the Township’s 2022 winter tax rates.

D Approve the offer of conditional employment as a police recruit to Bailey Gosen
And Matthew Lalonde.

E. Approve the hiring of Andrew Weiss as a probationary Police Officer contingent
upon satisfying all of the Township’s pre-employment conditions.

F. Approve the promotion of Brennan Ward to full-time status from probationary status.

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

10.

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A.

To review the Special Assessment Trash District roll and to hear and consider any
objections or comments.

Unfinished Business

A.

None

New Business

A. Approve the 2021-2022 Audit.

B. Approve Resolution 22-22, establishing the dates, times, and place for the 2023 Regular
Township Board Meetings.

C. Approve Resolution 22-23 to accept Township ownership of the newly constructed water
main through the Swan Valley School Campus.

D. Approve Resolution 22-25 to approve the trash special assessment roll to provide trash,
recycling, yard waste, bulk item and brush collection/processing services to all one to four-unit
residential dwellings within Thomas Township.

E. Approve resolution 22-26 to object transfer of parcel 28-12-3-29-2012-000 (11000 Gratiot)
from the Saginaw County Treasurer.

F, Accept the signed agreements for removal of the restrictive covenant for 1070 Sue Street.

G. Approve authorization to create and hire two full-time First Responder/Firefighter positions.

H. Approve the Sub-recipient agreement with Saginaw County to accept Saginaw County’s ARPA
funds award to the Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve in the amount of $300,000.

Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development L. Police Dept

C. Treasurer P, DPW J. Parks & Recreation

G Finance K. Board Members



"PoqesIp 9} 3}EPOWILIODOR 0) IPEW 3 [[IM
1I0JJ9 9]qeUOSEal 1949 “3]qIssod J0U SI SUOIIEPOWILIODIE JO) 301I0U PAOURAPE Jelf) 9580 AU U “3u1iasw oy 0} Jo1id sAep Suryiom (G) A1 1Sed] 18 0670~ 18L-686 1€ XeJ

£q 10 ‘05 10-18.-686 18 duoyd Aq ‘60984 UBSIUDIA ‘MeuISes ‘peoy JA[[IA ‘N 61 18 S301J0 sJo5eul dIysumo ], SeWot ], aUj} JOBIU0O 0) PIdU SIIIAJIS ons Ul pajsazajul
suosiod ‘Sunoow orjqnd siy pusye o3 uejd Oym SIII[IGESIP YA S[ENPIAIPUI AU 0] SIOIAIDS PUB SPIe AIRI[IXNE d[qeuoseal A1essaoau apiaoid [[im diysumo], sewoy],

Juounolpy A
QUON
UOISSOS QATINOAXY 11



gk

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is the
Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If there are
multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all citizens are
requested to limit their address to three minutes.



VIS,

ORI =
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609

October 3, 2022
7:00 p.m.

1. The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

2. PRESENT:  Witt, Weise, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine, McDonald
ABSENT: Monahan

ALSO PRESENT: Russ Taylor; Township Manager, Assistant Township
Manager/Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW
Director, Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Parks & Recreation Director,
John Corriveau; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Police Chief, Al Fong; Connie Watt; Deputy
Clerk/Administrative Assistant, Otto Brandt; Township Attorney and several interested
parties.

3. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4, Motion was made by Sommers, seconded by to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 3, 2022

7:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Minutes for September 12, 2022.

B Approval of Expenditures.

C Approve the hiring of Michael Banning as part-time Building Inspector
contingent upon passing all pre-employment requirements.

D. Accept the resignation of Jason Grandy from the Fire Department.

E Approve the hiring of Henry Trier as regular part-time Maintenance Supervisor
for the Parks Department.

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.



8I'E0I°ILTE XEL

00°SEl pun A3ojouyda],
68 €LITL asnyoy redorungy
SLSYT'LTY pun,j 191 A\
7S 789891 pun,] 1°oMa3g
000 pun,j peoy 3uiajoaay
LT1TEE Auoyny uawdo[aAs( umoumoq
0070 juawaoIojuy Me] ni(I-A19)es orqnd
Py yeT6l yuawnreda(q 291[04-419)RS o1[qnd
$5 908 snjereddy a1y
1067681 uauwneda( a11,-A195eS 21[qnd
01°891°T6€ pun, [I0US0)
09°617°C$ puny SuLes[)
:Jo Sunsisuoo samjrpuadxy q

*72/21/60 uo Sunoesw rense1 oY) woij sanuiw preog diysumog jo [eaorddy -y
*A[Snowtueun pILLed UONOoJN pajuasard

se epuade juasuod oy} aao1dde 01 NI\ Aq papu0das ‘Iokey], £q paAOW SeM I] g
wewumolpy 71
QUON
UOISSaS 2ANNIXY ||
SIOqUIdJAl pIeog Y QoueUl] 'S}
UOIeaIdNY 2 Syed [ mdda e IoINSBII], S|
ido aorjod 1 Iwawdolaas( Aunuwiuio)) q NI9[D q
wdogany ‘H 193euRN ‘q  Iosiaradng YV
suodoy 01
"Jo[0IAY)) JoqIeD) WolJ ()L 967 6£$ JO unoure
oy ur yuauwrreda(T 911, Y} J0J S[OTYA PUBLITIIOD MAU & JO aseydind oy aaoiddy |
00" 1S¥*L0+$ JO JUnOWe ay) Ul oLnod[H Jouey [ 03 ('SPY
o181 pue I10ATY) 94 uonels dumng J0oidpoo(j 03 piq uonINNSU0d 3y} sa01ddy "
"19211S 9nS (L0 JO aseyoIind oy} 10] WNPUSPPY JUSWAIZY dseyoind Y3 da01ddy ‘a
‘[eaoidde pue maraal s, Aouro)y diysumo], oyl uodn jua3uruod
TUOWS2ITY SIOIAISS IOqUIS]A VAN 243 1deooe 0} [Z-7g uonn[osay aaoiddy Yy
"sjun Aous[eAnba Sur[[omp [BIJUSPISAI INOJ PUB I ‘0Mm)
‘3UO [[e J0J UOTIOI[[09 d)sem pIeA/Sur[oLo21/yser) 10J $33J A[Te9A aseaIoul pue
10LSI(] JUSWISSISSY [e10adg © YSI[qeISa JUIUI Y} 10J (-7 UoNN[0sy 2A01ddy d
'Aiuno)) meurdes Yiim papIodal ST 11 pue pag(] IoISej
oy seaoxdde Asurony digsumo], oy Jey) Aous3unuod ay) Yim  UIeJUnojA]
o1ddy 1e 93pry YInog ayJ,, 10J ue[d WNIUIWOPUOD IS [euly 3y} saoIddy YV
ssaursng MaN 6
"QUON 4
ssauisng paysuiyun) '8
(NAY) siun Aouseanba 3urj[omp [eNUSPISAI INOJ pue 331y}
‘om) ‘auo [[e uo dn yjord aisem prek/3ur[o£oai/yser) 10J (JUSWISSISSE [B10ads) 99
AI9A0031 1509 3Y) aseaIour 03 JuduI s, dIYsumo |, 2y} 03 Sururenrad SJUSWUIOD JBI[ vV
dutresy orjqng 'L
3o ¢ a8ed

7207 1990300 Sunesjy preog drysumo], sewoy ],



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 2022
Page 3 of 4

6.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A.

Richard Borm, 7981 Dutch Road, expressed his concern with the trash increase.
He suggested they seek alternatives. Anna Wallaert-Larue of 7081 Danny Drive
expressed her concern with Senior Citizens moving the new trash/recyclable

carts and the additional cost with their limited incomes. Annie James of 11580
Gratiot Road is concerned with taking the carts down her 300° driveway when
itisicy. Also, who/how would carts be replaced if damaged? Richard Polena of
920 Timberwood questioned if yard waste and bulky item pick-up would remain
the same? He also wanted clarification about unlimited bags vs. limited carts.
Dan Bunterbort of 12852 W. Basell Drive if the increase was due to a new
contract or if it was due to new trucks and carts. He also has concerns for seniors.
At this time due to concerns brought up about seniors and others moving carts,
Katherine Tessin of MM WA addressed these concerns by explaining the “side
door service”. Yvonne Zietz of 7958 Geddes Road is 86 years old and does not
know if she will be able to manage these new carts. Al Jurek of 7245 Terry Road
wanted to know if he could still use 32 gallon containers if he chose to? Rod
Iamurri of 9509 Burning Tree commented on the terrific job MMWA does and
had questions regarding trash pick up at the condominiums. Amy Fitkin of 5
Hunters Ridge questioned what she will be able to do with her extra recycle bins
she will no longer need?

Public Hearing

A.

A hearing for comments pertaining to the Township’s intent to increase the cost
recovery fee (special assessment) for trash/recycling/yeard waste pick up on all
one, two, three, and four residential dwelling equivalency units (REU) was
opened at 7:40 p.m. With no further commet, the public hearing was closed at
7:41 p.m.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.

New Business

A.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to approve the final site
condominium plan for “The South Ridge at Apple Mountain” with the
contingency that the Township Attorney approves the Master Deed and it is
recorded with Saginaw County. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Thayer to approve Resolution 22-20 for
the intent to establish a Special Assessment District and increase yearly fees for
trash/recycling/yard waste collection for all one, two, three and four residential
dwelling equivalency units. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by McDonald to approve Resolution 22-21 to
accept the MM WA Member Services Agreement contingent upon the Township
Attorney’s review and approval. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Sommers to approve the Purchase
Agreement Addendum for the purchase of 1070 Sue Street. Motion carried
unanimously.

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Witt to approve the construction bid to
floodproof Pump Station #6 (River and State Rds.) from. J Ranck Electric in the
amount of $407,451.00. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve the purchase of a new.
Command vehicle for the Fire Department in the amount of $39,296.70 from
Garber Chevrolet. Motion carried unanimously.



pared

W[ “19KBY L [9BYOIN

*A[SnowtueUnN PALLIED UOTIOIN

‘urd ¢(:g 18 Suneaw o) wnolpe 0} p[eUO A AQ POPUOIIS ‘SISWWOS AQ pasouwr sem ] ‘71
QUON 4
JUOISSAS 2AINIIXH ||
"QUON] — sHoday IoqUIRA pieog D
"110doy] UO1IBAIONY puUE S)Ied Y} J[IJ PUB SAIIY i
“110day] Juaumreda(] 991[0d 9} I PUB SAINIY 1
"SSQO0NS B PUB papuae
[[om sem isepyearq oeoued ‘Hodoy juowreda( 911 Sy} J[IJ PUB JATINY ‘H
oday Juowreda( 9ourUIL] O} O[IJ PUB JAINOY ‘D
1odoy] Mdd Yl 9 PUB QAT |
‘surodoy] Juswdoead(q ANunwwo)) 9[If pue dAIN0Y q
"QUON— 110daY S JoSeuBy ‘a
*QUON] — 110day] S, IoInseal], D
* $10[[eg AV U} Yim puey e U] oym sjusunaedap [[e 03 pue uonod[s Jurwoadn
Y1 UO JYIOM PINUNUOD JY} IOJ USIRYS 29 SIUU0)) 01 NOA Juey ] — 1oday S I3[ q
"BUIUdAD ST}
suornsanb pue aouBpUS}IE 110U} J0J SIUIPISAI oY) Payuey ], — 1oday s J0s1aredng v

-Jye1s pue S12201J10 JO J.IOdQH 01

730 ¥ o3ed

2207 1290100 Surjes]q preog drysumo], sewoy |,



Nk W=

o

v 4

/

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 18, 2022
6:00 p.m.

The Special Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: DeLine, Witt, Weise, McDonald, Thayer, Sommers, and Monahan
ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Parks and
Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika;
Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Connie Watt; Township
TSSF Representatives, Craig Schneider and Josh McGowan and no interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
WORKSHOP
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 18, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. None
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
Unfinished Business

A. None

New Business

A. Workshop with TSSF Architects.
Reports

A. None

Executive Session

A. None

Adjournment

Consent Agenda

A. None.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A. None.

Unfinished Business

A. None.



pareq

NI ‘1oAY, [SBYOIN

*A[snowrueun parued
uonojy “wrd gz:/ 1e Junssw 3y} umnolpe 0} PIA Aq papuodas ‘Iokey ] Aq poAOU SBM I] 1

QUON 'V
:UOISSS JATINOIXF 01
"QUON 'V

:Je1s pue s1ojo Jowodoy 6
W00 Sururel] UonelS 11, pue 910

TedrotunjA] ay3 103 sudisap [en}daouod a3 JO S)oYIIY JSSI Aq UOIBIUSSAI YV
ssaurisng mMaN ‘S

7Jo zo%ed
7207 1990100 3unesIq pleogq [eroadg diysumo], sewoy],



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:

The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2022/2023
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to

approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures were
$2,961.94. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures. Payroll

expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

© MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by

to approve the

expenditures totaling $885,417.68 with individual fund totals as follows:

Clearing Fund .........cccooveviniiciiiienieieieeie e,
General Fund ........ccccoeeviiiinnieniiicceceeeens
Public Safety - Fire Department ...........ccervernerenas
FITe ADPDAYALUS e csisissivssiionnmmmnsemsmrennansnsnsesenna sanns
Public Safety - Police Department.......................
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement...............
Downtown Development Authority ....................
Road Revolving Fund.........ccccoceevirinieiricecnen.
Sewer Fund ........ccoceviiiiiniiniiiiicecc e

As shown on checks #66334-66455

2,739.60
188,995.21
19,021.26
0.00
34,380.02
0.00
6,052.61
87,908.28
33,214.48
45,070.22
77,563.66
8,025.00
382,447.34



10/31/2022 04:20 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/13
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 09/29/2022 - 10/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
Dept 000
100-000-231.575 MOBILE PHONE CHARGES STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 160.00 66382
100-000-231.716 DUE TO BC/BS UNION CO-IN BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 2,547.10 66339
100-000-231.717 LIBRARY HEALTH INS CO-PA BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 32.50 66339
Total For Dept 000 2,739.60
—_———
Total For Fund 100 CLEARING FUND 2,739.60
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 000
101-000-004.100 CHANGE FUND THOMAS TWP GENRL FUND CHANGE FUND - HAUNTED TRAIN 2022-5 10/04/22 800.00 66387
101-000~-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE GABRIDGE & COMPANY PL 2021-2022 AUDIT 7339411 10/04/22 240.00 66349
101-000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE GABRIDGE & COMPANY PL 2021-2022 AUDIT - FINAL BILL 7339477 10/18/22 336.00 66409
101-000-040.075 WEED VIOLATIONS DOBIS LANDSCAPING NOXIOUS WEEDS - 7305 MCCLIGGOTT 13497124 10/18/22 80.00 66408
101-000-040.075 WEED VIOLATIONS DOBIS LANDSCAPING NOXIOUS WEEDS - APPALOOSA LOT 13497125 10/18/22 80.00 66408
101-000-040.716 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HEAL BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 1,385.06 66339
101-000-040.716 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HEAL BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE 0004-11/1-11/30 10/18/22 24.63 66397
101-000-040.716 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HEAL DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 293.60 66407
101-000-217.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS DEL'Q SAGINAW COUNTY TREASU DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY SUMMER 2021 10/04/22 130.13 66373
101-000-217.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS DEL'Q SAGINAW COUNTY TREASU DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY SUMMER 2021 10/04/22 160.80 66374
101-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSA MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #2 - 07/1/2 7226206 10/04/22 1,123.49 66358
101-000-445.000 INTEREST/PENALTIES - TAX THOMAS TWP GENERAL FU DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY SUMMER 2021 - T 10/04/22 2.90 66386
101-000-445.000 INTEREST/PENALTIES - TAX THOMAS TWP GENERAL FU DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY SUMMER 2021 - I 10/04/22 17.53 66386
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASU THOMAS CROSSINGS 29 LOTS OCTOBER 2 1689 10/18/22 14.50 66438
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASU THOMAS CROSSINGS 29 LOTS OCTOBER 2 1689 10/18/22 58.00 66439
101-000-500.000 CONSTRUCTION PERMITS EMBRAY ELECTRIC REFUND - SERVICE WORK ONLY DONE PERMIT 98-22 10/04/22 145.00 66347
Total For Dept 000 4,891.64
Dept 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE
101-101-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 1,470.00 66362
101-101-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES MLIVE MEDIA GROUP BOARD MTG/NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 0002919969 10/18/22 237.04 66426
101-101-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS YEO & YEO PC PROFESSIONAL SVCS - SEPTEMBER 2022 564190 10/18/22 902.58 66455
Total For Dept 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE 2,609.62
Dept 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE .
101-172-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 1,990.62 66339
101-172-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 19.13 66339
101-172-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 79.70 66355
101-172-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 144.12 66407
101-172-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 23.33 66355
101-172-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 20.76 66422
101-172-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK - PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 28.32 66382
101-172-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING RUSS TAYLOR REIMBURSEMENT - ICMA ANNUAL CONFER 9/17/22-9/22/22 10/04/22 1,456.27 66371
101-172-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 110.39 66382
Total For Dept 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE 3,872.64
Dept 191 ELECTIONS
101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 27660278 10/04/22 41.99 66366
101~-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES U. S. POSTAL SERVICE ELECTION BALLOT POSTAGE SEPTEMBER 29, 2 10/04/22 425.32 66390
101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES LOCK TIGHT SIGNS SIGN -~ FIRE STTN #2 FOR ELECTION - 2337 10/18/22 85.00 66415
Total For Dept 191 ELECTIONS 552.31
Dept 215 CLERK
101-215-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 2,008.90 66339



T0%99 8T"1¢ 2z/81/01 p68T27L8L20T a9 FNZIONT 10T - TIIE ALITILQ 0D ASYEANI SUAWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-592-10T
T0v99 vE“LZ 2z/81/01 £68T2ZVL8LZOC Q¥ IOIIWED 6069 - TIIE ALITILA 00 ADYANE SYIWASNOD SIILITIIN 000°026-59¢2-10T
T0%99 €6°G2 z2/81/01 Z6812kL8LZ0T Q¥ IOIL¥MD €98L -~ TTIE ALITILN 00 ADYANE SYIAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-592-10T
1099 €1°6SL 2e/81/01 €8T0LEBBSEDNTZ Q¥ YATIIN N 62 - TIIE ALITILIN 00 A9YANE SYAWASNOD SIAILITILA 000°026-692-10T
1099 65" 81 2z/81/01 659502210502 IO ¥ATTIW 6€Z - TIIE ALITIIN 0D X9YIANT SHIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°0Z6-592-10T
T0F99 0b " 88F 2z/81/01 9ZK69LSEFI0T @y ¥ATTIIN N 622 - TII€ ALITILIN 0D ADYANE SYINASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-592Z-10T
r6£99 9r- €21 22/81/0T 666TLS FIIAYIAS IANOHAATIAL IAN" €21 000°068-69Z-T0T
LLEYY 00°v02 2T/v0/01 9TGO0ET ONIQAIYHS INIWAD0d SI¥MEdXT dIAYHS SADIAYES AILOTUINOD 000°0T18-592-T0T
9¥€99 00°066°T 22/%0/01 L8OLBFET 2207 HAGWILJES - ONIMOW NYIAIW ONIJYISANYT SIH€0d SADIAYES AILOVHINOD 000°0T8-59¢2-10T
GHH99 60°99 22/81/01 616L98L908 SEITddNS FADIIIO AOYINYAQY SIATIYLS SAITddNS ONILYEAJO 000°0FL-G92-TOT
TEP9Y 8T°G8T 22/81/0T €18562FC SEITddNS FOIAIO0 NOIIY¥0dd0d TIIN0 SAITddNS ONIIVEIJIO 000°0FL-S92-TOT
TTF99 96°6 2z/81/01 2202 ¥3d0I00 FONYNALINIYW/ SYIVdTd 10dda AWOH SAIT4dNS ONILYEAJO 000°0FL-G92-TOT
Z8€99 88°2h2 22/v0/0T 2Z0Z HAGWALAAS H TIYANIN/HICIAW/WOOZ/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE FIVLS SIITIAAS ONILVIIO 000" 0FL-S9C-T0T
99€99 LO"bP 22/%0/01 00LFS8LZ SEITddNS FADIIIO0 NOTLWH0d¥0D TIIND SEITddNS ONILVEEIO 000°0¥L-592-T0T
ZZh99 LO"F8 zz/81/01 9029908 Z2Z/L0-TZ/L0 - 1LIAOY TIO¥AYd  SYEAMNYOM TYdIDINAW IW dWOD S, NAWMIOM 000°6TL-S92-T0T
SaNno¥o 3 9NIaTINgd §9¢ 3daa

GL"658 ONISSASSY LGZ 3dad Iod TR30L
6LE99 6" €D Z2/v0/0T Z8FTHOF8 Ta0d TISIAIA/SYD ONI XAM/AYMAIILS SAITAANS ONIITIIJO 000°0FL-LSZ-TOT
2299 8E'0T 22/81/01 9029908 2Z/L0-TZ/L0 - 1IAOY TTIO¥AYd SUINUOM TYAIDINAW IW dNOD S\ NIWNYOM 000" 6TL-LSC-TOT
GGE99 bL 9T 22/%0/01 2202 ¥Ed0LI0 a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIATT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-LST-TOT
LO%99 €G"€S 2e/81/01 569087700051 WOINIEd 2202 YIEWIAON TYINIA ¥ITIA FONVENSNI TYLNIA 002 9TL-LSC-TOT
GGE99 L6 €S 22/v0/01 2202 ¥=d0oLO0 a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/FITIT FAITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T'9TL-LSZ-TOT
6E€€99 889 22/v0/0T T/T1-0Z/0T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTA SSO¥D INTA /9¥YSIA WIEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LS2-TOT
8€€99 LL'T 2e2/k0/0T T1/11-02/01-2000 HONVMASNI HITYIH TAIHS INTd SSO¥D ANTE /9YSIA WJIL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LSZ~-TO0T
6EE99 66°2L9 22/v0/0T T/TT1-02/0T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTE SSOYD INTH FONVEASNI HITIYEH 000°9TL-LSZ-T0T
9ONISSESSY L6z 3daa

ZETE€T0'Y ININIMYdAd FONUYNII-YIIASYENL £G6¢ 3ded xod Te3jolr
Z8€99 €Ep°12 22/v0/0T  220Z YAIWNALdAS H TTIYANIN/JALIIW/WO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE ALYLS ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-€62~-T0T
F0b99 00°20T 2Z/81/01 0ETFGZ STYOISAHd FIXOTAWI TYNOILVANDD0 INYNIAOD SNOANYTIIISIN 000°9G66-€52-T0T
60599 00°¥8% ‘T 2Z/81/01 LLV6EEL TII€ TYNIL - LIAOY 2202-120¢ 'Id ANYAWOD 3 I9AI9dyD LI1any 000" €08-€GZ-T0T
67£99 0070901 T2/%0/01 TIV6EEL 1I0OY 220Z-120Z Td ANYAWOD 3 FOAIYEYD 11any 000°€08-€52-T0T
S¥H99 Lv" 96 zz/81/01 616L98L908 SAITAdAS FADIJAJI0 FOYINYAQY STTAVLS SEITddNS ONIIVYIJIO 000°0VL-€GC-TOT
Z8€99 00°6TT 22/v0/0T 2202 ¥MAAWIALAES H TIVANIN/YILIIW/WO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE FLYIS SEITddNS ONILVIEE0 000°0bL-€GC-TOT
zZv99 16" 1F 22/81/01 9029908 22/L0-1Z/L0 - 1IANY TIOHMAYd SYIAMUOM TYJIDINOW IW dWOD S NAWIYOM 000°6TL-€GC-TOT
€TH99 007002 2z/81/01 z20e-11 SLSOD AMYOHIIVAH ANIJILS FTYILA™ ¥ANOAL YNTYOM 1ddNS SNI HITYEH IAMILIAY 009°9TL-€G2-T0T
GGE99 CETTE 22/%0/0T Z20Z 9adoIo0 a3dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-€52-T0T
LO%99 6E°€ST 22/81/01 $6908FF000SIY WOINTYd 2202 YHEWIAON TYINIA YI1T3A FONTIASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-€52-T0T
GS€99 09°0T1T 22/%0/01 Z220Z 93g0Ld0 a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT FAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAVH 00T"9TL-€52-T0T
6€£€99 0€°€T 22/v0/0T T/T11-02/0T-€000 NOISIA/HIIVEH TAIHS INTd SSOYD dANTE /9YSIA WHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-€G2-T0T
8E€99 86°21 2Z/v0/0T T/TT1-02/0T-2000 FONVMASNI HITYAH TIAIHS dANTE SSOMD FNTE /€YSIAd WMAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-€G2-TOT
6€€99 L LTY 22/v0/0T T/T1-02/0T-£000 NOISIA/HITYIH TAIHS FNTL SSO¥D INTL FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-€52-T0T
INTWINYAEd FONUNII-VIUASYANL £62 3dad

9F"bLE'Z MYETD G1Z 3dag I04 TR3Of
Z8€99 00°SL 22/v0/0T ZZ0Z ¥IEWILdIS H TIVANIN/YILITW/WOOZ/NZYWY/TYdAVd MNVE JIVLS sANd 3 dIHSYAIWIAN 000" p08-STZ-T0T
Z8€99 8F 0T 22/v0/0T  220Z ¥YIAWIALJES H TIVANIN/YILIFW/WO0Z/NZVWY/TYdAYd MNVE FIVIS SAITddNS ONILYEIIO 000°06L-GTZ-T0T
Zzr99 LS BS 2z/81/01 9029908 2Z/L0-12/L0 - 1IANY TIOMAYd  SYHAMMOM TYJIDINOW IW dWOD S NIWMHOM 000°6TL-STZ-TO0T
GGE99 00°VT 22/v0/01 2202 ¥ad0Ld0 a3d9¥/ALITIEYSIA/TAIT FAIT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00€°9TL-STZ-T0T
LOF99 AR 220 2z/81/01 §6908FF000SIYd WAIWHEd 2202 YIIWIAON TYINAQ ¥ITIA FONYIASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-STZ-T0T
GGE99 0T°Sb 22/%0/01 2202 ¥dg0Id0 a3d¥/XLITIEYSIA/AIIT FJIIT TUNOILUN NOSIAVW 00T"9TL-STZ-TOT
6€E99 62°2¢ 2Z/v0/0T T/TT-02/0T-€£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH THIHS FNTd SSOND INTE /4VYSIA WML LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-GTZ-10T
M¥ETO 6Tz 3dad
aNQd SNILVIAdO TYIEANID TOT Pund
JO3YUD Junouy 23eq JUd |soToAaUuT *0se(Q °@0ToAUL IOPUBA OoseQ SUTT ‘aUT IaqumpN T9

€1/¢

:9beg

ADIHD ¥IdYd :3IJXL MDHHD

qIAZITYNINOL

- aIvd

2¢20c/1€/0T - 220Z/62/60 SALYA LSOd

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHIL ¥0Jd ILd0ddd NOILAYIYLISIA T9 IDIOANI

drysumo] sewoyy, -6

J9dIda :xe8sn

Wd 0C¢:v0 ¢20c¢/1E/01



10/31/2022 04:20 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 3/13
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 09/29/2022 - 10/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8270 GRATIOT RD 202787421895 10/18/22 26.96 66401
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 141.11 66382
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE LEDDY ELECTRIC INC. REPAIR - .BALLAST - ADMN BLDG 1336 10/18/22 119.52 66414
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING C ICE MELT PALLETS 166727401 10/18/22 752.64 66451
Total For Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS 4,890.47
Dept 276 CEMETERY
101-276-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 (32.89) 66422
101-276-930.000 REPAIRS /MAINTENANCE STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 112,51 66382
101-276-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2022 10/18/22 22.89 66411
101-276-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING C ICE MELT PALLETS 166727401 10/18/22 752.64 66451
101-276-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY 2395 N RIVER RD - PORTABLE TOILET 0922-638 10/18/22 100.00 66432
Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY 955.15
Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE
101-282-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 351 N GRAHAM RD 203588370829 10/18/22 441.54 66401
Total For Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE 441.54
Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
101-371-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE 0002-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 12.37 66338
101-371-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 48.00 66355
101-371-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 179.12 66407
101-371-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 13.34 66355
101-371-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 82.52 66422
101-371-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 8067623255 10/04/22 132.26 66381
101-371-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 8067698633 10/04/22 32.53 66381
101-371-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 620.00 66362
101-371-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEV 2022 MEMBERSHIP DUES - SIKA 15302 10/18/22 315.00 66424
101-371-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW AREA GIS AUTH MEMBERSHIP DUES - 2022/2023 3958 10/18/22 9,640.75 66434
101-371-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 41.35 66382
101-371-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 59.98 66382
101-371-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 253.78 66382
Total For Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 11,431.00
Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES
101-421-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 3RD QUARTER - 2022 CLAIMS - 1 10/18/22 163.18 66417
101-421-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 1,511.66 66339
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE 0002-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 3.53 66338
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 16.96 66339
101-421-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 51.56 66355
101-421-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 172.94 66407
101-421-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 13.88 66355
101-421-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 20.76 66422
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE BUSINESS CARDS - BANNING 0098783-001 10/18/22 117.00 66429
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - SAGINAW VALLEY CONDOM 216470 10/04/22 1,759.50 66380
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPICER GROUP INC. HSC S - 470 BUILDING SLAB PLAN RVW 216775 10/04/22 621.00 66380
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPICER GROUP INC. HSC S - 470 BUILDING SLAB 216924 10/04/22 339.25 66380
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPICER GROUP INC. HSC DISTRIBUTION BLDG FRAMING PLAN 216998 10/18/22 1,063.75 66443
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPICER GROUP INC. HSC S-465 BLDG FOUNDATION PLAN RVW 217013 10/18/22 1,012.00 66443
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - SAGINAW VALLEY CONDOM 217203 10/18/22 1,012.00 66443
101-421-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS COVENANT OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 254130 10/18/22 102.00 66404
101-421-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 18.02 66382
101-421-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 84041482 10/04/22 101.23 66379



GLEIY 82 0€C 22/%0/0T 220Z ¥IEWILAIS SY¥Yd - SMOUNS SNOISSHONOD  ANOYHONAS/EATD S,WUS SNOISSHAINOD-SAITAANS GL9"0PL-E9L-T0T
€VE99 06°20€’'T gz/v0/01 0692 SIMIHS ¥MHDD0S INI¥d NIFUOS dY¥ SOYHD IHS-I SHITddNS DNILWEIIO 00E°0FL-E9L-TOT
TFE99 €8 €Y 2Z/81/01  2Z0Z YAAWILAES SY¥Yd - INIYd SWYITTIM-NIMIFHS SAITIANS ONIITIIIO 000°0PL-€9L-TOT
z2Zh99 LL E6T 22/81/01 9029908 2Z/L0-12/L0 - 1IANY TTIOYAYd  SUHNMOM TYJIDINAW IW dWOD S\ NAKMIOM 000°6TL-€9L-TOT
¥3000s £€9L 3dea

T€° 102 SWYYO0¥d SNAZILID WOINAS 29L 3dad 104 TB3OL
Z8€99 T€°102 2Z/v0/0T 2207 YAEWILAES H TIVANIN/¥ALIFW/WOOZ/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE FIYLS SEITAdNS HNILWIIEO 000" 0%L-29L-T0T
SWYY90dd SNIZILID HOINIS 29L 3dada

LG TT SWYY90¥d WIMS T9L 3dag Iod Te3Ool
ZZh99 LS°TT 2e/81/01 9029908 22/L0-TZ/L0 - 1IANY TTOMAYd  SYINYOM TYJIDINOW IR dWOD S\ NIWMNIOM 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
SWYY90dd WIMS T9L 3dad

9T" LIS JNYILSNOD/NOILISINDOY XLIITIOWA 9GL 3dad I0d Te3ol
ZEP99 00°GFE 2T/81/01 L¥0-220T YIINID FYAIYN - Q¥ IOIIVYO 0999 ALIOS MYIMOMIVS €'Y SHYd FUALYN “dWI TYIIdYD GLS VL6-9GL-TOT
1199 9T°2LT 22/81/01 2202 ¥dd0Ll0 FONUNALNTIVH/ SUTTaTT LOddd IWOH ST¥d FYNIUN "dWI TYLIAYD GLS VL6-9GL-TOT
JNYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 96L 3dad

LE"€9G'E NOILWILSININAY zGL 3deg Iod Te3IOL
p0b99 00°20T 2Z/81/01 0ETHSZ STYOISAHd HIXOTAWE TYNOILYANDD0 LNUNIAOD STYDISAHd INIWAOTAWH 000°9€8-2SL-T0T
Z8€99 00°GL 22/v0/0T  Z2Z0Z ¥EAWILAES H TIYANIN/J9IALIFAW/WO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNVE FLVLS SANA 3 dIHSHAGWIW 000" ¥08-2GL-T0T
60599 00°b0S 2z/81/01 LLVGEEL TTI9 TYNIA - LIANY 220Z2-1202 ‘Id ANYAWOD 3 IDATHLEYD L1any 000" €08-2GL-T0T
67€99 00°09¢€ 2e/v0/01 TIV6EEL IIAOY 220Z-120Z ‘Td ANYAWOD 3 IOATYEYD LI1any 000" €08-2SL-T0T
SHP99 86°G¥ 22/81/01 8G6L8LL908 SAI17ddnS FDIAJI0 FOYINYAQY SATAYLS SEITAANS ONILYIIALO 000°0FL-2SL-T0T
THE99 91706 22/%0/01 pZ800ETUYIZ 2/92/0T1-22/L2/60 - ITTI0E - WHEDOAM HISXS SSINISNE SAAVHE SEITddNS SNILYIHAIO 000°0FL-2GL-T0T
[4ALE) Ly 02t 2z/81/0T1 9029908 2Z/L0-T2/L0 - 1IANY TIOYAYd  SHEAMIOM TYdIDINOW IW dWOD S NIWMIEOM 000°6TL-CSL-TOT
GGE99 09°62 2e/v0/0T1 2202 ¥9dg01d0 a3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/IITIT FIIT TYNOIIUYN NOSIAYRW 00€°9TL-2SL-TO0T
LOP99 bz €8T 22/81/0T1 §6908F7000S1Yd WAIWIYd Z20C HAGWIAAON TYINId YI13d AONVEASNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-2SL-T0T
GGE99 €€°G0T 2z/v0/0T1 220z ¥IEoLo0 a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT FJIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-2SL-T0T
6€€99 6C°LT 22/v0/0T T/1T-02/0T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TAIHS INTE SSO¥O ANTE /9YSIA WNHEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-T0T
6€€99 TL°T06°T 22/v0/0T 1/11-02/0T-£000 NOISIA/HITYAH TAIHS INTE SSO¥D INTId FONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2SL-T0T
LTP99 6G°89 2z/81/0T T - SWIVID 2207 - ¥IIYYND Q¥E€ FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW IINEININOD YHAOTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL-2SL-T0T
NOILWMISINIRNAY 2SL 3dada

00700082 SWYY90¥d avod 06y 3dea Iod Te3lol
0FE99 00°000‘82 z2/v0/0t1 216561 SAYOM SNOI¥YA - HOLYd IOH d¥0od AINNOD A0 QUv¥0d FONUNILNIVH/ SUTEdAA 000°0£6-0G6¥-T0T
SWY¥O0¥d avod 0Gbv 3dad

T2 201’S ONILHOIT IAFILS 8bb 3Idad 104 Te3lol
T0b99 6v°2€9°¢ Zz/81/01 0ZTETTOVSS0T SILHOIT IEEYLS - T1I9 AIITIIO 00 A9YWANT SYAWNSNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-8F%-10T
1099 2L 690 ‘T 22/81/01 9L8LZS0E9T0Z Q¥ IHOIT QAT 6098 - TIId ALITIIN 00 XOUWANE SYAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-87v-T0T
ONIIHOIT I1dE¥LS 8vb 3Idaa

05°218‘G8 I9YYT IV¥ SNIVYA Ghp 3dad 103 Te3og
ZLE9Y 06-2TE‘9¢€ 2Z/v0/0T T00E-LZT-€-21-8C INIWSSHASSY NIVYd FTIL IA¥dD DJITdnd ALNAOD MUNIOYS SSASSY ALYIJOdd dIHSNMOL 0007 L08-SPP-T0T
ZLE9Y 00°006‘6% 2z/v0/01 z2202-82 INIWSASSY NIVMA FTIL IA¥d9 OITdnd AINAOD MUYNIOYS SSHASSY ALYEAJO¥d dIHSNMOL 000" L08-SPP-10T
FOYYT I¥ SNITMA Svp 3dad

82°2€6'T INIWADOYNYW HILYM WHOLS phy 3ded xod Te3lol
GEV99 82°2€S’'T 2¢/81/0T ¥¥YND HIV - 2202 2202 ¥9IgWEDEd - ¥IGOLO0 YM WHOLS YAHY MUYNIOVS SADIA¥ES TUYNOISSAIONd 000" LI8-FHP-10T
INAWIOUYNYHN HALYM WIOLS vky 3dad

2zZ°'001’8 SEA0D NOILOMHISNOD TZb 3dad 104 Te3of
SAA0D NOILONYISNOD 1Zv 3daa
aNOQd SNIIVHEJO TYYEANAD T0T Pung
JO3YyD 3unoury 23ed JUyd 20TOAUT ‘0S8 30TOAUT IOpUSA 0S¥ SUTT ‘AUT IsqunN T9

MOHIHD ¥Ad¥d :ddAL MOFIHO - dIv¥d
adIZITYNINOL diysumo], sewoyy :g€d
Z20z/TE/0T - 2202/62/60 SILYA LSOd q9aIEdg :xssn
E€T/¥ :obeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥O0d I90d¥ NOILNEIYLISIA T9 FDIOANI

Wd 02:%0 2202/T€/0T



10/31/2022 04:20 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 5/13
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 09/29/2022 - 10/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 763 SOCCER
101-763-740.675 SUPPLIES-CONCESSIONS STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 95.94 66382
Total For Dept 763 SOCCER 2,266.72
Dept 764 YOUTH SOFTBALL
101~764-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 110.09 66422
Total For Dept 764 YOUTH SOFTBALL 110.09
Dept 765 ADULT SOFTBALL
101-765-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 35.23 66422
Total For Dept 765 ADULT SOFTBALL 35.23
Dept 766 YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 1,207.81 66382
Total For Dept 766 YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 1,207.81
Dept 767 BASKETBALL
101-767-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022  10/04/22 1,207.81 66382
Total For Dept 767 BASKETBALL 1,207.81
Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 440.78 66422
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 130.44 66382
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 204211271640 10/04/22 89.77 66344
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 605 S MILLER RD 203054371919 10/04/22 106.32 66344
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST 202609469761 10/18/22 42.24 66401
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD 206880544413 10/18/22 148.86 66401
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 700 S RIVER RD 205368148014 10/18/22 45.61 66401
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9535 GRATIOT RD 204834231174 10/18/22 11.12 66401
101~770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 400 LEDDY RD 204834229706 10/18/22 29.69 66401
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 400 LEDDY RD - POOL 204834229705 10/18/22 133.14 66401
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 455 S MILLER RD 203588370820 10/18/22 284.47 66401
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD L4 LIG 205546113092 10/18/22 195.32 66401
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST L4 LIG 205546113110 10/18/22 72.64 66401
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - ROBERT MILLER SO 07/01/22-10/01/ 10/18/22 197.93 66446
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - ROBERT MILLER NO 07/01/22-10/01/ 10/18/22 1,874.17 66446
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - ROBERT BACON - PARK 07/01/22-10/01/ 10/18/22 35.81 66446
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 605 S MILLER RD 07/01/22-10/01/ 10/18/22 166.81 66446
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - MILLER RD - HYDRANT 08/25/22-10/01/ 10/18/22 12.38 66446
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 07/01/22-10/01/ 10/18/22 146.49 66446
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE CARTER LUMBER MATERIAL FOR CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 242489690 10/04/22 491.58 66342
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE CONSUMERS ENERGY CO LAND RENTS/LEASE - MI28569SAG-E 9323564628 10/04/22 848.67 66345
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MARLO CO LAWN SPRINKL WINTERIZATION - ROBERTS PARK - WRK 110281 10/04/22 184.00 66356
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVA INSTALL SHORT WATER SERV - METER P 118619 10/04/22 2,750.00 66370
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 513.00 66382
101~770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TT PARKS & REC PETTY VOLLEYBALL NET PARTS/STEM FOR PHOE SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 39.32 66389
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS /MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2022 10/18/22 496.67 66411
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MARLO CO LAWN SPRINKL 2023 BRONZE SVC CONTRACT - PARKS - 110871 10/18/22 349.60 66418
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING C ICE MELT PALLETS 166727401 10/18/22 752.64 66451
101-770-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE IRONMAN OFFROAD SUPERHOOP STEP PAIR - PARKS 3677 10/04/22 392.73 66352
101-770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 84041482 10/04/22 624.26 66379
101-770-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL JONNIE-ON~-THE-SPOT IN PORTABLE TOILET RNTL - 08/27/22-09 A-90080 10/04/22 100.00 66353
Total For Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 11,706.46



60799 00° 70§ 22/81/01 LLVGEEL TII9 TYNId - LIAOY 2202-120¢ Td ANYAWOD 3 IOATYAYD 1I1dny 000°€08-000-502
67€99 00°09¢ 22/v0/0T TIB6EEL LIANY 220Z2-1202 ‘Id ANYAWOD 3 IDATHLYD 11a0¥ 000" £08-000-50¢C
€9€99 €T 8EE 22/%0/01 8G68L21-1IS FYId - SWHOJINA IIJALNO ALIAYS XINIOHA SO INQ 000°2¥L-000-50¢
€9€99 86°LE 2zZ/%0/01 T8LLZT-IS FYId - SWNOJINA LIALNO ALIAYS XINAOHJ SIWIOA TNN 000°2¥L-000-502
TZh99 8€°81 22/81/01 68VE686T - SAITIANS ONILVYIA0 YIIAAW TJOOW/NOSSIMOW SAITddNS ONIIVIIJO 000°0FL-000-502
TIV99 98921 22/81/01 ZZ0Z ¥d90100 FONYNILNIVA/ SUIYdTY 10dda IWOH SEITAANS SNILYIAI0 000°0FL-000-50¢C
86€£99 L €6 zz/81/0T1 POE68MY /LZ/90 - OYHD IOVHAAO - IDJLOESDI-SO OILATOS SSANISNE SSOd SIITddNS ONILVIEJO 000°0vL-000-50¢2
z8€99 €9°18¢€ 22/v0/0T 220 YHAEWELAIS H TIYANIN/¥ILIHAN/WOO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE FIYLS SIITAANS SNIIVIAIO 000°0FL-000-5602
T8€99 sL'ze 2z/v0/0T1 €€9869L908 SAI17ddns IDIJAI0 AOYINYAQY SATAYLS SAI1TddNS HNIIVIIJO 000°0FL-000-502
18£99 T2°0§ 22/v0/01 GGZEZ9L908 SAI1Tddns IDIAI0 HOVINYAQY SATAYLS SAITAANS ONIIVITIO 000°0¥L-000-50¢
p9€99 8292 ze/vo/0T T00-6L98600 9a1d XIFIYS €4 - SIITIANS FOTJI0 FOIJJO SSTYAXH INIUd SAITddNS ONIIVIEIO0 000°07L-000-G0¢C
LGE9Y ZE'9T 22/%0/01 LOPTL86T - SAITAANS ONILYYEJO YOIAIAW HUOOW/NOSSIMIW SIITAANS SNIIVIAO 000°0¥L-000-50¢
LGE99 Ly SC 22/v0/01 PPP0EBGT - SAITAdNS ONIIVHEIO YOIAIW FYOOW/NOSSHMOW SAITddANS SNIITIAI0 000°0%L-000-5602
Z2h99 8G°6L 22/81/01 9029908 2Z/L0-TZ/L0 - 1IANY TIOHAYd SYINHOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S NIWMEOM 000°6TL-000-50¢
GGE99 98°1¥ 2e2/v0/0T1 2202 ¥3IOLD0 a3dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT FIIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYHW 00€£°9TL-000-60¢
LO%99 0T'L62Z ze/81/0T1 569087 5000SIH WOIWNIEd 2202 YIEWIAON TYINIA YIT3d FONVEASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9T1L-000-50¢
GGE99 GE'LFT 22/v0/01 2202 ¥ILOLI0 a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/IATT FIATT TYNOITUN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-000-50¢C
6€£99 98°6¢ 2e¢/%0/0T T/TT-02/0T-€000 NOISIA/HLIYIH TAIHS dANTd SSO¥D INTE /€YSIA WL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-50¢
6E£E99 I8°1TE’€E 2Z/%0/0T T/T11-02/0T-£000 NOISIA/HITYIH TAIHS INTL SSOMD ANId FONVHASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-000-50¢2
LTF99 6T°0Fb Z2/81/01 T - SWIVTID 220z - ¥3I9IVN0 QUE FIATIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYA IINGIVINOD ¥IAXOTIWI ¥IId 000°GTL-000-50C
8G£99 G9'GTE’T 2z/v0/0T1 90292Z2ZL T/T/L0 - 2# - WAINEMd dWOD SHEMMOM  SUEIMMOM TYdIDINAW IW UYSNIJWOD SNYWMHOM O HNd om».ﬁmmuoooumON
000 3dad
INIWINYAAd FIII-ALAIVS O2ITdNd G0Z pPung

127666881 aNOd SNILYYIJO TYYEANED T0T Pund Iod Te3of

FE 09F NIVl 9.L 3dag o4 Te3IOL
0v599 98" L2 2e/81/01 966892010 AYHdS-ILNY QUL-¥Id OF 3 IMY9d OIJIINIIOS FONYNALNIYN/ SHIVdTN 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
LZP99 91901 22/81/0T 220 YIEWALIIS FONUYNALINIVN FTOIHIA SI¥Yd OLAY YdUN AONUNILINIVN/ SHIVdTT 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
TT$99 ZE' 68T Ze/81/0t 2202 ¥Ed0Ld0 FONYNILNI Y/ SHIVdTY 10d3d FWOH FONYNALINIVW/ SHIVdHA 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
9L€99 PT"GTT 2Z/v0/0T 2202 dHEWIIIIS SMYYd - SI¥dVYd NIVMI Od 3 IN¥¥E OIJIIINIIOS AONYNALNIVN/ SHIVdAT 000" 0€6-9LL-TOT
16€99 9812 22/v0/0T1 0520L9T9V6 SMMVYd - SINVYd NIVEL YAONIED AINYNILNIYW/ SHIVdTT 000" 0€6-9LL-TOT
NIVYL 9LL 3dad

00°0FT dW¥D A¥d GLL 3dag I04 Te3OL
Z8€£99 00°0FT Z2/v0/0T 220z MIAWILAES H TIYANIN/¥ILITW/WO0Z/NZYWY/T¥dAYd MNYE ALYLS SdI¥l ATIId 000" TEB8-SLL-TOT
dWYD AY¥d GLL 3daa

PT°8b6 ‘1 SINIAE TYIDAAS bLL 3dad I0d TeIOL
8LE99 06" 2LT 2e/v0/0t1 69GLZ OTIVH - SALYA NOIIWTITIYISNI/TYAOWIY ONI FOYWI NOIS ONIHSITINd ¥ SNILNIMd 000" T06-PLL-TOT
Zrv99 00°08% 2z/81/01 88GLT SNOIS FAI¥ NIVYI dILNAVH ONI FOYWI NOIS SAITAANS ONILTIAIO0 000 0FL-PLL-TOT
TTH99 08281 ge/81/01 2202 ¥adoLo0 AONYNAILNI YA/ SYITdTT 10d3d FWOH SIITAANS ONIITIAAO 000" 0bL-PLL-TOT
S0F99 GL"S66 22Z/81/0T Z ‘61 YHAWALIZS MYY¥d FHL NI ONINIAT - ONIWALYD NUMS 3 MIFED AIHOOHD SEITAANS ONIIVIIAO 000°0bL-FLL-TOT
G6€£99 00°L 22/81/01 1vzee Savd I¥IS NIVYL SATAWYS IAJYYO ONI ‘°0D MN¥dd °"I°Y SAITAANS DNIITIAO 000°0bL-¥LL-TOT
Zzh99 60°0TT 2Z/81/0T 9029908 ZZ/L0-T12/L0 - LIANY TIOYAYd  SYEANYOM TYAIDINOW IW dWOD S NAWMEOM 000" 6TL-VPLL-TOT
SINIAE TYIDAAS bLL 3dad

00709 WALNID/AAEISHEd FYNILYN ¢LL 3dad 103 TRIOL
ZB8E99 00°09 2Z/v0/0T  220Z YIAWIALJES H TIVANAN/YILIFAW/WO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE FLYLS ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-ZLL-TOT
YALNAD/FAYASTId TIAIYN zLL 3dad

60°0TT TIVEI00d 9¥1d TLL 3deg 104 Te3OL
2299 60°0TT 2z/81/01 9029908 2Z/L0-12/L0 - IIANY TTIOHAYd SYIAMNUOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S\ NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
TIYEI00d 9YTd TLL 3dad
aNnd SONILYYIA0 TYHANID T0T pund
Ao3yD Junoury 931ed JYyD aDTOoAUT *0sag 9oTOAUT IOpusA 0S9Q SUTT "AUT IaqunyN I9

€1/9 :abeqg

MOEHD ddd¥d :ddAL ¥OIHD

d3IZITYNINOL

- aiv¥d

2202/1€/0T - 2202/62/60 SALYA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥OJd ILJ0dE¥ NOILNLGI¥ISIA TI9 IDIOANI

Q._”QWGZO,H Seuwoy,] :49d

J9dIda :assn

Wd 0C:%0 ¢20cZ/TE/01



10/31/2022 04:20 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 7/13
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 09/29/2022 - 10/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Dept 000
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES TRUGREEN PROCESSING C LAWN SERVICE - 8215 SHIELDS DR 165086741 10/04/22 41.34 66388
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY 911 ANNUAL EMERGENCY REPORTING - 10/22 2358 10/18/22 946.91 66436
205-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 373.76 66382
205-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS COVENANT OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 254206 10/18/22 2,672.15 66404
205-000-850.000 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 571999 10/18/22 123.46 66394
205-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK PAYPAL/RMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 168.18 66382
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 355 N MILLER RD 203588370184 10/18/22 558.69 66401
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 206880544583 10/18/22 271.04 66401
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 48609 SIREN RD 203766309287 10/18/22 23.88 66401
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 14.91 66382
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STONE QUEST INC BEACH PEBBLE/LIMESTONE/TOPSOIL SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 491.40 66385
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING C ICE MELT PALLETS 166727401 10/18/22 752.64 66451
205-000-930.100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2022 10/18/22 777.35 66411
205-000-930.100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2022 10/18/22 7.29 66427
205-000-930.100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS TRUGREEN PROCESSING C ICE MELT PALLETS 166727401 10/18/22 752.64 66451
205-000-930.200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS HELM ELECTRIC, INC SOFFIT LIGHTS - FIRE STTN #2 49192 10/18/22 563.77 66410
205-000-930.200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS TRUGREEN PROCESSING C ICE MELT PALLETS 166727401 10/18/22 752.64 66451
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT REPAIR - T2 - FIRE 61605 10/04/22 81.25 66335
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE F. A. S. T. REPAIR - C2 - FIRE 65585 10/04/22 100.00 66348
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE M&R ELECTRONICS INSTALL LIGHT BAR -~ 2016 TAHOE - C 186528 10/18/22 285.00 66416
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2022 10/18/22 246.45 66427
205-000~938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 84041482 10/04/22 838.74 66379
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING AREA TENT & CANVAS, L MOONWALK SEPTEMBER 25, 2 10/04/22 399.00 66336
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 103.62 66382
Total For Dept 000 19,021.26
Total For Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT 19,021.26
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Dept 000
207-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSA MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #2 - 07/1/2 7226206 10/04/22 1,226.93 66358
207-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 7,137.93 66339
207-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH INSURANCE 0002-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 16.19 66338
207-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 77.99 66339
207-000-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 375.81 66355
207-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 839.82 66407
207-000-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 113.59 66355
207-000-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPL CHARLIE BROCKER RETIREE STIPEND HEALTHCARE COSTS 11-2022 10/18/22 200.00 66400
207-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 1,049.86 66422
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES - PB SAFETY BLDG 0098679-001 10/04/22 26.29 66364
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 8067623255 10/04/22 9.14 66381
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 8067698633 10/04/22 22.74 66381
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 87.99 66382
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES BOSS BUSINESS SOLUTIO CS-CS307CI - OVERAGE CHRG - 06/27/ AR89304 10/18/22 93.75 66398
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES MICHIGAN POLICE EQUIP GLOCK 45/AMMO/TRADE IN 7911A 10/18/22 188.78 66425
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 8067787958 10/18/22 26.49 66445
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - POLICE 822976 10/04/22 232.02 66361
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - POLICE EXPLORERS 826952 10/04/22 183.28 66361
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - POLICE 822198 10/04/22 364.97 66361
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNFORMS - POLICE - COWLES 826949 10/04/22 192.81 66361
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - POLICE 826950A 10/18/22 490.90 66428
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - POLICE 827631 10/18/22 247.50 66428
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 2,040.00 66362



000 3daqd
aNnd AYYYEIT TLZ pund

19°250°9 itIoyiny juswdo{sadQ UMOIUMOQ 8pZ PUNI I0J TRIOL

T9°250'9 000 3dag zo04 Te3lO0L
6b599 B9 EW6 ‘E 22/81/01 G666 TLYD ISEM - TYIYIIVW INYId TIVLISNI IIONYISNOD AFTIVA-I¥L SININIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" FL6-000-8F2
F7599 79°258 2z/81/0T G0-8Z9THPTOT JLHOITIFIUIS - XTEWIASSY FATOd NOOYIE WOD DIMIDATE QYYANYLS FONYNIINIYN/ SYIVdTA 000°0€6-000-8¥%2
PPb99 €€°2SL 22/81/0T 90-8Z9TFT0T JIHOITIFFYLS - ATEWISSY FTOd NOOVEE WOD JIMIDITH QUVANYLS HONYNIINIVW/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-000-8F2C
T0¥99 96°92 2z/81/01 G68T2¥L8LZ0T ¥ IOILV¥D 0LZ8 - TTIIE ALITILIN 00 ADYIANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°0Z6-000-8F2C
10%99 LT 12 22/81/01 P68TCHLBLZOZ @y @NzINT T0T - TII9 ALITILIO 0D ADYMANT SUIWASNOD SAILITILIO 000°026-000-8F2
T0v99 €L 2e/81/01 €68T2HLBLZOC Q¥ IOIIY¥D 6069 - TTIE ALITILIA 0D ADYWIANI SUAWASNOD SATILITILO 000°026-000-8F2
T0%99 26762 Zz/81/01 Z68T2hL8LZOT Q¥ IOIIW¥D €98L - TIIE ALITILIN 00 ADYIANA SYIWASNOD SATILITILN 000°026-000-8F2
1099 96781 2Z/81/01 66950221050¢ LD ¥ATTIIW 6£Z - TIIE XIITIIA 0D ASYWANA SHIWASNOD SATIITILO 000°026-000-8%2
60799 00°¥v2Z 22/81/01 LLVGEEL TTI9 TUYNIJ - IIAAVY 2202-120C Id ANYAWOD 3 ADAIHLYD 11any 000" €08-000-8FC
67€99 007091 zZ/v0/0T TIb6EEL LIANY 2202-120Z ‘Id ANYAWOD 3 A9ATHULYD 1140y ooo.mom-ooouwvm
000 3daq
Aataoyany juawdoTassg uMoluMod 8pZ PuUnd

827806 ‘L8 aNnd SNIATOATY QYOd 9z Pund Iod Tejol

——

82°806 ‘L8 000 3deg I04 TR3OL
0FE99 007006 ‘se 2z/v0/01 GTIG6T LD FUIHSTIIH - 9NIAYd d¥Od AINNOD J0 Q¥VOd OIYW INIWIAOWANWI TYIIAYD 00T"¥L6-000-9F2
0v€99 8Z2°80% ‘29 Zz/vo/0t1 GIS6T LD FYIHSTIIH - ONIAYd dYOH¥ AILNNOD JO Q¥¥od SININIAOUIWI TYLIAYD ooo.vnmuoooxw«m
000 3dadg
aNnd SNIATOATY d¥0d 9pZ pund

z0°08e've FOITOd-ALEAYS DITENG LOZ PUnd IoJ Te3of

—

20°08€'pe 000 3deg 103 Te30L
90F99 0070901 22/81/01 €EGCESYF ¢/60 - QYUYM/HLIWS - INOINHOIL AIFNT I9FTTOD YITEd ONINIYEL 3 NOILYONQd 000°096-000-L0C
Z8€99 00°66¢ Z2/F0/0T  ZZ0T ¥EEWIIAAS H TIVANIN/¥ILIIW/WOO0Z/NZYWY/THdAYd MNYE JIVLS ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-000-L02
6LE9Y 26°160°2 Zz/v0/0T1 Z8bTHODS TINA TASAIA/SYD ONI XdAM/AYMAIALS TINd TIASAIA 3 SYD 00T"8E€6-000-L0C
LFB99 0G° €D 22/81/0T 2202 ¥AAWILAIS SEAHSYM FTOIHIA ONI gIFdL ASNIIXT ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0¢C
0€v99 SPTILY 2e/81/01 T/€PTT009 0C - INIWNOITVY TITHM/IONYIVE/INAOW LAY 3 FAUIL INVT MOIND ASNIIXA ATOIHIA 000"8€£6-000-L0¢C
0€F99 876901 ze/81/01 1/8580009 X 90d LT0Z - SHAUIL FONYIVLE/INAON IAY 5 FYIL ANYT MOIND ASNIAXA FATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0¢C
0EF99 LV 6€2'1 Zz/81/01 T1/08L0009 NIWNOITY TITHM/SIIIL HONYIVE/INAOW IAY 3 FMIL ANVT ¥OIND ASNIAXA FATOTHIA 000°8€6-000-L0¢C
0Zr99 06°691 2z/81/01 T/€290009 ITOd - ¥IAYOTAXE QY0d 9T0Z - WIVATY IMNAZNS Q¥0d ATYNOAIW ASNHAIXA FATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0¢C
G9E99 LF 6€C'T ¢c/v0/0T T/€2L0009 XI Q¥0d 6T0C - SHAUIL FADNYIVE/INOAOW IOY 3 IMUTL ANYT MOIN0 JSNIdXT FTOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-L0C
06€99 ST°66L 2e/v0/0T1 6V6GLS ITOd - ¥IYOTIXE AY0d LTI0Z - YIVdAYT IATONATHO AU ASNIIXHT FTOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-L0¢C
LEV99 007006 ‘L 2Z/81/01 EEER OYHD FONYNIINIVW TYANNY IAW £20Z OYINOD XINNOD MUNIOYS SINIANATUOY TONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-000-L0¢
16F99 b9 2ZGL Zz/81/01 T0PLZL99T SILETIVd ITAW IOI O ONISSHOOWd NIFUONYL FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTd 000" 0€£6-000-L0%
G8E99 0V T6F ¢Z/v0/0T  2ZZ0Z HAGWIALIFS TIOSd0L/INOLSINIT/ATdddd HOVIEL ONI IS3ND ANOLS FONYNIINIVW/SYIVdad 000" 0€£6-000-L02
Z8€99 16° 01 ¢¢/v0/0T 220z HIEWALAAS H TTIVANIN/¥ILITW/WO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE ALYLS HONYNIINIYN/ SHIVdTY 000°0€6-000-L02
T0F99 0" TLZ 2¢/81/01 €85Fp508890¢2 ¥a SATIIHS G1Z8 - TII9 ALITILIA 00 ADHMIENT SUIWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-000-L02
Z8€99 07 TTT ¢2/v0/0T  2ZZ0Z HIAAWIALAIS H TIYANIN/YIALITN/WOO0Z/NZYWY/I¥dAYd MNYE FLYLS SNOILVOINAWNOD SSETIIIM 00T 058-000-L02
V6€£99 CARTAN 2z/81/01 666TLS HOIAYES IANOHIFATAL LAN €21 000°068-000-L02
8EV99 0T"LOT 2e/81/01 8VER 2202 YIIWILdES SINIWNOIVYEY NSYIYI AINNOD MYNIOVS SIOIAYIS dILOVILNOD 000°0T8-000-.02
88€£99 GE'TPH 2Z/v0/01 THL9806G9T ¥d SATATHS G128 - HADIAYWIAS NMYT O ONISSTOOMd NITUONUL SADIAYAS AHALOVIINOD 000°0T8-000-L02
€2H99 00°STT 2z/81/01 9%€£80000€ IDITOd - SENA dIHSHYILGWAW £20Z O SATIHD ISY NYOIHOIW SANd 3 JdIHSYIAIWIN 000°708-000-L0¢C
60799 00°-2€s 2Z/81/01 LLYGEEL T1Id TYNId - IIAAY Z202-120¢ Td ANUYAWOD 3 HA9AI¥EYD 11any 000" €08-000-L02
6V€99 00°08€ 2z/v0/01 TIV6EEL LIANY 2202-120Z Td ANYdAWOD ¥ IDAIHEYD 11any 000" €08-000-L02
6TF99 00°912 2z/81/01 ZEZS9 TISNNOD ¥OLYT HOS 3 NOSYILIYA ANSYH SADIA¥IS TYOIT 000°208-000-L0¢
000 3daa
IDITO4-ALIIYS DITdnd L0Z Pung
3o8yD 3junoury 23eq JUd 90TOAUT *0s9Q 8oToAUT JIOpUSA 0sS39g 9UTIT ‘AUT ISquNN T9

MOFEHD ¥EdYd :A4AL MOFIHD - AIvYd

aaz ITYNENOL dtysumoy, sewoyl :gd
¢202/1€/0T - 2e02/62/60 SALYA 1LSOd d9dIdd :axesn

€T1/8

:abeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d Id0d¥d NOILNdg

T¥LSIA 19 IDIOANI

Wd 0¢:v0 ¢20Z/1€/0T



10/31/2022 04:20 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 9/13
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 09/29/2022 - 10/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000
271-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 916.75 66339
271-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 39.12 66407
271-000-716.500 DISABILITY UNUM %MEBS DISABILITY - LIBRARY 8645 10/18/22 664.94 66453
271-000-732.000 CHILDRENS PROGRAMS WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION SPECTRUM/ZOOM/ATT/SUPPLIES SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 52.63 66392
271-000-850.000 TELEPHONE WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION SPECTRUM/ZOOM/ATT/SUPPLIES SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 445.85 66392
271-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8207 SHIELDS DR 206880544582 10/18/22 692.75 66401
271-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION SPECTRUM/ZOOM/ATT/SUPPLIES SEPTEMBER 2022  10/04/22 149.90 66392

Total For Dept 000 2,961.94

——— e,

Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND 2,961.94
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 000
590-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSA MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #2 - 07/1/2 7226206 10/04/22 417.83 66358
590-000-255.144 CUSTOMER DEPOSIT HSC EXP OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES - HSC EXPANSION SEPTEMBER 2022- 10/04/22 2,630.00 66362
590~000-255.144 CUSTOMER DEPOSIT HSC EXP PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PLOT MAPS — HSC PROJECT - RAMBLING 0098595-001 10/04/22 34.00 66364
590-000-255.144 CUSTOMER DEPOSIT HSC EXP REIMERS APPRAISAL COM REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL - 1070 SUE S 22-09001 10/04/22 500.00 66368
590-000-255.144 CUSTOMER DEPOSIT HSC EXP UPS PKG PICKUP - HSC EASEMENTS 0000898725392 10/04/22 57.98 66391

Total For Dept 000 3,639.81
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
590-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 1,538.83 66339
590-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 15.72 66339
590-536-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 76.50 66355
590-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 127.03 66407
590-536-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 23.13 66355
590-536-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 14.53 66422
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES REIMOLD PRINTING CORP SEPTEMBER WATER BILLS - FOLD/INSER 67592 10/04/22 96.66 66369
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 8067698633 10/04/22 38.17 66381
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 19.59 66382
590~536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - WATER OCTOBER 6, 2022 10/18/22 341.71 66452
590-536-803.000 AUDIT GABRIDGE & COMPANY PL 2021-2022 AUDIT 7339411 10/04/22 680.00 66349
590-536-803.000 AUDIT GABRIDGE & COMPANY PL 2021-2022 AUDIT - FINAL BILL 7339477 10/18/22 952.00 66409
590-536-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES AMERICAN WATER WORKS 2022-2023 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL - HOP 7002028693 10/04/22 186.00 66334
590-536-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 274.40 66382

Total For Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION 4,384.27
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 1,855.98 66339
590-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 21.04 66339
590-540-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 90.02 66355
590-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 238.43 66407
590-540-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 39.40 66355
590-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 351.10 66422
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - DARRYL 11254 10/04/22 247.35 66393
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - BRANCH 11336 10/04/22 229.75 66393
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - SHARPER 11344 10/04/22 231.06 66393
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS ~ DPW - SHARP 11260 10/04/22 483.91 66393
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS J&B BOOTS SAFETY BOOTS - SHARPER TTPW-101122 10/18/22 94.99 66412
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - SHARPER 11441 10/18/22 14.62 66454
590-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES BADGER METER INC. BEACON MBL HOSTING SRV UNIT/CELLUL 80109265 10/04/22 170.27 66337
590-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS COVENANT OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 254130 10/18/22 27.50 66404
590-540-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 55.64 66382



FONUNAINIYN 3 SNOIIWYEdO 0FS 3dad

62 bSh 'V NOIIVELISINIWAY 9€6 3dea xod Te3OL
Z8€99 [[}AR 423 22/%0/0T 220C YAEWILAAS H TIYANIN/HILTHN/WOOZ/NZYWY/T¥dAYd MNYE FLYLS ONINITIL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-9€5-165
PEEY 00°98T 2z/vo/0t1 £69820200L dOH - TUMANIY dTHSUAAWAW £20Z2-220C SMUOM ¥ALYM NYOTYIWY SANA 3 JdIHSYIEWIW 000°'F08-9€S-16§
6099 00°256 2e/81/01 LLVGEEL TTI9 TYNId - LIAOY Z220¢-120¢ 'Id ANVAWOD 3 IDAIHEYD LIany 000°€08-9€G-16S
67E£99 00°089 2e/v0/0t1 TIV6EEL LIAAY 220Z-120C¢ Td ANYAWOD 3 IDAIHLYD IIany 000°€08-9€G-16S
ZS%99 LT ThE ZZ/8T/0T 2Z2Z0Z ‘9 ¥IEOLOO HALYM - €L2# IINYEd FOVLSOd MINg FADIAYES TYLISOd S "0 SEITddNS ONILTIAJO 000°07L-9€5-T6S
Z8€99 09°61 22/v0/0T 220T ¥AEWILAAS H TIVANIAN/¥ELIAW/WOOZ/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE JLYLS SAITddNS ONIIVEEAO 000 0FL-9ES-T6S
18€99 LT8¢ 2z/%0/01 €£9869L908 SEITddNS FADIJJIO AOYINYAQY SATAYLS SAITAANS ONILWYEEJO 000°0FL-9€G-T6S
69€99 99°96 2z/v0/01 26GL9 YASNI/QTOd - STIIE HALYM YAGWIALAHES dJY0D ONIINI¥d ATOWITY SAITIdNS ONILYHIJO0 000°0PL-9€S-T6S
ZzZh99 €S°FT gz/81/0T 9029908 22/L0-12/L0 - 1LIANY TIOMAYd  SYIANYOM TYJIDINOW IW dWOD S\ NIWIHOM 000" 6TL-9E€S-T6S
GGE99 €E1°€C 22/v0/0T1 2202 ¥390I00 as3ay/ALITIEYSIA/FITT FHAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-9ES-16S
LOF99 €0°LZT T2/81/0T1 §6908FF000STY WOIWIYd 2202 JHEWIAON TYINId ¥IT3d FONYINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-9€S-T16S
GGE99 05°9L 2e/v0/0t 2202 ¥I90Ld0 a3dv/ALITIAYSIA/IIIT FIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-9€S-T16G
6EE99 ZL 6T 22/v0/0T T/11-0Z/0T-€£000 NOISIA/HIIYEH TAIHS ANTH SSOWD FNTE /EYSIA WAL LJYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€S-T6G
6€€99 €8°8€G6'T 2z/v0/0T T/11-0Z/0T-€£000 NOISIA/HLIYIH TAIHS ANTE SSOMD HANTIL FONVMNSNI HITYIH 000 9TL-9ES-T6S
NOIIWILSININAY 9€6 3ded

09°2ZeT’'12 000 3dag 03 TR3IOL
6G5€99 00705902 2Z/v0/01 T0-GSGZEODS SEITdANS FONYNIINIVH FATYA 3 FdId NUYSIHOIN VYA NYMS IISOdId YIAWOLSND EPT 652-000-166S
8G€99 09°2Z8¥% ZZ/v0/01 902922L 2/T/L0 - 2% - WAIKNAYd dWOD SUENYOM  SYIMMOM TYJIDINOW IW W¥SNIJWOD SNYWMIOM OL INnd omp.ﬁmmuooo-wmm
‘ 000 3daa
aNnd ¥IIvM 165 pund

8v-rIZ'€E aNnd ¥EMAS 06S Pund Iod Te3IOL

0F°"06T'G2 FONUNALNIYW 3 SNOILYYEJO 0%S 3dea Iod Te3lol
6LE99 €8°LE0'T 2Z/v0/01 Z8FTH0F8 Tand TISIIA/SYD ONI XdAM/AYMAAEIS Ta0d TIASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8E£6-0PS-065
8bF99 ZL"66€E ze/81/01 LET6E0C Mdd - SEPT AL ¥IVAEY INIWGINOE AINNOD-I™L ASNAIXH FATOIHIA 000°8E6-0¥S-06S
L2ZH99 S0°L6 2¢/81/0T  2Z0Z dYdEWILJES FONYNIINIVH FTIOIHIA SI¥Vd OLNY ¥d¥N ASNAIXA ATOIHIA 000" 8€£6-0FG-066G
T6F99 b9 2SL 2e/81/01 T0FLZLI9T SIATIVd LIAW DI O HNISSIIOUd NIIYONHL FONYNALNI YN/ SYIVd T 000°0€6-0v5-06S
ZEV99 0E"€ESK’9 z2/81/01 10T-220T ¥EAMIS XYYLINYS 220C ALIOS MVIMOMIYS "€°¥ FONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-07S-065
ZEV99 0T°629'L 2e/81/01 Z260-220T ¥AMAS XUYLINYS 220¢ ALIOS MVIMOMLYS "€°¥ FONYNILNI YW/ SUITdTT 000" 0€6-07S-066G
6299 00'Gh zz/81/01 T00-99L8600 Mdd - YIONVH ¥00d HEDIJI0 SSTUAXI INIHUd FONYNALNIYW/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-075-0665
TIF99 67°9%9 2e/81/01 Z220Z ¥ELOLO0 FONYNALNIVW/ SUIVddd 10d3d IWOH FONYNAINIVH/ SIIVdHY 000°0€6-0F5-065
96€£99 [ARCT AN zz/81/01 €£€692966d Mdd - XYALIVE 4N-MO¥d 006MEDdY 08E - SNTd SATYIALIVE FONYNALNIVH/ SEIVdHY 000°0€6-075-065
GBE99 28°pE 2Z/v0/0T  220Z HIEWILAZS TI0Sd0L/ANOISANIT/ITa9dd HOVAL ONI ISIN0 IANOLS FONYNILNIYH/ SEIYdTd 000°0€£6-0%S-065
Z8€£99 16° 0T 22/v0/0T 2202 YIEWALAAS H TIYANIN/MNILIIW/HWOO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE FLVLS FONYNILNIVH/SIIYdTT 000 0€6-0¥S-065
L9€99 00°GLE 22/%0/0T 602-2260 T4 NOILUYLIS dWNd ALIDS MUYIMOMNIVS "€°¥ FONYNAILNIYN/ SIIVdTA 000" 0E6-07S~-06S
TGE99 ZSTET zZ2/v0/0T 0L0L8ZHSH6 Mdd - SAITAANS ONILWEIIO YIAONITED HONYNAILNIVH/ SYIVdId 000°0€6-0¥5-06S
1099 €S PS6'T Z2/81/01 ETTFZS986T0C ay TAFIOUIS 0969 - TIIE ALITILA 00 ADYENT SYIWASNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-07S-06G
1099 96°90¥F ze/81/01 €8G6P508890¢2 ¥d SATAIHS GT¢8 - TIIg ALITIIN 0D X9YEANI SYIWNSNOD SATILITILN 000°0Z6-07S-06S
1099 18°16 22/81/01 pPSG6T1S5L0202 ay ¥AWEOM NYA 0F8 - TTIIg ALITILN 0D ADYENT SYAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0%S-065
T0b99 TL 69T 22/81/01 66L69760920¢ ayd WYHYD S v6bT - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYEANT SHIWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0¥S-065
T0%99 9T 6€T zz/81/01 PILZLE66PE0Z ¥WA WHALSAONOTO T GZT - TIIE ALITILN 0D A9YENI SHAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°0Z6-07S-06G
T0b99 Lz 62 2e/81/01 LOTBZEYILEDZ a¥ ¥ANVITO S G¢ - TIIE AIITILIN 0D X9¥ANT SYHAWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0FS-0665
T0v99 Lz 62 22/81/01 LOLEZTIVSSOZ a9 ¥FTIIW L99T - TIId ALITIIO 02 ADYANT SUIAWASNOD SATILITILO 000°026-0%7S-06S
T0b99 GZ Tk 2z/81/01 LT86G769690Z NATYO ANVTHOIH 00€6 - TIId AIITILN 0D A9WEANT SYHAWASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-07S-065
T0%99 PL'OLT 2z/81/01 9GLSL6L00TOLZ ¥a MYYLS ¥ 02 - TII9 ALITILIN 00 ADYANT SUAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-08S-06S
1099 P9 FET ze/81/01 LGLSL6LO0TOZ TSd# Q¥ WYHYYD N 68 - TTId ALITILA 0D XDHIANT SHAWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0¥S-06S
Z8€99 I AR AN Z2Z/b0/0T 2202 YIAWIALAES H TIVANIN/¥ILITWN/WOOZ/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE JLVLS SNOIIYOINAWWOD SSHTIYIM 00T 068-07S-066G
F6€99 Sv-get 2Z/81/01 666TLS ADIAYIAS IANOHAATIL IAN"€2T 000°068-0FS-0665
HONYNILNIVA 3 SNOILYYEJO 0kS 3daa
aNnd dIMIES 065 Pung
A{O9YyD 3Jjunoury ?3ed JUd 90TOAUT *0sag 90TOoAUT JIOpUSA ossg SUTIT "AUT IaqunpN I9

€T/01

:abeg

ADEHD ¥dAd¥d
q3ZITYNINOL
2202/1€/0T -

*ddAL MOIHD

- adIi¥d

2202/62/60 SdLYA 1SOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d IL90ddY¥ NOILNEIYLISId TO TDIOANI

dtysumoy], sewoy], :9d

d4aIdag -assn

Wd 0Z:%0 220¢/1E/01



10/31/2022 04:20 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 11/13
User: DEIDRE POST DATES 09/29/2022 - 10/31/2022
DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
591-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003~-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 1,855.98 66339
591-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/ BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL HEALTH/VISION 0003-10/20-11/1 10/04/22 21.04 66339
591-540-716.100 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 90.02 66355
591-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUM RIS0004480695 10/18/22 238.43 66407
591-540-716.300 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D OCTOBER 2022 10/04/22 39.40 66355
591-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 570.15 66422
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - DARRYL 11254 10/04/22 247.35 66393
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - BRANCH 11336 10/04/22 229.75 66393
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - SHARPER 11344 10/04/22 231.07 66393
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - SHARP 11260 10/04/22 483.90 66393
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS J&B BOOTS SAFETY BOOTS - SHARPER TTPW-101122 10/18/22 95.00 66412
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW - SHARPER 11441 10/18/22 14.63 66454
591-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES BADGER METER INC. BEACON MBL HOSTING SRV UNIT/CELLUL 80109265 10/04/22 170.27 66337
591-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES STATE OF MICHIGAN ISDE SAMPLING - 07-06-2022 761-11019960 10/04/22 350.00 66384
591-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS COVENANT OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 254130 10/18/22 27.50 66404
591-540-850.000 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 571999 10/18/22 123.45 66394
591-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 141.44 66382
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12350 GEDDES RD 204745210581 10/04/22 29.27 66344
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1167 N GRAHAM RD 204389294342 10/18/22 241.36 66401
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 2020 ORR RD 204300298515 10/18/22 29.27 66401
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 206880544583 10/18/22 406.56 66401
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5034896 10/04/22 359.00 66359
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES S035121 10/04/22 2,775.00 66359
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY 3595 N THOMAS RD 0922-258 10/04/22 345.00 66367
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK PAYPAL/AMAZN/ZOOM/MEIJER/KENDALL H SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 14.91 66382
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STONE QUEST INC BEACH PEBBLE/LIMESTONE/TOPSOIL SEPTEMBER 2022 10/04/22 34.83 66385
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE COOPER EXCAVATING, L. GRATIOT/GRAHAM HYDRANT 22147 10/18/22 1,250.00 66403
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE COOPER EXCAVATING, L. HYDRANT REMOVAL 22148 10/18/22 3,500.00 66403
591~540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2022 10/18/22 646.49 66411
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE DOOR HANGER - DPW 0098766-001 10/18/22 45.00 66429
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING C LAWN SERVICE - 1129 N GRAHAM RD 166522934 10/18/22 840.00 66450
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS /MAINTENANCE TRUGREEN PROCESSING C ICE MELT PALLETS 166727401 10/18/22 752.64 66451
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEPTEMBER 2022 10/18/22 97.05 66427
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TRI-COUNTY EQUIPMENT REPAIR JD 1435 - DPW 2039137 10/18/22 399.73 66448
591-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 84041482 10/04/22 1,037.84 66379
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVA LONG WATER SVC - 3096 ASPIN CT 118671 10/04/22 1,750.00 66370
Total For Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 19,483.33
——
Total For Fund 591 WATER FUND 45,070.22
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
Dept 000
596-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSA MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #2 - 07/1/2 7226206 10/04/22 7.50 66358
596-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS PAYROLL AUDIT - 07/21-07/22 8066206 10/18/22 (23.52) 66422
596-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - MUNICIP OCTOBER 18, 202 10/18/22 1,391.83 66452
596~000-803.000 AUDIT GABRIDGE & COMPANY PL 2021-2022 AUDIT 7339411 10/04/22 80.00 66349
596-000-803.000 AUDIT GABRIDGE & COMPANY PI, 2021-2022 AUDIT - FINAL BILL 7339477 10/18/22 112.00 66409
596-000-808.000 REFUSE CONTRACT MID MICHIGAN WASTE AU AUGUST SOLID WASTE SERVICES AUGUST 2022 10/04/22 72,990.11 66360
596-000-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES MLIVE MEDIA GROUP BOARD MTG/NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 0002919969 10/18/22 970.96 66426
596-000-200.000 LEGAL NOTICES REIMOLD PRINTING CORP RESIDENT LETTER - MUNICIPAL REFUSE 67779 10/18/22 2,034.78 66433
Total For Dept 000 77,563.66

— e



PE LVY'Z8¢E aNnd XYl €0.L Pund Iod Te3oL

PE" LV 'Z8E 000 3dsg z04 TR3OL
6€EK99 L9°28€'TT 2z/81/01 2202 ¥IWWAS 22/€1/01-22/82/60 - SINIWAYd XYL QASYIYI AINQOD MUNIOYS HS ALNNOD MUNIOYS OL INd 00%"222-000-€0L
pLEYD 86°ThV ‘661 22/v0/01 2202 ¥IWWNS 22/12/60-22/%1/60 - SINIWAYA XYL NSYIYL AILNNOD MYNIOYS JS XINNOD MYNIOYS OL INd 00% *222-000-€0L
8EV99 12°6S2'6 22/81/01 2202 YIWWAS 22/€1/01-22/82/60 - SINIWAYd XYL ASYIYL AINNOD MUNIOYS ¥I AINNOD MUNIOYS OL INd 000°222-000-€0L
€LE9Y 18°¥SZ 191 zz/v0/0t1 2202 ¥IWWAS 22/12/60-22/%1/60 - SINAWAYd XYL OSYIYL AINNOD MYNIOYS HI XINNOD MUNIOYS OL INd 000°222-000-€0L
pPGE99 L9°80T'T 2z/v0/0T 2202/v0/0T TIb-2Z-£-ZT-8C Punjyay Xel umns gz0c 07T YIdgdl FTEYAYd SINNODOY ooo.momnooo-Mo»
000 3daa
aNnd Xvl €0L pung

00°620'8s aNnd AD0TONHOIL €09 Pund I0d TEBIOL

00°520’8 000 3dag Iod Te3OL
66€99 00°G620’8 22/81/01 99ZhbT WID/SIFTHS HAWIL/H¥4/dY/¥D/TO TYANNY FYYMIIOS ¥3SH AWIATYOY IH0ddAS TYYMIIOS 00€°SFL-000-€09
000 3daa
aNnd ASOTONHOAL €09 pund

99°€9G'LL aNQd Isnddd TYdIDINAW 966 PUnd I0d TRIOL
aNnd Fsndmd TYdIDINOW 965G Pund

303YD Junoury 23ed Jud 20TOAUT *0saQg 8oToAUT IOpUdA

€T/21

:abeg

MOFHD ¥dd¥d :‘ddXL MOIHD

dIZITYNINOL

- aIvd

Z202/TE/0T - 220Z/62/60 SIALYA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0Jd Ld0ddd NOILNEIYLISIA 1D FDIOANI

0S3Q SUTT ‘AUT IaqunN T9

dtysumog sewoy] :dd
HYdIHEg :Ixesn
Wd 0¢:%0 Zc0zZ/1€/0T



10/31/2022 04:20 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 13/13

User: DEIDRE POST DATES 09/29/2022 - 10/31/2022

DB: Thomas Township JOURNALIZED

PAID - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check
Fund Totals:

Fund 100 CLEARING FUND 2,739.60
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 188,995.21
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTME 19,021.26
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE 34,380.02
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND 87,908.28
Fund 248 Downtown Development Author 6,052.61
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND 2,961.94
Fund 590 SEWER FUND 33,214.48
Fund 591 WATER FUND 45,070.22
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 77,563.66
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND 8,025.00
Fund 703 TAX FUND 382,447.34

Total For All Funds:

888,379.62



I *

O =

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve form L-4029 to set the Township’s 2022 winter tax rates.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Form L-4029 is the standard form that is used to inform
the Saginaw County Equalization Department of the tax rates to be collected on behalf of
the Township with the winter tax bills. We have always submitted these forms in a
timely manner and have collected the resulting taxes without issue in the past. In this
case, a recent article in the MTA News magazine written by Catherine Mulhapt, MTA
Attorney, indicated that the Township Board should formally approve the form with the
noted Township tax rates. Consequently, we will be annually presenting the form to the
Board for approval. The Board is not approving the rates for other taxing entities like
mosquito control, only Township rates.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Form L-4029 for
the 2022 winter tax bill.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve form L-4029 to set the Township’s 2022
winter tax rates.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




Michigan Department of Treasury
614 (Rev. 02-22)

2022 Tax Rate _..NOQ uest (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2022)
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Flling is mandatory;

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Departmenty(s)
COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

L-4029

‘Carefully read the Instructions on page 2.
Penalty applies.

County(les) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2022 Taxable Value of ALL Praperties in the Unit as of 5-23-2022
Saginaw $504,138,941
Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy wa_. _.oo_>r Schaol o_un._n__u” 2022 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutiural, Qualified Forest, Industrial
Thomas ._-Oismrmv ersonal and Commercial Personal Properties. ;
This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing Is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been
authorized for levy on the 2022 tax roll.
4 (8™ ] )]
Original 2021 Millage Rate (6) 2022 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth ’ (12)
Millage Permanently 2022 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or 9) (10) (11) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee" | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Date of
(1) Purpose of | Date of | Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be Millage
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec.1 | Authorized
Allocated Qb& c 12/1974 | 1.0000 .9437 1.0000 9437 1.0000 9437 9437 n/a
Voted ﬂk\» e, 08/2022 | 1.0000 .2500 1.0000 .2500 1.0000 .2500 .2500 12/2031
Voted Pulol; e |oarz022 | 1.0000 | 3.0000 1.0000 3.0000 1.0000 3.000 3.0000 12/2031
Sa hi\v\
x \\ )]
Prepared by mv Telephage Number Title of _ua_um_dx Date % \ %
Ll Pt RI=81-0150 SSes50R. -3)- 3022
CERTIFICHTION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been Local School District Use Only. Complete If requesting
reduced, if ndessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if millage to be levied. See STC Bulletin 2 of 2022 for

necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school

districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, Instructions on completing this section.

380.1211(3). Total School District Operating
E\ m Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp Rate
Clerk Signature - Print Na ’ mW/r and NH Oper ONLY)
_H_ Secretary §\! X\ \M\\M M ““\N\\ N\u M NN For Principal Residence, Qualified
= R Z Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
[ ] chairperson [signatu Print Name Date Personal
[] President |--l‘/r_.Jle AL olaave 14 Ei ST 9-M- 22 | For Commercial Personal




*(g) uwnjos ui pasn ajel abejjiw auyy puy o} asaym Buipiebas g abed uo suononyjsul 8ag INVLNOdINIL ««

1840 JjB 404 '6 UWN|od ul ejel oy} uely sabie)
jou Jnq sjes Xe} aseq ey} uey; Jabiej si yoiym Arej buyessdo ue buthae] o) soud JawW|8q Jsnw 8pZ’LLZ TOW JO Siuawwalnbal 8y “6 uWNjod Uj pamojje
8J24 P32ZLIOLIE WNLLIXBUI 3Y] P3SIXE JOU [|1¥ YIJYM 8l B Anej o} aprosp Asw Apof .EEmsxm 8y} ‘apg’L LT UOHIBS TOW ‘UpREXRL Ul YIni) Jepuf) ,

|euosiad _m_EmE__”W m”“ N r“\ .W \\ A\N 3 \ E % Js ~ % Q n..\HWM ,nn\vﬁucta \% juapisaid _l||_

uosiadijeyn D
[BLISNPU] pue }S2.04 payenp “By

A L \ v _\\ P L"4
paylienp ‘sauspjsay jedpuud Jo4 .N Ma Nl rw |\.U. \\ Qﬁ % &\ JSE——-— AiBjawag _u
aley (ATNO J8dO HN pue s nieusis

{

s18a N juld M0 D
ddng/HH) paiaa &q 0} sejey . )
BugeladQ jou3sig |00YDS [BJOL . . o 4 Amw“_,wr 08¢
“UOR9% S|y BURG[AWI0D Uo SUORINIISU] abeyi (ssajuueH pioH) jeawajddng e Ars) Yolum SIOLISIP [00YDS TTYOQT] 10} ‘PUB E°LLZ ‘342" LLZ SUOKISS TOW Uim Adwioo o} ‘Alesssaau
10} Z0Z JO Z URBIING DLS 89S "PajAs] 8q 0} eBelw 41 ‘paonpal uaaq osje aaey sajel Ana| pajsanbal ayj jeyl pue ‘(L€ uolIaS 6 S|IHY) UCKNIISUO Blels ay) Yum Adwod 0} Alessaoau Jf ‘paonpal

Bupsenbai jj ejejdwog *Ajuo esn 39133|d 004§ |20 uaaq aney saje! AAs| Xe} pajsanbal @sayl eyl AiHao am ‘anoge paweu Jun juswwanob [eao] ayj Joj sanjejuasaldal au sy INOLLY DI

—2Z29P—-)c- 2 THOEE XS QeI =T8L=%8%

ej8g Jasedaid jo opIL laqunp suoydeja]

l&\gsaﬁ“\\?v@. QI\U..N\ %)BS‘UV

, /
B/u 0002 00002 0000°} 00002 0000°} 0000z | 0000z |somoior|  M20Q vaa

pazuoyiny | | *oaq paia |1 Anr pae oq| . Ara abejin uoyoely 439|peaH, uoyoei4 .93{peaH, "019 Yapey | uonos|g abeju aainog

aBejiy  |aq o} pajsanbay | o) pajsanbay ajqemo|y yoeq|oy abejn PYELLE uoponpay abejiN pye’Lie uopoe|g | Joajeq | jossoding (1)

josleq abejw abejn wnwixep uojezjjenb3 JOW Aq paonpay | ,ea|peaH, 12aA | TOW Aq paonpay |Aq pazuoyiny}  (g) (@
uopelidxy (1) (ov) (6) Jo Bujssessy uj | Ajuaueuuad ajey| juaung zzoz Ajuaueuusd abe|A

(1) Yl pe°L L "08S abejin 202 (9 ajey abe|in 120z |  Ieulbuo
(8 (0))] s (G) )

*lioa Xe3 ZZ0Z ey} uo AAaj| 10} pazjioyne
ueaq aAey sejed xe} Buimojjoy ey L "6LL°LLZ 98S TOW Japun pepjaoid sj Bujjy-uou Joj Mjeuad *pajae] s| xe3 Auedosd e Yojym 10j Jusiuulenoch 0 jun yses 10} pajejdwod aq jsnw uLo} spyL

*sapiadold |BuUOsIad |BIURWWOY PUR [BUOSISY vaa Q:._m:;O._. SBwiol ]
leLysnpuj 1sa104 payjjend ‘|einpnopby payiiend ‘sauspisay [ediduud Bujpnjaxe enjep 9qBXB L 2202 ‘SRMsId [0042S TYD01 Jod Ana7 abe| Bupsanbay jun JuswWWaA0EH [E207
4 4" €L6'SLV'LE$ meujbeg
220Z-£2-5 40 sB UM 8L v} sauadold 1V JO 8NjBA BjqeEXe] 2202 §8XBL S9|A97 YU JUBWILLIBAOS) [B207 8Y) a1aypA (sa1)Auno)
"so|idde Ajjsuad Kiojepuew s| Bulld 'PYELLZ PUB HE'LLZ 'OHT°LLZ SUORIS TOW 4O ALOYING JapUN Panss| §] WO} S|yl
"¢ ebBed uo suojjannsuj ay} peas Angaes SHINOISSININOD 40 qHvY0d ALNNOD OL L¥043Y LSIANOIY IOVTHN
‘0¢ Joquejdag ai10j8q 40 UO payjwqns pue pajajdwod ag JSNw WO} S
31810 A4 10 djSUMO} USBT 10 AJOD (2202 ‘0g soquisydag aio03eq pagjwuqgns pue paj9| q3l } SIYL) jsen UON— wﬂﬂm XN._- NNON
62011 (shuawypedaq uogezienby :0 L AJOD (22-20 "ABY) ¥L9

(shwaD Auno QL TYNIDINO Ainseas] jojusugiedaq ueBjydly



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve the offer of conditional employment as a police recruit to
Bailey Gosen and Matthew Lal.onde.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The police department interview board interviewed
seven possible candidates to be employed as police recruits. After the interviews, the
board establish a ranked list of four candidates. The top two, Bailey Gosen and Matthew
Lal.onde were chosen to be forwarded to the Personnel Committee. The personnel
committee approved the interview panel’s recommendation to offer a conditional
employment as a police recruit to Bailey Gosen and Matthew LaL.onde, being that all pre-
employment conditions are satisfactorily met and they are accepted into the police
academy.

Bailey is a resident of Thomas Township and graduated from Swan Valley High School.
She attended Michigan State University where she earned a Bachelor’s of Arts degree in
Criminal Justice and a Master’s of Science degree in Intelligence Analysis. Bailey
worked for the Saginaw County Animal Care and Control department where she
conducted numerous investigations and obtained numerous search and arrest warrants for
animal abuse/neglect. She has a very impressive resume and she will be a great asset for
the Thomas Township Police Department.

Matthew is a resident of James Township and also graduated from Swan Valley High
School. He served in the Army after graduating high school and received a general
discharge for an injury sustained in bootcamp. He currently works as a corrections
officer for the Saginaw County Sheriff’s Department. He is a very disciplined and
motivated person who will do well as a police officer.

Both candidates will attend a 17-week long police academy at Delta College beginning in
January of 2023. After successfully completing the academy, the candidates will have to
pass the licensing exam to be certifiable as a police officer. Once they have taken the
oath of office, then they are sworn police officers. This will increase our number of
sworn officers to 10.



ON @AYINOAY ALOA TTIVD TIOH

"OpUOTeT MAYNIBIA PUB USSOD) AJ[Ieg 03 IINIOAI
so170d © se JuswKo[dwa [eUOTIPUOD JO 19JJ0 3y} da01dde 0} Aq
pawoddns AQUONoN  NOILOW AALSHNOAY/AALSAIONS

91qe ], 10 Aua(] ‘pusury ‘osoxddy :NOILDV A0 SHASY10D ATIISSOd

"SOUINSAI
pue suonedi[ddy NOILVAIOANI ONILIOddAS SV AAHIOVLILYV STVIHALVIN

11 paaoidde Kayy pue 2opTUIIOd [dUU0sIad Sy} 03 JYSNOIq sem ST,

'67/S T [BOSIJ Ul 9SBaIOUI 9FR[[IW € I0] Yse

01 st wondo 1oyiouy uondo ue se souefeq puny oy} dn p[ing ued am os uonsod e soe[dar
10U ABWI 9M SISUM SJUSUISINAI dwIos djedonue om ‘peaye Surjoo] "UOI[IUI]§ Iopun oq
0 paoafoid s1 9oue[eq puny ay; /¢ Teak [BOSY 9Y) U 'SIJAUSq pue sdLre[es dofo[dwd
7O 1500 o) 01 9np AJurew SI SIY], ‘UMop doue[eq puny 9y} Surduriq ‘reak yoes Juisearour
oIe sarmIpuadxo Ing “UBISUOD UTRWAI 0] Pa3oa[01d ST SI183A ()] XU Q) JOJ SNUIASL Y],

“uewjo1ed/1901JJO0 JUSWIIOJUS J1JJeI) PIJBIIPIP € S IOJIJJO Ioyjoue

uBisse pue uewoned/10)e31)SOAUT ULIOJIUN © SB 1901J0 U ugisse 0} ueld oy juswaydur
ued oM ‘s1001JJ0 oM Juliny Ag IsnSny ul 19104 3Y) £q paaoidde sem jey) asearour
aSe[[IA K1978S d1[qng dys Jo Surssed oy} £q 9[qissod spewr a1om suonisod om) asaY L,

-Awapeoe o) 10§ dIysumo], 3y} Aq paLInouI 1S0d

[PWUIUIW 3q [[1M 210y} JueIS STy} YITAY "9IePIPUERD (OB I0J SO0 JUSW[OIUS AWopede Ul
000°0Z$ 03 dn pue Krefes ur 000y 03 dn sked jueid ayJ, -Awopeose sorjod € 0} SAEPIPULD
1osuods pue a1y 0} soroueSe 29170d 10 SUIPUN] PIAIIAI A[JUDI SBY SPIEPUR]S
JUSUISOIOJUF] MB'] UO UOISSTUIIO)) UeSIYITA oY, -a1epipued 1od ¢G¢ 8¢ st Awapeoe

9]} JO 1500 S [, "UMO IS} UO $1931)S ) U0 3q [[IM A3y} ‘Jeys 333[dwoo A[[nyssaoons

Aoy J1 pue SYUOW J[ey pue 921y} 10§ Sururel], p[or] Yy3noIy} 03 Uay} [[IM S)epIpued oy,



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEFETING DATE: November 7,2022

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve the offer of conditional employment as a probationary
officer to Andrew Weiss.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The police department interview board interviewed a
possible candidate, Andrew Weiss, for police officer to replace Albert Presley, who was
let go. After the interview, the board discussed Andrew’s qualifications and agreed to
forward it to the Personnel Committee. The personnel committee approved the interview
panel’s recommendation to offer a conditional employment to Brennan Ward, being that
all pre-employment conditions are satisfactorily met.

Andrew grew up in Saginaw Township and earned his GED from Heritage High School.
He attended the fire academy at Delta College and is a certified fire fighter and is
currently an on-call fire fighter for Saginaw Township. He then went on to work as a
corrections officer for Saginaw County Sheriff’s Department and was then sponsored to
the police academy. He is currently assigned as a road patrol officer for the Saginaw
County Sheriff’s Department.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Application and
resume.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the offer of conditional employment as a
probationary officer to Andrew Weiss.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve the promotion of Officer Brennan Ward to full-time
status from probationary status.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: Officer Ward was hired on October 18, 2021 due to
officer turnover. Officer Ward’s work ethic is outstanding. He is very proactive while
patrolling the Township. Officer Ward gets along with fellow employees and is very
respectful of everyone he comes in contact with. We have not had any problems with
Officer Ward and recommend removing him from probationary status and placing him on
full-time status.

This has been brought to the Personnel Committee and approved by them.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the promotion of Officer Brennan Ward to full-time
status from probationary status.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No




AISE

7/

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO REVIEW AND HEAR ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE PROPOSED SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR GARBAGE/RUBBISH/RECYCLING/YARD WASTE
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL
Township of Thomas
Saginaw County, Michigan

TO: THE RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS OF THOMAS TOWNSHIP,
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, AND ANY OTHER INTERSTED
PERSONS:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on motion of the Township Board, as authorized by PA 188 of
1954, as amended, the Township Board proposes its intent to continue previously approved
improvements designated as the garbage/rubbish/recycling/yard waste collection and disposal
special assessment on benefitted property containing all single, two, three and four unit residential
dwellings in Thomas Township and allow for the recovery of the costs thereof by special
assessment against the properties benefitted.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the special assessment will be placed on the following
improvements thereof:

ALL SINGLE, TWO, THREE AND FOUR UNIT RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS (REU)
IN THOMAS TOWNSHIP

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the proposed annual assessment per single, two, three, and four
unit residential dwellings in Thomas Township will be $225.00 for 2022/2023, $230.00 for
2023/2024, $235.00 for 2024/2025, $240.00 for 2025/2026, and $245.00 for 2026/2027 per REU,
and an additional amount of $24.00 shall be added to the annual assessment the first year with
increases up to 10 percent of the amount charged each subsequent year for the manual trash
collection option if chosen by the property owner; and

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the special assessment will run concurrent with the terms of the
Agreement for Curbside Solid Waste Collection Services between the Mid-Michigan Waste
Authority and Waste Management of Michigan, of which Thomas Township is a member. This
agreement will run from January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2033, as long as Thomas Township
continues to provide this continued service, and

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Township Supervisor of Thomas Township has made and
certified a special assessment roll for the garbage/rubbish/recycling/yard waste collection and
disposal special assessment district, which roll sets forth the relative portion of the costs of said
public improvement which is to be levied in the form of special assessments against each
benefitted lot and parcel of land in said special assessment district.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT Act 188 of 1954 provides that “if any time during the terms of



0S10-18L (686)

60981 UBSIYDIIA ‘meuides
peoy I[N YHON 67T
11D diysumo],

IoAey ], [9RYDIN

*mO[oq Pa3sI[ Jaquunu suoydaye)
10 SSaIppe oy} 18 9D dIysumo] Y} JOBIUOD PINOYS SIDIAISS IO SPIe Yons SuLmbar sanifiqesip
UM s[enpiaipu] “yio[) digsumo], oY) 0} 9omou sAep moj uodn Julresy oY) 1B SIVI[IQESIP Yiim
S[enpIAIpUI 0 ‘BULIBSY 9U} J& PRISPISU0D Furaq [erajew pajulid o sade) orpne pue paxreduwr Surresy
o) 10J SIOUSIS SB Yons ‘SIIAISS Pue Spie AIBI[IXNE S[qRUOSEAI AIessadau apiaoid [[im diysumoy,

*8u103510 9y} SUIUISOUOD SJUSWILIOD TWQNS 0} pue dANEIUdsAIdar
£q 10 uosiad ur ooe(d pue owr presaIoje oY) 1e Jussaid aq 0} pPAYIAUL dIB suosiad pajsaIaul [V

"[[01 913 SUTULITJUOD
0 osodind oty 10§ pfoy Surresy oy je psalold sem JUSWISSISse [e1dads Jey) JT T[OI JUSWSSIsSe
[eroads oY) JO UOHEULIJUOO ) Ioe sAep (¢ UMM ‘[eunqil], XeJ, 91elS 9yl UM JUSwWssasse
[eroads oy [eadde Aewr pue 3sojoid 0) uosiad ur readde 10 3sa301d USHLIM B [l Aetd Ky1adoad [eax
oy ul jsasaut ue Suraey uosiad 10 Juage 10 ‘10umo 3y} eyl DILON JHHLINA VL dSVHT1d

-uorjeurwexs o1qnd 103 1910 dIYsUMO], AU} YIm 3[Y U0 St pue preoq diysumog,
o 01 paytodar usaq sey paredard se [[ox juswssasse [erdads pres jey) FOILON JAHI AN VL

*01219Y]) SUO1}03[q0 AUE I9PISUOO PUE I3y 0] PUB [[OX JUSWISSISSE [e10ads pres ma1adl
0} I ‘meuies @Al SPIENYS S178 ‘Buipiing Keyes drqng diysumo], sewoy] oy je ‘wrd 00:L
e ‘770z ‘L IoquiaaoN uo Surresy orqnd e poy [[ia digsumo], YL FOLLON YAHLIN IAVL

"1 20T Ul PISSasse JUNOWR Y} J9A0 9,() [ ULy} 210U JO
oseatour ue syuasaida1 AAs] xe) 770z ‘1 1oquiood( oy Yim Suruuidaq Juswssasse [enuue pasodord
o] ‘popiojje Suliedy B puE B UOIOSS UI papIaoid Se USAIZ o4 [[EYS 201)0U ‘910U 10 100 oY} JO
0401 AQ JORIOY] S1BWINSS S} SPISOX ISEAIOUT [EJUSTSIOUT [BNIOR U JOLISIP JUSWISSASSE [eroads oy}



111V}

7@6«@%;

/

Dear Township Resident:

Enclosed with this letter is the second required notification regarding the change in the special
assessment for your trash, recycling, yard waste, brush and bulk collection/disposal services that
will be on your winter tax bill. The assessment applies to all single, two, three and four-unit
dwellings in Thomas Township. Along with the new assessment, a couple of changes to our
trash and recycling collection will also occur between the summer and fall of 2023. That change
consists of switching from manual service to cart service. In response to the first notification, we
have had several questions from residents. As such, we thought that we would take this
opportunity to provide the answers to the most common questions we have received to help you
understand the situation.

Selection Process - The Mid-Michigan Waste Authority (MMWA) on behalf of all 35 member
communities sought bids for all of the trash related services. They received four bids. After
analyzing all four submittals, it was determined that two of them were significantly more
expensive and didn’t provide any added benefit than the other two. Thus, the MMWA members
negotiated for five months with both Priority Waste and Waste Management to get the best
pricing and services. Both companies were fully engaged and worked with the MM WA team to
develop the best contracts possible. Each community has the option to select either provider.
Thomas Township has decided to continue its relationship with Waste Management as a long
term, reliable trash service company that should be capable of providing our community’s trash
needs for the length of the ten year contract.

Yard Waste — There is no change to the yard waste collection.

Bulk Collection — There is no change to the bulk collection service.

Brush Site — There is no change to the brush site. It will continue to operate as it has for many
years.

Extra trash — If, on occasion, you have extra bags of trash that will not fit into your cart, WM
will pick it up. If this becomes a regular occurrence, then you will be asked to purchase another
cart for the extra trash. Your assessment will not change, but you will have to buy the cart. The
cost is not set, but it is typically in the range of $125. mmmp



preoq drysumo] sewoy],

‘A[e100uIg

‘sn Jo [[e Jussaida1 0] pIey AI9A YIom A3Y], 'SISUIOISNO

000°0L AJIe9U Y3IM SANIUNUIOD AJUN0)) MeUI3es 1o Jo [[e JO dn apew st Y ININ 941 “2[qissod
se ojduuts se 901A19s o1y} deay] 01 pue 1ap1aoid a[qepuadop & 9ABY 0} ST I juerrodwi MOV ZI[edl Op
SA\ "9OTAIDS YSel) 9[qepIOjJe PUE S[qRI[aI JSOW S} Ym No& dpiA0Id 0] SaNIUNWIWOD Suuroqu3rou
mo Jo [[e Pim Suole pIey SuryIom SIe om mouy noA jeyy odoy pue ndur moA£ jo (e sjerdaidde
Amn om 1ey) mouy aseafd inq ‘weioxd sy Junustwardwr 0} 195010 198 om se noA Ym pareys

aq 1™ JeY] N0 PASIoM Furoq SIe Jey) JIAISS 18D U} 0} PIESDI YiIm S[IBIop SWOS [[1S aIe 1Y,

-awIoY II9Y] 18 A\ Aq paSueyoxa 2q [Im 1ey} 1ed uo[[es3 {9 © I0J IO PAYdIMs

1180 UO[eS 96 Y1 SABY 0} VA JATA 19BIU0D Ued A3y) ‘polied suwn) ey} 19V ‘SAep ()€ 1se9] 1e

10J S1IBD 9SOY} 9N 0} PAYSE 3q [[IM JSUMOIWOY Yoey “Auno)) Y} 1N0Y3NOIY} S1IBd JO UONNqLISIp
yomb © oxew 03 N A 2qeu2 03 pue d[dwis s3uryy deay 03 AJUO s1Ied uo[[esd 96 29 M €70 Ur
$1IB0 JO UOTINQLISIP [EIIUT 3], "M8D UO[[E3 96 IO $9 © JO S010UD Y3 SAEY [[IM SJUSPISTY — se)

*awuT) STY) 18 9Jep o110ads & Sumas noqe dArsusyardde

oIE 3Mm 0S “1opI0 11eo 931e] ® yons diys pue oonpoid 01 papasu AL Ay} JO UIeHd0 A[3IN[0sqe

9q 10UUBD 9M P[IOM S ABPO] UT ‘A[21BUNIIOFU() “WIAISAS UOTIOS[0D 1IEd 31} JO uonjejudw[dur
Surwoodn oy} JO SIUSPISI INO JO [[B AJIOU 0} UIZq [[IM 9 U} SHIED SY3 JO [BALLIE 10] 91Bp

195 © S1 2107} 90U() *SALLIE 0} SYIUOUI § 0} § 33} 0} PAJO2dXd dIe YIIYM ‘AJTUNWWOD YI'S I0J SMED
MU 91} 19PIO [[1m saruediod oY) ‘ouwi Jey} Iy "S}OBIUOD 119} JO SBAIe AOIAISS PUE SULIL) 3y}

JO PaYTIOU 3q [[IM SI0JoBIUO oY) uodnaloyMm (sjuswadIde [e39] pue saouaIojaId  sonuNUILIod
Toquuaw Y Jo [[e Suriayyes Jo jutod oy 18 ST Y M A 93 ‘AJUasald "€Z0T UL I9je] [hun pa[iaAtn
2q 0] pa[Npayos jou st wrersod 11ed Ay “IoYI[ SIY} UT IDI[1BS PIIOU S - (IAEIS JI [[IM USYA




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2021/2022 Annual Audit

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Lauren Wenneman from Gabridge & Co will be presenting the
results of the annual audit of the financial statements. The Audit demonstrates that we are
in good financial position with no major problems relative to our financial activities. We
have received an unmodified opinion (which indicates there are no material misstatements
or errors in accounting procedures.) The audit is in compliance with all current GASB
statements.

MATERIAL ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
None, the audit was previously issued.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Accept/not accept audit as presented

SUGGESTED/REGUESTED MOTION:
Motion by supported by to accept the 2021/2022
audit as presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




s i

4
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Resolution 22-22 to establish the dates, times and place
for the 2023 Regular Township Board Meetings.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Board is required to approve the regular
Board meeting list for the upcoming calendar year, in this case 2023. The dates are all
listed in the attached Resolution. All meetings will start at the time of 7:00 p.m.
Likewise, the location is the same for all meeting as well at 8215 Shields Drive,
Township Board Room. All meetings are held on the first Monday of the month with
three exceptions due to holidays that are held on the second Monday of the month:
January 9%, July 10" and September 11%.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 22-22.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve Resolution 22-22 to establish the dates,
times and place for the 2023 Regular Township Board Meetings.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




RESOLUTION 22-22
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVING
THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ANNUAL MEETING DATES 2023

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 7th day of
November, 2022 at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by
WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees will meet on the following dates

for the 2023 year. All meetings will begin at 7:00 pm and will take place at the Thomas
Township Public Safety Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609.

Monday, January 9 Monday, July 10
Monday, February 6 Monday, August 7
Monday, March 6 Monday, September 11
Monday, April 3 Monday, October 2
Monday, May 1 Monday, November 6
Monday, June 5 Monday, December 4

WHEREAS, this notice is in compliance with MCLA 41.72a (1) General Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Thomas Township Board meetings
for 2023 are held on the first Monday of each month. In cases where the first Monday falls on or
near a Legal Holiday, the meeting will be set for the second Monday of the month, the schedule
is attached.

Upon roll call vote, the following voted;
Aye:
Nay:

Absent:



AI9[D “ToARY], [9BYOIN

*J99JJ9 9)IPIW WI I8} 0) PIIIPJIO SEM

UONIN[OSAI PIes JBY) ‘YLI0J }3S I0JIQUIAIIY ST SIIQUIdIW PIBS JO IJ0A [[Bd [[0 B Aq ‘yuasaad
seam urnaonb e Suneowr YoIym je ‘g7z ‘L 19qUIDAON U0 P[AY pABOg pPIes Jo U Ie[ngaa
a e diysumo J, pres jo paeog digsumoJ, ay) Aq pajdope sem uonnjosda 3ur0s3.10§ 3yj yey)
AJ1130 ‘Aqaa9Y ‘dIysumo J, sewroy J, JO YJI3[D SuIjdB pue pajdd[d A[np 3Y) “IdAey [, [PEYIIIA ‘T

HLVOIIILLIHD

10s1A12dNg ‘OSTOA 110qOY

“pardope uonnjosai oy} pare[oop Iosialadng ayJ,

7Jo 7 98eq
sare( SunedN pIieoq 7z-7Z uonnjosay



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 11/7/2022

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To approve Resolution #22-23 to accept Township ownership of the newly
constructed water main through the Swan Valley Schools Campus.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Swan Valley School District, through Thomas Township, recently
completed a water main project that upsized the water main running from O’Hern Road through
the High School campus, and tied into the existing water main near the Middle School, off of Van
Wormer Road.

This new water main infrastructure provides a redundant source of water for the High School,
Middle School, and Havens Elementary as well as significantly improving firefighting coverage
across the entire campus. Before completing this project, the High School firefighting potential
was limited to 1 (one) fire hydrant located between the rear of the school and the football fields.
Upon completion of this project, we added an additional 6 (six) hydrants. This coupled with
upsizing the water main provides significantly more available water.

John Olson, Township Engineer, has supplied a letter recommending this infrastructure be turned
over to Thomas Township as it was constructed according to Township specifications, and all
obligations (waivers/liens) from the Contractor have been handled. Swan Valley Schools has also
penned a letter requesting that Thomas Township assume ownership of the new water main.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter from Swan Valley School
District. Letter from Township Engineer. Resolution #22-23

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
, to approve Resolution #22-23 to accept Township ownership of the newly
constructed water main through the Swan Valley Schools Campus.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes.




Marvin L. Johnson Administration Center

ROBERT W ALDRICH, President MAT MCRAE, Superintendent
JEFFREY C WHELTON, Vice-President ALISON CICINELLI, ED.D, Director of Curriculum,
JOANN | SCHNEIDER, Secretary Instruction & Assessments
KEVIN J SHANKS, Treasurer NICOLE RETHMAN, Special Education Supervisor
CHRISTY L BOEHLER, Trustee ANN MESSING, Director of Finance
GREGORY L GROVER, Trustee JIM DOYLE, Director of Facilities
ELIZABETH A PETERS, Trustee Phone (989) 921-3701

Fax (989) 921-3705

Monday, October 24, 2022

Thomas Township Department of Public Works
251 Miller Court

Saginaw, MI 48609

Attn: Trevor Schultz

RE: Swan Valley School District Water Main Project
To Whom it May Concern:

Now that the Swan Valley School District water main infrastructure construction is
complete, the Swan Valley School District would like to transfer possession of sewer and
water utilities to Thomas Township. The easement allowing access to these utilities was
executed on October 19, 2022.

Please consider this the District’s official request of ownership of sewer and water utilities
to be transferred from the Swan Valley School District to Thomas Township.

As always, our District appreciates the solid partnership we have with Thomas Township.
[f there are any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Mat McRae
Superintendent

8380 O’'HERN ROAD
SAGINAW, M1 48609-5199
www.swanvalleyschools.com




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 22-23
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION: ACCEPTING OWNERSHIP OF THE SWAN VALLEY SCHOOLS WATERMAIN
EXTENSION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Thomas Township, held on the 7" day of November,
2022, at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

WHEREAS, Thomas Township owns, operates, and maintains a community wide water and
sanitary sewer system, and

WHEREAS, Swan Valley School District has constructed a new watermain throughout the
campus to include extensions to the water system, and

WHEREAS, the developed watermain has been constructed per Township specifications and has
met all requirements and standards for construction set forth by the Township, and

WHEREAS, there are no further encumbrances on the watermain and all waivers of liens for
materials, supplies, and labor have been submitted to the satisfaction of the Township, and

WHEREAS, all utility easements have been executed and recorded to the satisfaction of the
Township, and

WHEREAS, Swan Valley School District wishes to relinquish its ownership of said watermain
and Thomas Township wishes to assume ownership of said watermain, and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has recommended such ownership of said watermain.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Thomas Township Board of Trustees as follows;

To accept Township ownership of the watermain constructed as part of the Swan Valley School District
watermain extension.

YEAS:

NAYS:



W3[0 “UdhAeyL |9_YIN

20t
‘I0QUISAON] JO ABp / 9} U0 2IMBUSIS [BI01J0 Al paxyy ojunaisy dAeY | “‘FIOJTITHM SSANLIM NI

oy sSuneay uad(Q ueSIyoIIA oY) JO suolsiAoId 3y} Yjim d0UBPIOIIE Ul

UoAIS sem Funeaul 9A0qE AU} JO 90130U Jeyf) AJI1I90 JOUYMNY | 921330 AW Ul 3[1J UO SI YIIyM JO [eurdLio ay)

‘2707 “19qQUISAON JO Aep ,/ S} UO P[Y “JIUN [EJUSWIUISAOT dAOQE 31} JO Suneow Je[n3al € e UaYe) SIsm

yorym s3urpaaoid jo £dod sjejdwos pue ony € st Jur03105 au Jey) AJ1100 Kqlay op ‘ue3IYdIA ‘AJuno))
meuideg ‘sewoy [ jo digsumo], 3y} Jo 18] Sunoe pue payifenb Anp ayy ‘pousisiopun a1} ‘|

( MVYNIDVS 40 ALNNOD
'ss( NVOIHOIA 0 dLVI1S
NOLLVOIALLYAD

1os1a1dng ‘osIop\ M2qOY

-pardope A[np uonnjosal ay) pare[oap Josiatadng ay |,

730 798ed
UIBW J9jEM pajonIsuod Aimau ayj Jo diysisum( 3dedoy 03 £7-77 Uonnjosay



TEggus i

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Resolution 22-25 to approve the trash special assessment
roll to provide trash, recycling, yard waste, bulk item and brush collection/processing
services to all one to four-unit residential dwellings within Thomas Township.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: This is the final resolution requiring Board approval to
implement the proposed assessment to pay for trash, recycling, yard waste, bulk item and
brush collection/processing services to all one to four unit residential dwellings within
Thomas Township. The resolution includes proposed assessment amounts for the next
five years and potentially yearly thereafter. We have discussed this topic numerous
times. The proposed service provider is Waste Management with TDR providing yard
waste disposal. Trash and recycling collection will be with the use of carts that will be
distributed in the summer or fall of 2023. The first year assessment cost will be $225.00/
dwelling unit with planned increases of $5.00/year if needed. The assessment cannot be
increased by more than 10% from year to year. If a larger increase is necessary, then the
Township would have to go through the entire notification and public hearing process
again.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 22-25.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve Resolution 22-25 to approve the trash
special assessment roll to provide trash, recycling, yard waste, bulk item and brush
collection/processing services to all one to four-unit residential dwellings within Thomas
Township.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 22-25
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION CONFIMING ESTABLISHING THE YEARLY COST RECOVERY FEE FOR
TRASH/RECYCLING/YARD WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Thomas Township, held on the 7th of
November 2022, at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, at a regular meeting held on October 3, 2022, the Thomas Township
Board tentatively determined to continue a program of garbage/refuse/recycling/yard
waste collection and disposal for all single through four-family residential equivalent units
(REU) in the Township; and,

WHEREAS, the Township, as a member of the Mid-Michigan Waste Authority, is
governed by the terms of the “Agreement for Curbside Solid Waste Collection Services”,
between the authority and Waste Management of Michigan, Inc., effective January 1, 2023
which establishes the rates for services through December 31, 2032.

WHEREAS, a special assessment roll was prepared and is on file with the Township
Clerk wherein the costs of said garbage/refuse/recycling/yard waste collection and
disposal for all single-family through four-family REU’s within the Township of Thomas to
be benefitted from said improvements have been assessed; and,

WHEREAS, this Board set the date of Monday, November 7, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. as the
time for a public hearing regarding the proposed trash/refuse/recycling/yard waste
collection and disposal, and the special assessment roll therefor and to review said roll and
to hear any objections thereto, and to consider all other matters with respect to said
improvement; and,

Due proof of publication twice in the newspaper of general circulation and mailing
of notice of said hearing in accordance with Act 188 of public Acts of 1954, as amended,
having been placed on file with the Township Board; and,

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor called the meeting to order and announced
that one of the purposes of the meeting was to hold a public hearing on said proposed
refuse/garbage/recycling/yard waste collection and disposal, and to review the special
assessment roll therefor, and all persons present were allowed to be heard.



e
oy Suruyuod jo asodind oy 10] proy Surreay Y} JB pa)saloid sem JUSWISSISSE
reroads jey) J1 ‘[joI juowssasse [erdads oyl JO UONBULIUOD Syl Iaye sAep (g
UM ‘[eunqri], XeJ 91elS oy} [Im Juswssasse [eroads oy jo [eadde uanuim e o[y
Kewr K11odoxd [eax oy ur iserejul ue Surary uosiod Aue 10 ISUMO dY) 1BY1 SONON "G

"papurdsal Aqalay aJe awes 3y}
pUE 9q Y3IMaIay IO1Juod Ao} Se Jejosul SUo[N[osal Jo syred 1o suonnjosal [y b

TI01
Xe) ‘7702 ‘1oquiada( 9y} uo peaids 9q 03 SJUSWISSISSE YONS JO 1SIY Y] YIIm
‘Onp awo029q AdY) Se PISSISSE SIUNOWE 31} 109[[0d 0} PAIIAJIP SI Jaanseal],
2y pue ‘o3a1ayy 30adsal yym pieog diysumo], 9y) JO SUONDAIIP 3Y) YIm
90UBP.I0DJE Ul UISJY) SJUSWISSISSE dY) 109[[0D 03 JINSeal], 9] SUIpuLwW oD
‘poypeNIE JUBLIEM SIY UMM Jainseal], diysumo], oyl 01 [[01 JUSWSSIsse
[ewads pres JaAlRp [[BYS HI9[D dIysumo], ay) pue pajdes[[0d aq 031 paldadip
pue pataplo Aqaiay SI [[0J JUSWSSasSe [e1ads pres Ul opeul JUaWSSasSe ay], ¢

~1oumo A1adoad ayy Aq uasoyd j1 uondo
UOID9[[00 YSkl) [enuewl 9y} Joj Jayeatayy Jeak juanbasqns yoes padieyd
junowe 3y} Jo %QT 03 dn saseatoul YIIM JedAk 3SIY 9Y) JUSWSSISSe [enuue
33} 0} pappe aq [[eYS 00'¥Z$ JO JUNOUWe [BUONIPPE Uy ‘9JIAISS pIes Yium
sanunuod diysumoy, ay3 Suipraoad (Zgpz ‘TE Ioquada ysnoayl) sieak ua)
Jo pouiad e 10y A[fenuue 9, QT 03 dn Jo asealoul ue 1o0j SuIMO[[e 9Z0Z/SZ0Z 10J
nAYy 1od 00°S¥Z$ PUe ‘SZ0Z/¥20Z 10§ NAY 12d 00°0¥2$ ‘$202/€202 10§ NAY

18d 00°S£Z$ ‘€202/2207 10§ NAY 12d 00°'SZZ$ Se pauLIyuod Aqatay S swes
ay) pue o[qeynba pue arej aq 03 pauIwLIAILP AgaJay SI AQalayl paliyyauaq
spue[ a3 03 [esodsIp pue UORI|[[0d d1sem paek/3uipAdai/asnjaa/a8eqred
pres Jo 31s0d0 9yy Juissasse [[01 Juswssasse [ewads oYy Jeyl 7

"u0aJaY] J1un
[erauapisal A[iwej-1noj ysnoayl Ajrwej-a[duls e suiaey digsumog], ayl urgiim
s[oaaed pue spue| [[e 03 91Sem pJeh pue ulPAda1 Ym Jay3o8031 UO[IS[[0D
asnjaJ pue a3eqted jo Sunsisuod syuswasolduwll JUSWSSISSE [e1ads anuuod
0} saulwIalep Aqatay sewoyy], jJo diysumo], ayy jo paeog diysumo], ayg, ‘T

:AdATOSHY L1 39 ‘HYO4TIHHL ‘MON

gJo 7 o3ed
[esodsI(] pue UOI93[[0)) ISBA\ PIB X /SUI[IAd9Y/ysel]
10J 99,] A19A009Y 1500 A[1B3 & 2U) Surysijqelsq SUIIuo)) ¢Z-gg uonnjosay



Resolution 22-25 Confirming Establishing the Yearly Cost Recovery Fee for
Trash/Recycling/Yard Waste Collection and Disposal
Page 3 of 3

The vote on the above-set-forth resolution was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

IN STATE OF MICHIGAN}
COUNTY OF SAGINAW}

I, Michael Thayer, the duly elected and acting clerk of the Township of Thomas, hereby
certify that the foregoing constitutes a true copy of a resolution passed at a regular meeting of the
Thomas Township Board, Saginaw County, Michigan, held on November 7, 2022, at which a quorum
of members were present as indicated in said minutes and voted as therein set forth; that said
meeting was held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan.

IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, | have hereunto fixed my official signature on this 7th day of
November, 2022.

Michael Thayer, Clerk



4 MV

A=

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Resolution 22-26 to object to the transfer of parcel 28-12-3-
29-2012-000, commonly known as 11000 Gratiot Road, from the Saginaw County Treasurer.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Apparently, as the attached letter from the Saginaw County
treasurer indicates, any parcels not sold at the County auction revert back to the community
within which they are located. The subject parcel reverted back to Saginaw County due to
unpaid taxes. The parcel is about 500” east of Gleaner Road on the north side of Gratiot. It
does not have a driveway access to Gratiot and has been used in the recent past for trailer
storage. It has an approximate area of 0.62 acres of which a portion is road right of way. It

does not meet the minimum depth requirements for a B-1 zone. It has approximately 190’ of
width.

We looked at this parcel back when it was going to be put on the auction block and
determined at that time that the Township did not have any immediate or practical use for it.
Nothing has changed in our opinion since that time, so we are strongly recommending that
the Township does not take ownership as it would be a liability and another property to
maintain at a cost to the taxpayer. Additionally, it presents a real challenge to gain access to
it for maintenance work given that it does not have a direct driveway.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 22-26,
packet of information provided by the Saginaw County Treasurer pertaining to parcel 28-12-
3-29-2012-000.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve Resolution 22-26 to object to the transfer of
parcel 28-12-3-29-2012-000, commonly known as 11000 Gratiot Road, from the Saginaw
County Treasurer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED:  Yes.




\_

¢ COUNTY OF SAGINAW *

TIMOTHY M. NOVAK

‘ 4 3 -—'I-;/.:;, .-.::_'_-.-.>. s
TREASURER e aﬂl@ﬂgﬂ :
Governmental Center w" i G 7 o
L1 S. Michigan Avenue *{E!’h'gg afe|
Saginaw, Michigan 48602 EETHT

Phone: 989-790-5225 « Fax: 989-790-5229
Website: SaginawCounty.con/Treasurer

=\

y

October 31, 2022

Thomas Township
249 N Miller Rd
Saginaw, M| 48609

Dear Clerk:
Re: Tax Reverted Property Disposition

Under P.A. 123, all parcels not sold at the mandatory yearly auctions automatically revert
back to the city, village or township in which the property is located unless written
objection is received by the Foreclosing Government Unit (Saginaw County). Attached is
a list of properties in your unit. Your Treasurer is also receiving a copy.

Since the reversion is automatic, you don’t have to take any action if you wish to obtain
this property. If you wish to object to this property transfer, please obtain board
authority in the form of {1) a specific resolution rejecting the listed property {copy
enclosed), or (2) a resolution directing an individual to write the objection with the
same authority as the board. The written objection should be received by the Saginaw
County Treasurer's Office by November 30, 2022. If this deadline cannot be meet, please
contact Timothy M. Novak, Treasurer or Melisa Albrecht at 989-790-5226 immediately.
Please send the objection to the attention of Melisa Albrecht, Property Tax Specialist, at
the above address.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely, 7
A é/
A

2 MYy

Timothy M. Novak
Treasurer

cc: Township Treasurer

Encl.



¥/TMN 40 7/TMS 40 ¢/T M 40 NI 340 M 14 99 INIT ¥/TMBI NO Ld V LV INOD

00vo1

diysumo] sewoyl

QY 1OILYYD 000TT

000-2T0T-6C-€-C1-8C

uondiiasaq [edaT

NS

Hun [e207

ssalppy

PI 9218







SUON
ejeq juswanosduwy
00 :yidaq sbesaay Sb1's  :onjeA :adwy pueq 000°0 3ud
00 :obejuoly 086°/1 :2njeA puel 1-9 :buluoz
290 :obealoy 65'01 :9|qexel zz0T 009'TT *A'3'S TTOT
:suoisuawiiq 101 0 v|qexe) £20T 0 *A'3'S £T0T
sonskLiR)oeIey) Apadoad jeaisAyd
puno auoN
uonewiojur Judd Jua0dy ISON
£50£70220¢ :obed/1aqi1 1NIW3IDANC LINOD-90 :9]eS Jo suLdL
*ADDAd B [ QYYMOH ‘N3TIV Aq 0 10§ 2202/£1/90 UO pIoS
uoljeuLIojuy ajes jua09y SO
2098% IW MYNIOVS
AV NVOIHDIW S TTT
YFANSYTUL ALNNOD MYNIOVS
:ss24ppy buijie|y
auoN :Aydesbodoj
9UON :1dwig dlqnd
75" STVIDYIWWOD TN 90020 90020 :pooysoqybIaN : .
1510 TOOHDS JI18Nd MOOTIWIH 0TZEL :j00YdS SNPY BAPY /11 s
ARG SITBHLEE -;uuﬁ 3\%#9! /| :pe3eand £50£T0TT0T :3bed/12q11
o165 e);e ‘nos 6098 IIN ‘MVYNIDVS
( )ETSVXVL IS RIHEIEL Vi QY LOILYYD 000TT  :sseuppy Ayrodoid
WZ'TT2) LdW3X3 smeys s|qexel :2WeN s, Joumo
GINOYdWI-TVIDYIWNOD 10T isse|) snolAdld JFINSYIUL ALNNOD MYNIOVS .
000-¢T0C-6C-£-CT-8¢ HERILY

@INOUdWI-TVIDYIWINOD'T0C

issep) JuLND

Wd 0T:€ 2202/10/11

xxxP3)URIENG J0U IN S|qRIIS) PALUSSP UIBISY UONBLLIOJ 4%

199ys Alewiwing 3je)s3 [eay



RESOLUTION 22-26
RESOLUTION OBJECTING TO TRANSFER OF PARCELS OF PROPERTY FROM THE
FORECLOSING GOVERNMENT UNIT OF SAGINAW COUNTY,
PURSUANT TO P.A. 123 OF 1999
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 7%
day of November, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Michigan time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, under P.A. 123, all parcels not sold at the yearly mandatory auctions
automatically revert to the Township in which the property is located unless written objection is
received by the Foreclosing Government Unit (Saginaw County).

WHEREAS, the Saginaw County Treasurer has submitted such a list to Township of
Thomas indicating the County has not sold the following parcel:

28-12-3-29-2012-000 11000 Gratiot Road

WHEREAS, the Township of Thomas Board has no public purpose for said tax
delinquent property and wishes to object to any such transfer of the property to the Township of
Thomas.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that

1. The Township of Thomas objects to the transfer from the F oreclosing Government
Unit of Saginaw County to the Township of Thomas of the above-listed parcels; and

2. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be sent to the Saginaw County Treasurer’s
Office to the attention of Timothy M. Novak, Treasurer, 111 S. Michigan Ave.,
Saginaw, MI 48602 by November 30, 2022.



10s1A12dNG ‘OSIO A H9qOY

-pardope A[np sem UONN[OSI Sy} puE PILLIEd UOTIOW SY} PIIL[IIP 10s1A19dns 2y,

‘paureIsqy

1JuasqQy

SABN

:S9AY

:SMO[O] SB SEA UOTIN[0SAY YLO0J-198-29A0qE Y} UO 9]0A YT,

€ Jo 7 93ed
s[ooIRd JO IoJsuel], 01 3unoa(qQ 97-7T uonnjosay



Resolution 22-26 Objecting to Transfer of Parcels
Page 3 of 3

CERTIFICATION
STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF SAGINAW

I, Michael Thayer, the duly elected and acting Clerk of the Thomas Township Board of Trustees,
hereby declare that the foregoing is a complete and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the
Board of the Township of Thomas at a regular meeting held on the 7 day of November, 2022,
the original of which is on file in my office and is available to the public. Public Notice of said
meeting was given to and in compliance of Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976

Michael Thayer, Clerk






DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC:  To receive the signed agreements from the residents of the Rambling Acres
Number 1 subdivision concerning the removal of the existing restrictive covenant associated with
1070 Sue Street and authorize the Township Attorney to file the agreements with the Saginaw
County Register of Deeds.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  As part of the HSC sewer expansion work needed to provide the
enhanced sewer service to the site, significant sewer upgrades are necessary to the Township’s
system including the reconstruction of the pumping station located at Madeline and Sue, (also
known as PS 4). Our hope is that the station can be constructed on the current parcel located at
1070 Sue Street. With this thought in mind, a Purchase Agreement was obtained from Ms. Doyle,
the current owner of the home, and later approved by the Board during the October 3, 2022
meeting. The permission from the Board authorized the purchase of the property contingent upon
several items including removing the restrictive covenants, deed restrictions or any other hurdle
that may exist on the parcel.

During a title review of the parcel, it was found that a restrictive covenant exists on each of the
parcels located within Rambling Acres #1 subdivision. That covenant was established in 1965 when
the subdivision was first platted and restricts the use of any parcel in the neighborhood to a size-
specific single-family home only. Should the Township Board’s desire be to continue to construct
PS 4 on this site, the station will be large enough to where the entire parcel will be impacted. With
the restrictive covenant in place for the parcel, there is some concern that the covenant can place
the project in legal jeopardy should it not be addressed. That covenant limits our ability to
construct on this site without filing for an exemption of the restrictions by showing that there is
either agreement with the no-longer active “Architectural Committee” or having widespread
agreement with the majority of the residents in Rambling Acres #1. Our only other option would
be invoking eminent domain over the parcel, thereby overriding the covenant for the benefit of
the Township and the public good.

Under the advice of the Township Attorney and further guided by the Ad-hoc committee of the
Board, it was determined that invoking eminent domain over the parcel would be too



*SJUBPISD] PA1IIWILIOI-UOU SABY O} SNUILUOD PUB JUSSSIP WOS dABY dM uoseal Alewnid sy si
uonnad siy3 1yl 9Ad113q M 20z Agq pa1s|dwod 33(oad 3naiip Aian Apeauje ue aney 01 auljwi}
ay1 uo suaping |euolyppe sade|d pue 123pnqg 1sloid sy Ul WY dul| pajediueun ‘SAisuadxa
AJ3A B 30 PJNOM L0443 peod [euoilppe siyl ‘pooyioqysiau syl ul sanjea Auadoud pue doueseadde
3yl 1JaUaQq PINOM SPEOJ MBU Byl JBYMBWOS ddJ5e USAS pue ‘UoISIAIpgns 3} 3noysnouayy
sjuswanosdwi peod Jaypny 1suieSe Jou aie M Y3noyjl "uo pa1dndisuod aq pjnom uoliels dwnd
mau ay3 1eyi [921ed ay3 uisAo3 Ajjualind 3ey) SUoid1SaL JUBUSAOD Sunsixa ay3 Suiyy) jo |eaoadde
11941 JO UOIIIPUOD B Se 3q p|nom uomiiad siyL 1502 s,199/01d 3y} 18 ‘SH[eMBPIS M3U BSOS apnjaul
pue ‘4913n3 pue g4nd yum pade|dat g Speod s, UoISIAIPQNS 3J13uUd 3y} aJinbai pue 4oy31a30) pueq 01
sjuapisas ay3 Suieinoous si 1eyl sisumo Apadoud syi Jo awos AqQ T# saJoy Sulquey inoysnoayy
pa1ejnoad udaq sey uonad SAljeulle ue ‘pooysoqysiau ay3 ysSnouyy pa)iom aney am sy

‘sydwaiie 10e1u0d ay3 uimoys 1senbau syl yum jusawiydelje ue se payjwiqgns
S| @seqelep 10BIU0D Sa10y Sulquey syl jo Adod v ‘(1dfoid syl 03 paRIWWodUN paulews.
1Y) asoyl 01 Ajjeandads) ‘sswi} a1eledas 6 Palilou JO PIYUSIA USD] dABY SSWOy ‘sosed awos
ul Gz 490120 pue Z 419qodQ 40 sAep ay1 Suunp pue ‘0z 199010 JO FUlUBAS 3y} ‘ST 4300
-Aepanies ‘€T 49G010 U0 pa13|dwiod d19M SHSIA uosiad-u| "3 em Ino ul sSejy Joop Buines| ulese
‘7702 ‘0T 42403190 U0 pooyJoqysiau ay3 JO SSEAURD J9YJOUE YIIM Suilaawl [|BYUMOI 3y} dn pamojjo}
3 "papuaiie Ajpysi| sem YdIym Zz0z ‘y 48903120 J0 SuludAS 33 Uo 3ulidsw 3JA1s |leyumol e pjay
3/ "SN 19B1U0D 0] Way3 Supjse ‘Dwoy 30U 9SOY] JO JOOP JUOJ4 3y} UO Sey Joop e Juines] Jo sawoy
J19Y] 18 S|eNpIAIpUl By} YHM Supjjel Jayus ‘pooyloqysiau a41ud ay Suisseaued je 1dwanie 1541
ino pa1ajdwod am ‘Zz0g ‘€ 4990120 UQ "dNS 0/0T WO} UOIIOLIS3I Y} SAOWSL 0} JUISUOD JIay}
Sunsanbai pue ‘queuanod ayy Suiure|dxa ‘123foad ay3 SulqlIISap SISNI) 91eJsedas g 1uas uaa(q sey
Juapisal A1ang ‘ind Ajdwis Jayied s S0|s Noi4Ip e ud3q Sey sjuswaaide asayl Suiuieiqo jeyyAes o|

"UOISIAIPGNS dY3} UIYNM P3IBIO| SIUMO 3Y3 JO SPIE/T Uey) Ja1eaus
WOJJ 1UBSUOD By} SIudsaldal SIyL "SIudpISaL 6/ wouy dde|d ul sjuawaaiSe paziejou pue ‘pausis
‘lewoy dABY M ‘SUIlIM SIY] JO Sy "dMS SIY} UO piemio) o3 ued 109foad ¥ Sd @Yl OS SuolldLIISal
SY1 9PILISAO 0} PIPIBU 3Q PINOM 1BY1 UOISIAIPGNS T# S2J0Y 3uljquiey 3y} ul SISUMO Auadoud
6TT 9Y1 Wouy JuUdsU0d Ayiofew 1ey) UIB10O 01 104 UB UO PIYIequia am ‘ZZ0t ‘19qualdas-piw uj

‘JuBUBA02 3y} Jo d8engue| ay) Jad sisumo Apiadoud ay3 3ssuowe
juasuod Ajofew e jses| 3e Suiuielqo Aq ‘eng 00T 404 AJUO “WUBUIA0I BAIIILIIS3L Y3 Suipraaano ul
woddns s,pooysoqysiau ay3 uied 01 aq p|NOM SNUBAE 13139 B 18yl PIPIIap Udy} Sem 3| "piem.o}
5208 129load ay) se syuapisal pooyloqysiau ayj 03 d1se} JanIq e Jedwl Aew pue |euollejuoljuod

€ J0 7 98ed
35e9|9Y SIUBUDAOD DAINDIIISRY S840y Suljquiey
wal] epuady pteog diysumo]

T70T ‘L 19quianoN



November 7, 2022

Township Board Agenda Item

Rambling Acres Restrictive Covenants Release
Page 30of 3

As previously stated, 79 owners have agreed to remove the restrictions. This represents a 66.4%
neighborhood majority. Eleven have disagreed and declined for numerous reasons but primarily
to force the replacement of all of the roads in the subdivision at the project’s cost. Twenty-eight
remain uncommitted and have not responded to our numerous attempts to contact them by mail,
in-person visits during the day, evening or on a Saturday. We feel that we have exhausted all
reasonable attempts to obtain any additional agreements in the subdivision and further attempts
will be futile.

This request is to gain your consent to receive the existing agreements from the Rambling Acres
#1 subdivision and direct the Township Attorney to record those agreements against the parcels
with the Saginaw County Register of Deeds. Once this recording process is completed, this consent
will also allow us to effectively go forward with the PS 4 construction project on the property at
1070 Sue.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Copy of the Restrictive Covenants for Rambling Acres #1, Copy of the neighborhood Agreement
letter, Rambling Acres Contact report, Status map of Rambling Acres #1.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend, or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED _MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to receive the signed agreements from the residents of the Rambling Acres
Number 1 subdivision concerning the removal of the existing restrictive covenant associated with
1070 Sue Street and authorize the Township Attorney to file the agreements against the concurring
parcels with the Saginaw County Register of Deeds.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




1166 mx 190

DEOLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS

THIS INDENTURE, made this day of 1%%24 »1965, by
ROBERT W, YOUNG and 'MARY L, YOUNS nis Wife, of Saginaw, Michigan,

hereinafter called "Owners", WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the said ROBERT W, YOUNG and MARY L. YOUNG, his wife,
are owners of substantially all of the lots in the following-dew
soribed Subdivision:

RAMBLING AORES SUBDIVISION, & part of the West One=Half (1/2;
of the Southwest One-fourth (1/4) of Section Iwenty-four (24),
and part of the North One-half (1/2) of the Northwest One=-
fourth (1/4) of Section Twenty-five (25), Town Twelve (12)
North, Range Three (3) East, Thomas Township, Saginaw

County, Michigan,

WHEREAS, said owners intend to develop and improve the above=
described land ang offer for sale the lots and parcels thereln, and
are desirous of subjecting a1l of said tract of land to certain
o0ovenants, restrictions and conditions hereinafter set forth;

NOW THEREFORE, this Indenture witnesseth that the said Owners
do hereby impese angd charge the lots and land of RAMBLING AORES SUB-
DIVISION with certain exceptlons, covenants, agreements, easements,
restrictlons, conditions and charges as follows:

1. LAND USE AND BUILDING IYPE. No lot shall be used except for
resldential purposes., No building shall be erected, altered, laced,
moved upon or permitted to remain upon any lot other than One ?1)
detached slngle-family dwelling not a@xceeding Two (2) stories in
heipght and having a private attached garage for not more than
Three (3) cars, nor less than Two (2) cars.

and materials, harmony of external design with existing structures,
and as to location wlth respect to topography and finish grade elew
vation, No fenece or wall Bhall be erected, placed or altered on any
lot nearer to any street than the minimum bullding setback line unless
similarly approved.

The Architectural Control Committee 1s compesed of ROBERT W,
YOUNG and MARY I. YOUNG, nis wife, of 12791 Gratiot, Saginaw, Michigan,
A member of the committee may designate a representative to act for



——— e

-3-

‘Yron juted pus JuTpis ‘euogs ‘yotaq
Z0TI83x8 ‘04 pagTuTT aq 30U inq ‘apniout TTBYS uofjetdumoo TeT73ueys
=qns °WOTLONILBUCD JO JUAWSOUSWMWOO 8yl I891® siBp (06) Lqsury UTULTM

.+ BUOT}BOTIToeds 07 Fulprooow pajeTdmod £1T®T3UBEqNS JOTIOYXD 3Yg sAwy

TTeus 307 fue uo peowTd FupTing fay  egT0qTHOS NOIIATAWO0D °S

‘30T Jayjous uodn yovogoms 03

30T ® uwo 3ulpIing B Jo UOTLIOd Lus gmxad oq PONI1SU00 8q j0u TTRYS
BTU} 318U} ‘ToAsMmoy Juiplaoad $JulpTIng ® Jo q.x8d B sB POIapTsuU0Dd

8q 30U TTBYS seyoxad uwado pue sdajs ‘ssama ‘quBUsAOp STYL Jo sesod
=and sy3 Jog *8UTT 20T IBBI 8aYy 0% 388J (52) ATF=-L3UeM] UBY] Iogeau

‘2UTT JNomqies JUIPTINq MutuTw 9Y3} Wwoxy sIow IO 3397 (09) £3xTg pagwo
=0T Juipring LIosseoow pejsztuxad I8yl0 I0 85BIBY © Z0J paxinbex aq
ITeus pasf epys ou 3843 3dsoxa ‘sUTT 307 IO0TISJUT UB 09 38T (S) oAty
UBUY JI9IVoU P83BOOT ©q TTBYS BUIPTING ON °S30T IouUI00 mo Jomqgas
88818l 007 (0g) Agatygp = 3utpnrout ‘suiy 1981315 epte fue og 9987
(0€) £9xTyg uwyl sexesu g0 ‘eUTT 30T juoxy oY3 03 3asg ‘oﬂ) Laxo4q
usyj aeJgswau 30T Luw uo P81BIOT oq TITBYB JUTPTTnqg ou qusAs Lus
UI *3B7d pspxodax 8yy wo UMOYS S3UT 0Eq3es Sutpring umuwiutm auys
UBY] 3UTT 3981985 8pIS ayj 03 JaJuau JI0 BUTT 30T UWOLT 8yl 09 Jaxwveu
30T Luv uo pageoor aq TTeus Jutpring oy *NOIIVOOT 9HNIATING ‘%

*PaIaprsuoo 8q jou TT®BYUs so3Fw
~x83 pur geyoxod usdo ‘edev300F axmnbs MUTTIU JUTUTLI39D ur

TOAST J3MOT=300F °*bsQGL JuTITOMD LI035 omg
Z00TF 35ITF U0=-300J °*bg 000°¢1 JIBY~8UO pus LI03g
TTBI2A0 3007 *bs 000% | JUTITOMD ToA8T=37Tds

T8A®T J3M0T-3007 *bsQg), JuTTToMD ToA8T=Tg
TTBISA0 3007 °*DSQOQO* | JuTTTOMD £Lx0gs oT3uTg

$SUTHMOTTOF oyq Uuyy BaJe 3007 axenbs Jesse ® dutavy 20T Lus wo P934 TuU

=-x8d aq TTBys JUTITaMp ou ‘Toyeasy; ‘ezys pue L37TeBnb BNOTUOWIBY ® JoO

3Q TI®YS UOTSTATDPqQNE ples U3 UT Pe3BOOT 8IUTTTEMD TT® 3843 eansse o9q
ST JUBUSA0) BIUL JO FuequT UL °FZIS ANV XIITVAD ONITTENG °¢C

"UITA PaTTdWwod LTIng wesq savy of pawesp
24 TTBUS SIULUSAOD Po3BTSI 8YF pus paxinbos 8q 40U TTTMA TBAOXddm

8yl utofus 03 3Ins ou JT ‘quara fus uy J0 ‘37 03 DPejjjuqns wusaq aAsy
SUOT3BOTITO8de pue suwyd 33138 sfsp (0£) £3xTuy utyga saoxddesp

I0 saoxdde 03 sTyeZ SAT3BluUaseadas pajeusisep 83T JI0 ‘gagqgTumoo ayy
1USA® By Ur *BUTTIM uT 8q TTBYS §3UBUSAOD BEAYL uT peainbex s®
TeAoxdestp I0 TeBAOXdd® §,9899 TWWOD ey °seT3np pue sSIsmod 83T Jo fue
3T 03 8J03SaX IO 8849 TuUWOD 84} WOIF MBIPYULTM 04 JO 89337WO0 ayg Jo
dTysxaqusm ayg 83asyo 03 ‘qusumagsuy U933 TJIM papIodax ATnp B ySnoayy
‘Isnod ayg samy TI8Ys 50T oy} Jo £31xof=m ® JO BI3UMO pPIOOBX

ueyyl au3 ‘swiy Lue 3y *qususAO0d 8TU3 03 jusnsand pswxogred B20TAIDSE
10F woT3esusdwoo Lue og P3T3T4US aq TTBYS ®BATBIUssaxdas Pe3BuUZ IS8
LTOU3 J0u ‘8834TumOd 8Yy Jo BI0QUOW 8Y3 XBYJTAN °*JI0S8900ns ® 1Y)
=ud1sep o3 L9lIoyqne TINF °9ABY TTBUS JXaquauw 3ututews ayy WE-ELER 3000 Y
83} JO Jequem IoY3Te@ JO UOT3BUITE8I IO Y3BOP oYy JO jusa® ur cuwyy

T6T v 99TTuN



er1166 mee 192

6. EASEMENTS, Easements for installation and mainteanance of
utilities and drainage facilities are reserved as shown on the re=
corded plat and over the rear Five (5) feet of each lot, Within
these easements, no structure, Planting or other material shall be
placed or permitted to remain which may damage or interfere with the
installation and malntenance of utilities, or which may change the
direction of filow of drainage chammels in the easements, or which
may obstruct or retard the flow of water through drainage channels
in the easements, The easement area of each lot and all improve=
ments in it shall be malntained agontinuously by the owner of the lot,

Te NUISANCES, ©No noxious or offensive activity shall be car= .
ried on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done thereon which may
be or may become an annoyance or nuisance to the nelghborhood,

8. TIMPORARY STRUCTURES. No structure of a temvorary charace
ter, trailer, basement, tent, shach, garage, barn, or other out=
bullding shall be used on any lot at eny time as a residence either
Yemporarily or vermanently,

9. SIGNS. No 8lgn of any kind shall be displayed to the Pube
lic view on any lots except One (1) professlonal sign of not more
than One (1) square foot; One (1) sign of not more than Five (5)
square feet advertising the property for: msale oxr rent; or signs
used by a builder to advertise the property during the construction
and sales period,

10. OIL AND MINING OPZRATIONS, No 0il drilling, oil developw=
ment operation, oil refining, quarrying or mining operations of any
kind shall be rermitted upon or in any lot, nor shall oil wells,
tanks, tunnels, mineral excavations or shafts bve permitted upon or
in any lot. No derriclk or other structure designed for use in Yor-
ing o0il or natural gas shall be erected, maintained, or rermitted
upon any lot,

11, LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY. No animals, livestock or poultry
of any kind shall be railsed, bred, or kept on any lot, except that
dogs, cats, or other household pets may be kept provided that they
are not kept, bred, or maintained for any commercial purpose.

12, GARBAGE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL, No lot shall be used or
maintained as a dumping ground for rubbish., Trash, garbage oxr

13. SIGHT DISTANGCE AT INTERSECTIONS. No fence, wall, hedge, or
shrub planting which obstructs sight lines at elevation between Two
(2) 2nd six (6) feet above the roadways shall be placed or permitted

-3 -



‘?J.’.(/
e

" o, S
<7 v "’)’ s
8061 ‘.o uUoden ssoxtdxy uoyssyumoy LR g 5
? usITUOTH .':&.l "P'eh. of | a0y
¢ £aunqp HBuls ¢ oTTang s£AIB830N p

UBITYUOTH ‘Meulldsg

10T30a) THLZANNDT
Junox 7 Kas%hﬁajgaaudedg

°co61 ¢ bﬁé?; Jo KBpj,? 87Uy ‘usdtyoiy ‘frumop MBUTTBS
J0I puB Ul ‘ojTqng AxBiopg ® ‘ewm exoyeq 04 UIOMS PuUB pPaqrJIosqQng

ON :

{é; sousseIy Ur

‘U394 TIM 8AOQE 4SITJ I8af pue Lup ayy) sSIBOS pUB
spuBy JITOU} 168 SABY 04388y sotixed 89U} *JOTUTHM SSANIIM NI

°q2093J9 PUB S0J0F TINF UF WTBWAI TTeUS YOTUM suofstaoxd
Joyq0 8Yy JO LuB 3.09JI8 28TM OU UL TTBUS I3pI0 3anod Jo guyemdpnf £q
8qUBUBAOQ 950UY JO 8UC AUS JO UOTRBPTTBAUI *XTIITIAVUTATS °9)

°gedeusp
JBA008I 0% JO UOTLBTOTA UTBASAI 0% JOYLTa ‘gjususrop Lu® 83BTOTA
04 Jujsdusgge JIo0 JuT}evToTA suosxad Jo wosged ALuw 3surede L3nbs ug
I0 MB8T 3® s3ujpesvcoad £Lq eq TTRUS JUBWSOIOIUT ° INAWFTONOINT °Gl

*qaed UL IO 9TOYM UT SJUBUSAOD DPTES 93uBUO 04 Julsalde pPapIoIsI

ueeq sBY S30T aU3 JO SIsumo ueyq euz Jo L3jxofeu 8 £q peusdts gusw

~nNI3suUt us sseTunm ‘sxvaf (0]) uay JOo spojzad SATSS800NS JIOF PIpuULY

=x8 ATTBOT3BWOIN® aq TIBUS E3ULUSACH PTes W]} YOTUM I833F8 ‘popxoost

9J® SqQUBUSAO) ©89U3 93BpP 8YJ WOIJ sIBSA (s2) sATI=Lquamg JOo potaed

B JI0J WOY3 Japun JUTWIETO suosJed TIB® pue ss8(3Iud ITB U0 JUTpUiq ©q
ITBUS pus PUBT OY3 UITM UNI 03 ©JI® SIUBUBA0D 8SOYUTL °*SHYAYL °4i

*gOUTT FUSTS Yons JO UOTIONIESqO JusAaXd 09 JyUITey
1UeTOTIINS 9B POUTBLUTBU ST OUTT 938TT0J U} SS6TUN SUOTI008ISLUT
Yyone JO eouUBaSTP yYous UTUYLTM WIBWeI 0% pejgtuwrad oq TTRUS ©8J3 ON

*quowaABd L£oTTE I0 ABMBATID B JO 83p3 aU3 UITM oUTT LqJadoxd 988335 ®
JO U0T3088J83UT 2U3 WOIF 3887 (01) usy UTUITM 30T Aue uo Lydds Treys
SUOTSB3TUTT SUTT=-3UITE auWme 8Y] °pepuasgxe saull Lqzadoxd j98I38 B8yl

JO UOT5088I23UT 8Yj3 WOXJF ‘Iouzod L3Iadoxd pspunox B JO S5O BYJ UT
X0 ‘SAaUTT 998135 Y} JO UOFF088I04UT 8YJ WOIF 3887 (G2) SATI-Ajuany
Jo sgutod 3®v wWaY3 JullosuUuUod SUTT © puw BAUT L3redoxd Jeexqs

8yq £q pesuwroJ vaJI® JIBINIUBTJISF oY UTUGTA 30T I8uXod fus uB uUlBWAI 0%

€6T 3% 9gTTam



ATTACHMENT A

We, the current owners of a majority of the lots in the Rambling Acres Subdivision which is
legally described as:

RAMBLING ACRES SUBDIVISION, a part of the West One-half (1/2)
of the Southwest One-fourth (1/4) of Section Twenty-four (24), and part
of the North One-half (1/2) of the Northwest One-fourth (1/4) of Section
Twenty-five (25), Town Twelve (12) North Range Three (3) East, Thomas
Township, Saginaw County, Michigan.

hereby agree and consent to the change of Paragraph 1. LAND USE AND BUILDING TYPE
to read as follows:

1. LAND USE AND BUILDING TYPE. No lot shall be used except for
residential purposes. No building shall be erected, altered, placed, moved upon or
permitted to remain upon any lot other than One (1) detached single-family dwelling not
exceeding Two (2) stories in height and having a private attached garage for not more
than Three (3) cars, nor less than Two (2) cars. Provided, however, and notwithstanding
the foregoing or any other provisions within these restrictions, Lot 40, Rambling Acres
Subdivision, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Liber 15, page 4, Saginaw
County Records (Common address: 1070 Sue Street, Saginaw, Michigan 48609; Parcel
Identification No. 28-12-3-24-2540-000) shall be exempt from said Restrictions for so
long as the Township of Thomas owns and uses said real property for the purpose of
constructing and maintaining a sanitary sewer lift station and related appurtenances.

OWNER(S):

Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Legal Description:
LOT 47 RAMBLING ACRES SUBDIVISION,PART OF THE W 1/2 OF SW 1/4
OF SEC 24 & PART OF N 1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF SEC 25 SEC 25 TI2N R3E

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF SAGINAW )ss

The foregoing Attachment A was acknowledged before me in the.

Saginaw County, Michigan, on \ 2022, by




Lot #

First Name Owner

Last Name Owner Address Road, Street or Drive

|1 sharon _______kwiatkowsk

SR & JA

s lssak _ fouibeawx [ 1050 [ Wiler |

4 Michael & Karen

s T Joomfod | 1035 | acquene | |

Neal & Heather

Branch

Buse

Gorney
Coosard-ETAL

Date

Agreement

Signed

Initial
Letter
Sent

1st

Notification

Door Tag

2nd
Notification
Door Tag

1st Phone
Conversation

2nd Letter
Delivered

Attempted  Attempted Attempted
Inperson Inperson Inperson
Visit Visit Visit

1126 | wmiler | onepora| 1053202 | | 10/10/2022 | 10/14/2022 10/13/2022 | 10/15/2022 | 10/28/2022

1070 Miller

1030 Miller

1055 Jacqueline

Madeline

10/7/2022

10/4/2022

10/20/2022

9/16/2022

9/16/2022

9/16/2022

9/16/2022
9/16/2022

10/3/2022

10/3/2022

10/3/2022

10/3/2022
10/3/2022

| 1071002022 | 1071472022
9/16/2022 | 10/3/2022 | | 10/10/2022 | 101472022 | 10/13/2022 | 10/15/2022 | 10/24/2022

10/5/2022 10/10/2022

10/10/2022

10/14/2022
10/14/2022

10/13/2022 | 10/15/2022 | 10/24/2022

10/15/2022
10/20/2022

10/20/2022
10/24/2022

10/13/2022
10/15/2022

Patricia
TH & LD
10 Warren S & S
1 Elaine M/John/Ji

6
7 Melissa A
8
9

it

McNally

Page
Keck-TRUST
Kushon/Boswe
Middleton

Madeline
Madeline
Madeline
Madeline
Madeline

9/26/2022
10/13/2022
10/5/2022

9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022

10/3/2022

10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022

10/10/2022 | 10/14/2022

9/26/2022

10/10/2022  10/13/2022
10/5/2022
10/5/2022

10/10/2022 | 10/14/2022

10/15/2022 | 10/24/2022 | 10/24/2022

10/15/2022 | 10/20/2022 | 10/24/2022

Timothy R
Kimberlee L
Lucas

Jason & Scott
John W & Rene M

Ii? 7863 | Madeline | [ o16/2022

Robert Andrew

21 H&V

22 Sheldon

23 Nichole

24 George

25 T™M & SK

26 Debra

27 Terri A

28 LE

29 Robert A

30 K & KF

H Michael & Karen

Timothy & Samantha
KA

Amy Beth & David A

Patrick & Angela

Shaheen

Jordan

Crevia

Persons
Jackson
Pappas

Burch

Hahn

Nichols
Krapohl-TRUST
George-TRUST
Pelkey

Roenicke
Weaver

Dartey

Deshone

Madeline
7828 Madeline
7806 Madeline
1071 Sue
7825 Madeline
7845 Madeline
7885 Madeline
7905 Madeline
1070 Jacqueline
1046 Jacqueline
7906 Una
7890 Una
7862 Una
7844 Una
7824 Una
7806 Una
7937 Una

09 | una | Jonenona] aompon | | 10002022 |10/140202]

7885 Una
7863 Una

Una

1011 Sue

10/20/2022
10/28/2022
10/14/2022
10/13/2022
10/5/2022

10/7/2022
10/15/2022
10/13/2022

10/3/2022

10/6/2022
10/13/2022
10/13/2022
9/30/2022
9/26/2022
10/20/2022

10/20/2022
0/6/2022

10/4/2022

9/18/2022

9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022

9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022
9/16/2022

9/16/2022
9/16/2022

9/16/2022

9/16/2022

10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022

10/10/2022
10/10/2022
10/10/2022
10/10/2022
10/10/2022

10/14/2022
10/14/2022
10/14/2022
10/14/2022
10/13/2022

10/17/2022
10/17/2022
10/11/2022

10/5/2022

10/15/2022
10/15/2022
10/15/2022

10/20/2022
10/20/2022

10/24/2022

/14/2022

10732022 | | 10/10/2022 | 10/14/2022 | 10/25/2022 | 10/20/2022 | 10/24/2022

10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022
10/3/2022

10/3/2022
10/3/2022

10/3/2022

10/10/2022  10/14/2022
10/6/2022
10/10/2022

10/10/2022

10/14/2022
10/14/2022

10/6/2022
10/10/2022
10/10/2022

10/13/2022
10/13/2022

10/6/2022 10/10/2022  10/14/2022

10/10/2022  10/14/2022

10/13/2022 = 10/15/2022 || 10/20/2022

10/13/2022

10/13/2022 | 10/15/2022  10/20/2022

10/13/2022 | 10/15/2022 | 10/24/2022

10/13/2022 = 10/15/2022

I_A_auaz wiliams | 975 | sue | [ onen02 S\u\NSN | 107102022 | 10/14/2022 | 10/15/2022 | 10/20/2022 | 10/24/2022

Lot #

First Name Owner

Last Name Owner Address Road, Street or Drive

Date

Agreement

Signed

Initial
Letter
Sent

1st

Notification

Door Tag

2nd
Notification
Daoor Tag

1st Phone
Conversation

2nd Letter
Delivered

Attempted Attempted Attempted
Inperson Inperson Inperson
Visit Visit Visit




0 0 0Z/¥1/0 0Z/0t/0 0 0 0 6 0 0 =) 06 O 08
0Z/91/6 0 6 9 99 auoysag 9 6
0 0 0Z/v1/0 0z/01/0 0 0 0z/91/6 0 0 9 g ay/10||29 3 p y g
4], 00( DD 00( o paub
05120 0S4120 05420 i 2d 011D O S % o1 O 2313 awWaaiby 0 193 po 24pp D ? 3 ) WD O
...‘.-..|......... D 91C4da D 2100
0 0 v1/0 0¢/0T/0 0 0 07/91/6 0 0 3 0 =INIE] Y AJ|0 g
0 0 0z/01/0 0 0 0z/91/6 0 0 G 0Z8 3 CE 3 0
0 0 0Z/v1/0 0¢/01/0 0 0 0) 0 0 d 098 P e 7
Teoe/ve/ot | teoz/oz/ot | zzoz/st/ot |czoe/vi/oT | tzoz/0t/oT zeoz/e/ot | zzoz/9t/e 3uiiquiey T06 UA|sof ueaf 13 1290y [72
720/ve/oT | ¢zoz/oz/oT | teoz/st/ot | zeoz/vi/ot | Tzoz/0T/0T zeoz/e/0T | Teoz/9t/e 3ulquey 658 JENTEIY Waupeses| 1L
Teoz/ve/ot | ceoz/oz/ot | zzoz/st/ot |Zzoe/vi/oT | ¢z0z/0T/0T ceoz/e/ot | zzoz/9t/e 3ulquey 618 Allsuuad uoigAes| oL
0Z/¢1/0 0 0 0 duijquey Y 0 0 Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0Z/v1/0 0z/0T/0 0 0 0Z/9 duljquiey g 89
0z/91/6 AL TAL duljquey 89 d 3 9
0 0 0z/01/0 0 0 0Z/91/6 duilq N 6179 J 3 10 99
720z/vz/oT | Teoz/oz/oT | zzor/st/ot | zeoe/vi/ot | zeoz/ot/oT zzoe/e/ot | zeoz/9t/6 uuent hLL zni) 01pad 13 Jaquiy <9
zzoz/ve/ot | zzoz/oz/ot | zzoz/st/ot |zzoe/vi/ot | TzoT/0T/0T zzog/e/otr | czoz/9t/e I19As STLL Aydiniy judy 8 Jaydoisuyd|  v9
0Z/01/0 0 0 0Z/91/6 02/0L/0 q 0) pieio 3 d
Teoz/vz/ot | ¢zoz/0z/0T | zzoz/st/ot | zzoz/vi/ot | zeoz/oT/oT Teoe/e/ot | Teoe/at/e I1gAs 189L yuws T1aunel| 79
Teoz/ve/ot | Teoz/oz/ot | zzog/st/ot |zzoz/vi/ot | tzoz/0t/0T zzoz/e/ot | Tzoe/9t/6 [19AS €99L BUOJM agfr 19
zeoz/ve/ot | zzoz/oz/ot | zzoz/st/ot |zzoz/vi/ot | czoz/0T/0T 720z/€/0T | Tzoe/9t/6 11gAs S¥9L Janoi9 W81 09
0 0 0¢/91/6 02/¥/0 q O 0 3 9JUd 6
0z/91/6 0 duljquiey 879 C 8
0 0 0z/01/0 0 0 0Z/91/6 0 0 sulquey ] 3|MO aw
zeoz/ve/ot | zzoz/oz/oT | zzoz/st/ot |Zzoe/vi/ot | TzoT/oT/0T 7z0z/e/0T | ¢z0z/9t/6 duliquey ozL Z3Inyas Aor| 95
0 0 0Z/91/6 02/¥/0 3uig Y 09 q|aig alieq p
720¢/ve/0T | 720z/0e/0T | Tz0z/ST/0T |TZ0T/YT/OT | TT0T/0T/0T zzoz/LLioL T20e/e/0T | T20/91/6 guljquey 008 neapiqey epieN gudlly|  vS
0z/01/0 0 ) 0z/91/6 02/0L/0 gulquey Ov8 duipio a7 va
0z/01/0 02/9/0 0 0 0z/91/6 02/0L/0 guljquey 088 piig ewed 3 anog
02/01/0 0 0 02/91/6 0 0 guiquiey 0Z6 90 og
0¢/91/6 02/62/6 P 09 o d 3 3] 0
0Z/91/6 0¢/6 P 09 9 d 3 2 6
Teoz/ve/ot | ¢zoz/0z/0T | Tzoe/ST/0T | 2eoz/vT/oT | Tzoz/0T/0T 7z0z/€/0T | ¢z0T/91/6 elpA] 9.9/ eoyso vsini[ 8y
720z/0z/oT | zzoz/St/0T |2zoz/vi/oT | z2oz/ot/oT zeoe/e/otr | zzoz/9t/e elpAl 0692 1SNYL-1SSOY| SJajluudryg o uopuesg| Ly

Tz0z/ET/0T

220z/01/01
¢zoz/ot/ot

7202/01/0T
7z0z/01/0T

zeoe/e/ot
zeoz/€/ot

zeoe/g/ot
zeoe/g/ot

€20t/91/6

720t/91/6
2e0z/91/6
720z/91/6

720z/91/6
7e0e/91/6

2e0z/og/6

Zcoc/oL/olL
ccoe/eL/ol
2coe/oe/6

ccoec/LLiob
Zcoe/oL/ol

aJ1eH

Z22IMmapna
[a1zpojox
EXIELILRN

o|hog
l1eyd

Wel||im g eyjuewes

VI3 9d
Y yany
AS B M

3 eldued

aa 3 8y




KR & SA Bell 861 Cheryl 9/24/2022 9/16/2022
Cory J & Leslie ) Collings 819 Cheryl 10/15/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/14/2022 10/15/2022
Benjamin & Amber Fritzler 775 Cheryl 10/15/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/14/2022 10/15/2022
Ronald & Erica Stevens 725 Cheryl 9/30/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022
Thomas R & Carmen R Mclean 7740 Luann 10/24/2022 9/16/2022  10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/14/2022
E&T Baxter 7762 Luann 10/5/2022 9/16/2022  10/3/2022
Patricia E Leachman-TRUS 7782 Luann 10/20/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/14/2022 10/15/2022
Jacob Pena 7800 Luann 10/15/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/14/2022 10/15/2022
Hiigglgglggggg
90 BENY| Hardt 7842 Luann 10/13/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/13/2022
91 Jacob/Sarah R Lounsbury/Binder = 7860 Luann 10/15/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022 10/10/2022 | 10/14/2022 10/15/2022

93 WE & JL Sweany 7908 Luann 10/13/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/13/2022
Samson 7922 Luann 10/15/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/14/2022 = 10/15/2022

HEE zoas |__wan || 9620 [ 105002 | | 10102002 | 10/14/2022] 107142022 | 07152022 | 1072872022

JA&LM Marx 7925 Luann 9/26/2022 9/16/2022

o7 _lrov_____ Joutierez [ 7009 | wann | lonepoma| w3202 | | 101002022 | 10/14/2022] 10/15/2022 | 107202022 | 072472022
98 Timothy & Stacey Langworthy 7885 Luann 10/15/2022 9/16/2022  10/3/2022 10/10/2022  10/14/2022 10/15/2022
99 Judi Fanning 7863 Luann 9/30/2022 9/16/2022

%iﬂi zas | w1 o;enoz2 | soppon | [ i0/102022 | 10/14/2022 | 1071072022 | 10/35/2022 | 1012472022

Lausch-ETAL 7825 Luann 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022 10/10/2022

101
Iii 7805 |__wann ]| 9602 ] 105002 | | a0/10/2002 | 10/14/2022] 107152022 | 1072412022 | 1072872022

G&GA Jones 7800 Abbe 10/3/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022
104 CM & L. Latty 7820 Abbe 10/6/2022 9/16/2022  10/3/2022
105 Joel F Katzenberger 7840 Abbe 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022 | 10/14/2022
106 RG Lisee 7862 Abbe 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022

Shabluk 7882 Abbe 10/4/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022
Diaz 7900 Abbe 10/10/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022 10/10/2022
105 _veen _____lschrems | 7925 | e | lopopona| om0z | | 10102022 | 10/1072002] 10/15/2022 | 10/2002022 | 1072072002
110 DC&NJ Nelson 7901 Abbe 10/4/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022
111 Sue Ayers 7883 Abbe 10/7/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022 10/6/2022
112 SS&R Poindexter 7863 Abbe 0/4/2022 9/16/2022 | 10/3/2022

113 RL & MA > Abbe 10/11/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022
114  David & Marie Abbe 10/7/2022 9/16/2022 = 10/3/2022 10/7/2022
Date Initial st 2nd Attempted | Attempted | Attempted
\ § N N, 1st Phone PN 2nd Letter P P P
Lot # First Name Owner | 'Last Name Owner |Address Road, Street or Drive | Agreement Letter  Notification 3 Notification . Inperson Inperson Inperson
; Conversation Delivered e {0 R
Signed Sent Door Tag Door Tag Visit Visit Visit
116 Beeck 500 Lisa 10/24/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022 10/10/2022 | 10/14/2022 10/15/2022  10/24/2022
117 Miller 538 Lisa 10/3/2022 9/16/2022 10/3/2022
118 ry 570 Lisa 9/30/2022 9/16/2022
119  JohnD Staszak 618 Lisa 10/3/2022 9/16/2022 /3/2022




10/25/22, 4:.06 PM UTC

A e
LUANN ST

THOMAS
TOWNSHIP
RAMBLING ACRES 1

Green-YES; Red-NO

®

Map Publication:
10/25/2022 12:06 PM

100m
300ft

powered by

FetchGIS

Disclaimer: This map does not
represent a survey or legal
document and is provided on an
"as is" basis. Saginaw County
expresses no warranty for the
information displayed on this map
document.

nm






1|Page Hire 2 First Responders(11/7/22)

FRE DEPARTMIENT

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MFEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

e SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Mike Cousins, Fire Chief

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approve authorization to create and hire two full-time First
Responder/Firefighter positions.

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As you know, our residents sent a clear message
of support for our Public Safety millage. With the passing of the millage, the Fire
Department would like to implement the plan as presented with the millage of
hiring a total of four full-time First Responders. We have already filled two of
those positions. After examining the Department’s current financial position and
analyzing the expected next ten years, we believe that the Department can afford
to fill the other two positions in the current fiscal year. This differs slightly from
the original plan to fill two of these jobs in the 2023/24 FY.

By hiring two additional first responders, we can implement a plan to have full-
time staffing available seven days a week from 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. This will
greatly improve our ability to respond to daytime calls throughout the week.
Currently, we do not have anyone on duty during the weekends. This time period
remains a struggle to ensure coverage. By implementing this plan, we would have
all four full-time responders working shifts to fill this gap in coverage. This was
one of the key parts of the millage proposal as presented to our residents.

With the increased staffing, I will be able to begin the task of implementing a
revised training program. The new State training mandates go into effect on
October 1. My plan is to have one of the First Responders assigned to training.
In that role, they will ensure all trainings comply with the new mandates. Equally
important will be the documentation component of this training program.
Additionally, each of the other three positions will have a specific area of
responsibility, besides responding to calls during their shifts. Scheduling will be
based upon four 10 hour shifts each week.

The attached Financial Forecast includes all four full-time positions for the life of
the millage (10 years). The Forecast demonstrates that we have adequate funds to
sill all four positions this fiscal year; rather, than waiting to fill two of the jobs



‘ON (AAYINOAY ALOA TTVD TIOY *

"suonsod 123y 31J211,{/19puodsay ISIL] SWI-[[NJ 0M] 1Y
pue 918219 0} UoIEZLIOYINE dA01dde 0 ¢ Aq pauoddns
‘ AQuonoiN  :NOILOW AALSANOAY/AALSAIONS *

dqe L 10 puewry ‘Kus( ‘9a01ddy NOILDV A0 SASIN0D ATIISSOd °

"s1opuodsay 1s11,] swn
-[[NJ [RUOTIIPPE O} JO UOISN]OUI Y} Y3IM juduupreda(] 911, I0] 1S8O9I0] [eIoURUL]
Teokuo], NOILVIWIOANI DNILYOddS SV AAHOVLLY STVINALVIN ®

‘uneawr ise] 110y} Je STy} 9A0xdde pip eaprurwod [puuosiad oy, ‘sqol
aY1 01 PaIE[aI $1509 Ay} ajerodroour 0} 195pnq Y} PUSWE 0] PAJU [[IM M ‘paaoidde
are suonisod om) [euonippe a3 Jj| "pauueld AJ[eUISLIO SB IBIA [BOSI] 1XaU

(CTT/L 1 1)sdaapuodsay 1sa1d € 941} asrvdle



Thomas Township Financial Forecast

Public Safety Fire

T T T T T T T proiected Probrted Prolected - Prafesied Prcieciod “Projected  Projected  Projected  Projected 8 year
Account Title 2022-2023 | 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 2029-2030 2030-2031 2031-2032 average
TRundz0s Public Safety Fire || e e
Revenues
402.000 Property Tax - Real Property 522,801 530,643 538,603 546,682 554,882 563,205 571,654 580,228 588,932 597,766 1.5%
405.000 Del'q Personal Property 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 0.0%
410.000 Property Tax Revenue Personal* 50,709 45,638 41,074 36,967 33,270 29,943 26,949 24,254 21,828 19,646 -8.2%
410.100  Personal Property Tax Replacement 53,348 37,756 37,756 37,756 37,756 37,756 37,756 37,756 37,756 37,756 -5.8%
437.000 ILF.T.'S 41,541 40,710 39,896 39,098 38,316 37,549 36,798 36,062 35,341 34,634 -1.9%
566.000 Grants 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
630.000 Non-Resident Fees 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 0.0%
673.100 Sale of Fixed Assets* 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
629.000 Reports 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 0.0%
675.000 Donations* 0 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 N/A
676.000 Refunds/Reimbursements 0 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 N/A
699.101  Transfer From General Fund 218,050 175,046 175,046 175,046 175,046 175,046 175,046 175,046 175,046 175,046 -3.9%
Total Revenues 900,449 $843,893 $836,475 $849,648 $843,370 $857,600 $852,303 $867,447 $863,003 $878,948 -1.0%

*Donations
23/24 Ederer Endowment Fund

11/2/2022



(£ & & 29 22 7 22 272 27 22 L& 4

Y m—" S —" ——" —— —— —". =4 — =

Account Title

Expenditures

704.000
704.025
704.100
704.250
704.400
705.000
705.200
705.300
712.000
715.000
716.000
716.050
716.100
716.200
716.300
718.000
719.000
740.000
742.000
745.000

800.000

802.000

803.000

804.100

810.100

817.000
836.000
836.100
850.000

Salaries Full-Time

Salaries Full-Time Firefighters
Wages Full-Time Hourly
Salary Stipend Degree

Sick Day Pay-off

Wages Part time Clerical
Wages Inspectors

Wages Fire runs

Wages Janitorial

FICA Employer Contribution
Health Insurance

Health Savings Account
Vision/Short Term Disability Insurance
Dental Insurance

Long Disability Insurance
Pension Employer Contribution
Worker's Compensation
Operating Supplies

Uniforms

Office Equipment/Furniture*
Administration Fee

Legal Service

Audit

Membership & Dues
Contracted Services
Professional Services
Employment Physicals
Immunizations

Telephone

11/2/2022

Thomas Township Financial Forecast

y ey & a— & —

Adopted
2022-2023

y e & & a—

88,949
112,560
2,000
750
3,000
18,128
20,000
100,000
12,500
25,335
35,000
6,500
2,400
2,175
500
24,871
9,500
10,000
3,000
2,000
8,321
2,300
900
2,000
20,000
8,000
8,000
1,400
2,000

Public Safety Fire

orareaied Projected  Projected Projected Projected  Projected Projected _ Projected  Projected  5year
2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 2029-2030 2030-2031 2031-2032 average
90,728 92,543 94,393 96,281 98,207 100,171 102,174 104,218 106,302 2.0%
206,000 210,120 214,322 218,609 222,981 227,441 231,989 236,629 241,362 2.0%
2,000 2,060 2,122 2,185 2,251 2,319 2,388 2,460 2,534 3.0%
750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 0.0%
3,060 3,121 3,184 3,247 3,312 3,378 3,446 3,515 3,585 21%
18,672 19,232 19,809 20,403 21,015 21,646 22,295 22,964 23,653 3.2%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -20.0%
101,000 102,010 103,030 104,060 105,101 106,152 107,214 108,286 109,369 1.0%
12,750 13,005 13,265 13,530 13,801 14,088 14,088 14,088 14,088 2.1%
33,274 33,940 34,619 35,311 36,017 36,738 37,472 38,222 38,986 8.4%
50,250 52,763 55,401 58,171 61,079 64,133 67,340 70,707 74,242 14.9%
10,565 10,671 10,777 10,885 10,994 11,104 11,215 11,327 11,440 13.8%
3,448 3,517 3,587 3,659 3,732 3,807 3,883 3,961 4,040 11.1%
5,576 5,744 5916 6,093 6,276 6,464 6,658 6,858 7,064 37.7%
1,005 1,016 1,025 1,035 1,046 1,056 1,067 1,077 1,088 21.8%
36,305 37,031 37,771 38,527 39,297 40,083 40,885 41,703 42,537 11.6%
9,690 9,884 10,081 10,283 10,489 10,699 10,913 11,131 11,353 21%
11,000 11,110 11,221 11,333 11,447 11,561 11,677 11,793 11,911 2.9%
5,000 3,147 3,194 3,242 3,291 3,340 3,390 3,441 3,493 1.9%
2,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000 2,000 1,000 1,000 5,000 30.0%
8,404 8,488 8,573 8,659 8,745 8,833 8,921 9,010 9,101 1.0%
2,346 2,393 2,441 2,490 2,539 2,590 2,642 2,695 2,749 2.1%
909 918 927 937 946 956 956 956 956 1.0%
2,040 2,081 2,122 2,165 2,208 2,254 2,254 2,254 2,254 21%
23,000 25,000 29,000 29,290 30,000 33,000 33,000 33,000 33,000 10.0%
8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 0.0%
8,200 8,250 8,300 8,400 8,400 8,484 8,484 8,484 8484 1.0%
1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,521 1,521 1,521 1,521 1.4%
2,000 2,020 2,040 2,061 2,081 2,098 2,098 2,098 2,098 0.8%




L O A S —" —" - S A L L L =" e

et s £ £ L& & F —FF P PP P

850.100
900.000
910.000
920.000
930.000
930.100
930.200
936.000
938.000

Account Title

Wireless Communications
Legal Notices

Insurance General Liability
Utilities
Repairs/Maintenance*
Repairs/Maintenance FS#1
Repairs/Maintenance FS#2
Maintenance Agreements
Vehicle Expense

11/2/2022

Thomas Township Financial Forecast

[“Adopted [

Adopted
2022-2023
3,000
100
27,363
18,000
31,000
4,000
3,000
5,200
16,000

Public Safety Fire

.‘I\--l\-\l‘l\l---I\--l‘l--\li‘l\l‘l-'\l‘-\l-l-l‘l---l\.

Projected

3,500
200
27,773
18,360
19,000
4,000
3,000
5,500

Projected Projected Projected Projected
2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500

100 200 100 100
28,190 28,613 29,042 29,478
18,727 19,102 19,484 19,873
11,000 11,000 12,000 11,000
4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
5,610 5,722 5,837 5,953
17,340 17,687 18,041 18,401

17,000

Projected

2028-2029 2029-2030 2030-2031

3,617
200
29,920
20,287
8,581
4,000
3,000
6,126
18,954

Projected Projected
3,617 3,617

200 200
30,369 30,824
20,287 20,287
7,581 6,581
4,000 4,000
3,000 3,000
6,126 6,126
18,954 18,954

Projected
2031-2032

e & o & = !-\-\l\'-I‘l\-\--l\l\l\l~l\l\-\l\---\l--\-\l\-\l-l\

3,617
200
31,287
20,287
5,581
4,000
3,000
6,126
18,954

5 year
average

— o oy o o

3.3%
0.0%
1.5% °
2.1%
-12.9%
0.0%
0.0%
2.9%
3.0%



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
Public Safety Fire

T T Sraamed | Projected  Projected  Projected  Projected Projected. T roicted  Projected  Projected  Projected  5year
o ocomttve | oorpo0an [ aomoaues aoswsozs zssavms s mrmeom aowaus el MR TR SRS
938.100 Gas & Oil 12,400 13,000 13,260 13,525 13,796 14,072 14,451 14,451 14,451 14,451 2.7%
940.100  Equipment Rental 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
956.000  Miscellaneous 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 0.0%
960.000  Education & Training 12,000 13,000 13,100 13,362 13,629 13,902 14,342 14,342 14,342 14,342 3.2%
970.000 Capital Outlay* 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -20.0%
974.000  Capital Improvements* 50,000 0 0 20,000 0 10,000 0 0 0 -16.0%
Total Expenditures $716,652 | $785,306 $790,638 $829,583  $826,035  $855,286  $859,644 $872,147 $886,030 $904,304 3.9%
Beginning Fund Balance $941,828 | $1,125,625 $1,184,212 $1,230,048 $1,250,113 $1,267,448 $1,269,762 $1,262,421 $1,257,720 $1,234,694
Add Revenues $900,449 | $843,893 $836,475 $849,648 $843,370 $857,600 $852,303 $867,447 $863,003 $878,948
Less Expenditures ($716,652)] ($785,306) ($790,638) ($829,583) ($826,035) ($855,286) ($859,644) ($872,147) ($886,030) ($904,304)
Revenues Over/Under Expenditures $183,797 $58,587 $45,836 $20,065 $17,335 $2,314 ($7,341) ($4,701) ($23,027) ($25,356)
Available Fund Balance $1,125,625 | $1,184,212 $1,230,048 $1,250,113 $1,267,448 $1,269,762 $1,262,421 $1,257,720 $1,234,694 $1,209,337
*Office Equipment/Furniture *Capital Outlay
745.000 22/23 Replace Computer 1,000
745.000 23/24/24 Replace Computer 1,000
745.000 24/25 Replace Copier 5,000
*Capital Improvements
974.000 22/23 Replace Roof Public Safety Building 50,000
*Repairs & Maintenance 974.000 27/28 Replace Carpeting in PSB 10,000
930.000 23/24 Parking Lot seal and stripe 6,000
930.000 23/24 PSB Flooring 6,000

**** This is adding 2 addional fulltime staff starting in December

11/2/2022



=4 [ ']

s

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM
MEETING DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Sub-recipient agreement with Saginaw County to
accept Saginaw County’s ARPA funds award to the Thomas Township Nature Center &
Preserve in the amount of $300,000.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As we have noted recently, the Saginaw County Board of
Commissioners awarded $300,000 to the Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve
from the ARPA funds it received in 2021. The County’s selection process began last
winter. Since that time, several of the submissions were eliminated prior to our selection.
The County has provided us with the extensive paperwork that covers the conditions and
procedures for receiving the money. We will have to not only follow all of the ARPA
rules, but we will also have to adhere to the County’s purchasing policy and the
additional rules that they have developed to oversee awarding the ARPA funds to other
entities.

The funding is paid on a reimbursed basis. So, the Township will have to pay for the
expenses and then provide the documentation to the County afterward for reimbursement.
It does not require a match. We will have to pay the County prevailing wage for labor.
We will also have to follow the County’s bidding and contract award process. The
proposed agreement with Saginaw County is included with this memo for your review
and consideration. The additional policies and rules have not been included to save the
paper. If you are interested in it, please let me know.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Sub-recipient
agreement with Saginaw County.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the Sub-recipient agreement with
Saginaw County to accept Saginaw County’s ARPA funds award to the Thomas
Township Nature Center & Preserve in the amount of $300,000.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




County of Saginaw
Grant Number (2022-ARPA-0009)

Sub-Recipient Agreement

Between
Thomas Township County of Saginaw
Attn: Russ Taylor
249 North Miller Road 111 S. Michigan Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48609 Saginaw, MI 48602
Referred to as Sub-Recipient Referred to as County (Grantee)

The County and Sub-Recipient hereby enter into this Agreement (hereinafter the “Agreement”)
Jor a grant award of Federal financial assistance to Sub-Recipient.

A. REQUIRED AUDIT PROVISIONS FOR GRANT AWARDS

1. FEDERAL AWARD IDENTIFICATION

a.

b.

Sub-Recipient’s name: Thomas Township

Sub-Recipient’s TIN number and/or unique entity identifier: TIN or UEI
Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN): SLFRP1198

Federal Award Date: May 31, 2021

Sub-award Period of Performance: Execution of Agreement through the 31st day
of October, 2023.

Amount of federal funds obligated to the Sub-Recipient by this Agreement:
$300,000.00

Total amount of federal funds obligated to the Sub-Recipient: $300,000.00
Total amount of the federal award committed to the Sub-Recipient: $300,000.00
The federal award project description, as required to be responsive to the Federal
Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA), is as follows:

The County and local fiscal recovery funds program authorized by the American
Rescue Plan Act provides funding to support urgent Covid-19 response efforts to



VAV Jepun asuadxa 9[qIdijaur
e 99 0] PAWSAP IoJe] SPUNJ Jo ImIpuadxa Aue 10§ Ajuno) Y} smMquIy p

(v

TISIHX) PIeme ISUOISSTUIO)) JO pIeog pue 1] payoeye o} juensind digsumoy],
Aq parsanbar A[eoyroads pue souepm3 pue suorje[nsar Sunuowajdu s Amsear],

‘S PUB VLYV ut paurpmo sasodmd 21qi31[s a3 10§ A[uo Surpuny 3y} 3s[) "9

" nquyxy ‘Aorjod Surseyoing s meurdeg
J0 Aunoy) 01 yuensind juswdmbs ay) 103 PaAISdaI SPIQ JO UOTIBIUSWNOOP JIWANS  'q

'€T0T ‘1€ 12q010( 21032q 10
uo Ajunoy) ayy 0} paoerdar justdmbs Jo 1509 91 J0] UOHEBIUSWUNIOP I3]0 NWqng e

reys werdoay-qng -eoueuriofrad Jo potad sy ojul pajerodIooul 4qaIsy SIe UON0SS S1g)
70 (p) ySnoy (&) suordas ur sauIr[peap Suolsafrw 3osfoxd o syuawaImbal sul[peap [eISpaJ
01 1o1id papuadxa oq [[Im Spunj oY) amsse 0], "103foxd sy 10J spuny 170 JO OV Ue[d
oNOSSY UBOLISUWTY JO AJI[IGR[IBAR SINSSE 0} AIESSI0SU ST Spuny 1ueid Jo asn snonipadxs pue
Ao} oy, "JooIaY suua) 9y} 0} juensid PoJEUIILIS] ISUOOS SSIAUN ‘€Z0T 1990100 Jo Aep
<] € 913 U0 pud [[im pue sanied [[e £q UONNO9XS U0dN 2ATIOYJS 3q [[eYS JuowWaI8y STy,
INFNATIOV STH.L A0 IDNVIARHOAI A 40 AOIEHd “C

0400’0 :PreME [eIop3] J0J 2)ey 1S0)) 109IIpU] W
X ON SAA () 1uewdooAdp PUE YoIBISI 10] pIeme Jueid oy} s] |

spun,g
£12A009Y TBOSI] [BO07] PUR S)E)S SNIIABU0I0D) /70 1T ‘(S)oweN pue (S)ON VAID

Amsea1] ‘g :Lmus y3norg-ssed oY JO [RIOUJO SUIpIEmE 10;
UOTJRWLIOFUI J0BIUO0D PUE ‘A1us Y3noxy)-ssed ‘Aous3e Juipreme [eI12p3,] JO SWEN

‘$90IAISS JUSUIUISAOL) JO UOTfenuUnuo)) 3y} 10y roddns

pue Jo uotsiaoxd 2} Jopun spun,] Juswaoe[dey] anuaAY St woly JUAIdINY-qng
PIOUSISJAI SAOGR A} 0} SUIPUN] VYV PIeme ‘SISUOISSTUIUIO]) JO PIeog SIt JO
uonor SAEWLILR 9y} ySnory; ‘meurdeg Jo Ajuno) ayJ, "9ouepingd pue suone[nsar
Sunuowoaydur s Amses1] ‘S pue (VIIV) aIners wergoid syj Ul paulfino
sasodind a[qi81[e 2y 10y Surpung oy} asn 03 s2913e JusIdrosy-qng ‘Surpuny yons
Sundaooe pue 1weweaIdy STy} ojur SULIRNUS A "SANIATIOR J[qISI[S I3Y}0 JO 1SOO AU}
1OA00 PUR 2INJONIISBIJUT PUBGPEOI] PUE ‘IOMAS “IoJem Ul SJUSUIISIAUL ATeSSa0U
o)eW 0] SASSAUISN] PUB SP[OYISNOY JOJ UOLIBZI[IqER]S JTUWOU0DS JBTPIUItI
110ddns ‘sqofl ureja1 day pue sao1a19s o1]qnd [ei1a 10§ 310ddns usyi3uans o}
SIUSWUIOA0S [BqLI) PUB ‘[BLIOILIIS) [800] ‘AJunoy) o1qIS1[s 10J anuaAal 1501 soe[dar
‘Jonuod Japun drwapued oy} SuLiq pue SNIIA 9U) JO Peaids asea109p 0} dnUNUO0D



If the Sub-Recipient fails to meet the deadlines set forth in this section all undisbursed
grant funds may be de-obligated and reverted back to the County for reallocation to other
eligible projects at the sole discretion of the County. In the event that deadlines are met
for only a portion of the Project, only that portion of the Project shall be eligible for grant
funds. The grant amount will be adjusted based on the amount of the contract or contracts
awarded in compliance with the deadlines in proportion to total cost for the Project as
identified in the funding application.

No action or motion will be required by the County to allow for the reduction of grant
funds as set forth herein. The County will prepare the grant amendment with the new
reduced grant amount. The Sub-Recipient is required to sign the Amendment or risk
forfeiture of all County ARPA grant funds.

3. SCOPE OF WORK AND PERFORMANCE PROVISIONS:

The Sub-Recipient agrees to use the funds to undertake a Nature Center Preserve project,
which project shall be constructed in accordance with the workplan attached hereto as
Exhibit A, and by this reference made part hereof. No expenditures may be incurred
outside of the attached workplan without prior approval by the County or its designated
agent. Eligible costs incurred prior to the effective grant award date are eligible for
reimbursement, if incurred after March 3, 2021.

The County and the Sub-Recipient agree that all obligations under this Agreement are
conditioned upon satisfactory compliance with the requirements outlined in the workplan
which must be performed in compliance with the federal American Rescue Plan Act of
2021 (ARPA) and the U.S. Department of the Treasury Coronavirus Local Fiscal
Recovery Fund Award Terms and Conditions attached hereto as Exhibit B and by this

reference made a part hereof.

4. BASIS FOR SUBAWARD AMOUNTS:

This grant is made for the purpose of a Nature Center Preserve project and payment will
be made by the County after the County reviews eligible project costs in a manner as
described in section 9.

Federal Amount provided by County is $ 300,000.00

If the Sub-Recipient has pledged matching funds for the project from non-County ARPA
funds, the County ARPA grant funds will not be disbursed until those matching funds or
an equivalent amount is expended.

Sub-Recipient is aware of the procurement requirements set forth in the ARPA and the
County Purchasing Policy. In the event Sub-Recipient has not complied with those
requirements as referenced in ARPA and described more fully in 2 CFR 200.317 through
200.327, or the County Purchasing Policy, the County reserves the right to issue funds
from other funding programs rather than ARPA grant funds, or otherwise terminate this
Agreement and issue no funds, at the County’s sole discretion.



-qng 1UaA3 3y} U] JusIdIosy-qns 3y} 03 a[qeordde jou ST JueWSIMbaI UOLUSRX 9K

-XI1S 3Y} ‘AJuno)) oy} 10 AousZe JuIpIeme [BISpa,] o} £q paurejurewW I0 0) PaIIJsuel) I8
SPIO0SI USY A\ “UOIISOdSIp [eul] I9}e SIEAK 9911 10 PIUTEIRT 9@ ISI SPUNY [EI9pS J g
paimboe jusudmbe pue £11odoid [eal 10] SPI0OTY -funo)) oy £q 201j0U USNLIM Todn
papuaIXs 9q Aewr porad UONU}RI JedA-XIS AU, "Ude)} UOTOL [eUl} PUE POAJ0S21 U29q 2ABY
Sp10031 9y} SUTA[OAUT SBUIPULY JIPNE IO ‘SWIE[D ‘worednI[ e [[UN PIUre}al 9q ISNUW SPI0I31
oy ‘porrad 1Ba£-XIS o1} JO UoneIIdXa oY) 910§3q Pa}IE)s ST IIpnE 1O ‘arreo ‘uonednIy Aue J

CE0C

‘1€ Toquiada(] ISB2] JB [IIUn SPIOJI Yons urelal [[eys Juardroay-qng ‘1918 ST I2ASYITYM
‘{mSea1] 0] pauIn)al 10 papuadxa useq ALY Spuny [[e Iajje s1eak xIs Jo pouad ® 10J
SpI00aI Yons Urejal [[eys 1usIdoay-qng Y, -guroga10y oy Surpredar Amsea1], £q pansst
souepms pue ‘uonoss ey} Sunuswa[duwl Suole[M3al s Amsea1] ‘VJIV Jo (9)g09 uonoss
1M 20uer[dWIod 5USPIAS 0] JUSIDLNS SJUSWNOOP [BIOUBUIY PUE SPIOIIX UIEIUIEUIT NES
uatdoay-qug oy, “Auno) sy £q paxmbar AIjIqeiunodde pue Sumodar 10] A18SS909U
SPI0921 UOTJBULIOJUI I3Y]0 PUE ‘Tedsy ‘[ednsne)s pue ‘51500 9ATJRIISTUTWIPE ‘SIOTAISS

70 uotstaoxd oy “(2[qeorjdde usym) ANIQI3I[S JO UOTEUTULINNSP ‘suorjeorjdde Surpiedaz
SIUWINOOP pue Sp102a1 Furpnyout ‘weigdord 3y Jo uoneado jusrorjys pue radoxd sy} 10¥
AT8SS999U SPI0931 JO SOUBUSJUIEW Sy} 3STAIdNS 10 UTBJUTEW O} sa013e Juardioayg-qng Sy,

:SCIO0DTI A0 NOLLDAJSNI ANV NOLLNALAY 9

-arerzdordde se senyeuad [eUTILID I0/pPUE [IATO Surpnjour SaIpawal 18410

10 quounIeqap “ualdioay-qng Aq PIAISOAI SPIEME [eI9p 19710 JO uorsuadsns UaAIZY
SIY) I0 pIeme [eI9Paj Oy} JO UOHBUIULIS) IO uotsuadsns ‘seouBMO][esIp ‘Sjuswied
Surproyyim Arezoduio) 0] paIIwI] JoU Ing SUIPN[OUT ‘SIIPIIAT A1dde 0} Ajuioyine oY) sey
Apuno) o1 ‘preme jueid oY) Jopun wiiojiad 0} dmrej 10 9oueT[dUwIooUOoU JO TUIAS S} U]

'$§9001d FULIOJIUOUI/JUSUISSISSE

ST 917} JO Mol & se 95ueyo Aewl pIeme JUeI3 SY) Jopun SUOnIpuod pue syuawormbaz
oy} 181 $9018€ PUE SPUBISIOPUN JUSIAIDNY-qNS “IOYHINY pue ‘ss0001d Funojuouwr

a1} 21B11[108] O} ‘SJUSUISSSSE JS1I FUIOFUO Im A1duroo 03 s9313e JuadIoay-qng

-porjdde aq Aewr s$9001d UOTINJOSI

npne 2ane12do0d oY) ‘oreridoidde S "SmalAISIUL suoydo[a] pue [Tews Se Yons SuLIo}uow
[EULIOJUT PUB S0UEB)SISSE [EOTUYD3] “BULIONUOU [eNiIIA ‘SUOHEN[BAS Kxed-pIny) ‘smatasl
Y[Sop 10/pUE JUSWNOOP ‘dn-MOT[OF ‘SIISIA JIS-UQ :BULMO[[OF Y} 0} P JOU STINg
apnpour Aewr SuLIojOW ‘AJUN0Y) Y3 JO UOTIRIOSIP ) 1Y "SUes AY) SJe}I[I98] O} pue pleme
oY) J0 doueIojrod pUR UOTRISIUTIPE S} UT SSIOUSIOIIIP Aue Kmuept 0 ‘sjuawaimbar
urerSoxd qum souer[dwod 2msus 0] JuSIdI9Y-qng I0JuoUr 0} A&uno)) 2y} Mof[e

01 sea15e Juatday-qng porrad 10afoxd ay3 ynoy3noryy Suro8uo 99 [[IM SJUSWSSISSE NSTY
SHIAANTT ANV DNIMOLINOW ‘SLNANSSASSY MSTA ¢

‘spuny 1ueId VIV AUno) [[e JO SINJISJI0 JSH IO JUSWPUSUIY 1)
ud1s 03 paxmbar st juaId0ay-qng Y] "UONIE Yons yoddns 01 £18SS999U UOT)BIUSWNOOP
o aredaud (M AJunop) ayJ, "UIoIAY YMOJ 1S Se TUawWa2I3 Y SIY) JO UOTIBUTULIS) JO SPUTY

JueId Jo uononpai ay} 10§ MO[[e 0} A1uno) sy} £q Pa1Mbax aq [[1A TOHOUW IO UOIR ON



Recipient must report program income after the period of performance, the retention
period for the records pertaining to the earning of the program income starts from the end
of Sub-Recipient's fiscal year in which the program income is earned. In the event the
documents and their supporting records consist of indirect cost rate computations or
proposals, cost allocation plans, and any similar accounting computations of the rate at
which a particular group of costs is chargeable, the following applies: (1) If submitted for
negotiation - If the proposal, plan, or other computation is required to be submitted to the
Federal Government (or to the County) to form the basis for negotiation of the rate, then
the six-year retention period for its supporting records starts from the date of such
submission. (2) If not submitted for negotiation- If the proposal, plan, or other
computation is not required to be submitted to the Federal Government (or to the County)
for negotiation purposes, then the six-year retention period for the proposal, plan, or
computation and its supporting records starts from the end of the Sub-Recipient’s fiscal
year (or other accounting period) covered by the proposal, plan, or other computation.

County, through any authorized representative, shall have access to and the right to
examine and copy all records, books, papers or documents related to services rendered
under this Agreement and shall have access to personnel of the Sub-Recipient for
purposes of interview and discussion related to the records, books, papers and documents.
County Proprietary Information, which shall include all information disclosed to the Sub-
Recipient by the County, shall be retained in Sub-Recipient’s secondary and backup
systems and, to the extent allowed by law, shall remain fully subject to the obligations of
confidentiality herein established until such information is erased or destroyed in
accordance with Sub-Recipient’s established record retention policies.

All payments to the Sub-Recipient by the County are subject to site review and audit as
prescribed and carried out by the County. Any over payment under this Agreement shall
be returned to the County within thirty days after written notification to the Sub-
Recipient.

7. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS:

If Sub-Recipient expends $750,000 or more in federal awards during the Sub-Recipient’s
fiscal year, the Sub-Recipient must have an audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR
Part 200, Subpart F-Audit Requirements, by an auditor approved by the Auditor General
to perform the audit. On continuing audit engagements, the Auditor General’s approval
should be obtained annually. Approval of an auditor must be obtained by forwarding a
copy of the audit engagement letter to:

Koren Thurston, Finance Director
County of Saginaw

111 S. Michigan Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48602
kthurston@saginawcounty.com

If the Sub-Recipient expends less than $750,000 during any Sub-Recipient fiscal year, the
County may perform a more limited program or performance audit related to the



‘o)1sqam susId1oay-qng 10 s usIdIoar
oy uo Sur[y 101 Afejerpawl paAe[dsIp ST pue ‘me] [eIopa) Yim souerduod
u ‘ojqeorjdde J1 ‘pafly Usaq SBY ()66 WO, OIAISS SNUSANY [BUIANU] SY] q

‘uotnezIue3Io
s ua1d09y-qng 10 s,)ua1d1091 Y} UIY})IM PIDIOJUD ST Kotjod 3s2197UT JO 1OT[JUOD V "B

101-96-1 § TOQS Ul Ym0y
105 se syuowramba1 urmo[[o] a1} 01 s1sane Jusidioay-qns ‘quawrea1dy STy} SuruSis Ag
NOILLVISALLY INHIJIDHA-AAS "8

(syuswannbay SANRNSIUTWPY

WIoIUN)) 007 Wed MADT — SPIEME [EI5PaJ 10 SusuaIMbal Jpne pue ‘sordrourid

1500 ‘sjuowaImbal 2AT)ENSTUTWIPR WLIOFIUN N Ul PSUI[INO Se sordround 1500 pue
SjuoUIRNNbaI SATRNSTUTWIPE aY) Yiim [[0f Ut A[doo 0} soa13e juardioay-qng ‘a[qeorjdde Jy

-operidoxdde se ‘spunj Jo £19A001 Y} SUTpn{oUl SIpNe A19A0931

1o0pU0d 0] pur “poLiad UOTUA)OI PI093I 3y} FuLmp Sw AUe je pue IN0-2S070 19

10 JueId oy 1epun souewioyied Surmp weidoxd oy yIpne 03 Wl 0} 1S oy} sey Aouade
[B19pa] 10/pue Ajuno)) oY, ‘A1uno) sy} Aq pezLIoyne [ouuosiod Aq J1pne 10J SSAUISNq

0 ooe(d rem3ar s Jusrdiooy-qng oY) Je 3senber uodn pue papasu JI s[qe[leA. apeul

aq 1snuw Jue1d109-qng aY1 JO SPI09I PUE $3[00q YT, -arerzdoxdde se ‘sarjdde ssaooxd
uonN[0sa1 JIpne 2A11EId009 9Y) TUSWIAIIY 9} JO UONIPUOD I3Y}0 Aue SurpueisyIIMION

Aunon

31} JO WOTRIOSIP U} I8 48007 " "D T Ul PaULSP SB §1S00 pauonsanb [[e pue Aue

70 Juswked 10§ s[qrsuodsal oq Aew jusrdroay-qng YL, *£3a1ens 1Ipne Ue Se Juswadedus
sampaooid uodn paaiSe ue 1onpuod Aewr AUNOY Y, *Auno)) a3 Aq PaIFIuSpI aIe

yorym suondaoxa Jipne Je pue Aue jo juswAed 10J s[qisuodsar oq [[eys Jusidoayg-qng YL

-paajosal A19197dwoo St Jipne 3y [un ‘papuadsns aq Aet spreme 10/pue ‘PamoJresIp

2q KeuI 51500 PEAYISAO “PIOYYIIM 3q ABUI SPIBME JO 95e1ua01ad B “A[[euonIppy
-suresfo1d 0] $9818YD 199IIPUIT JO JO9IIP SB S)S0D JIPNE JO SOUBMO[[ESIP SY3 UT JNSAI

[[1 ‘SBUIpUI} JIPNE WIISIUT SUIA[OSII SUIPNoul ‘poxnbar se (s)31pne )2[dwiod 0} 2amyre,

urzojied Aeu (§)101081UOD ST 10 £unony oy “039 sempaooxd uodn pa213e

‘SUOIJBUTWEXS ‘SMITASI Yons Aue pre pue 9)e}I[Ioe] [[eys uardroay-qng Yy, “Ioupne Sy}
JO UONORJSTIES 3]} 0} SSUIPULJ JIPNE WILISIUT [[B SAJOSSI [[eYS juerdoay-qng ay) ‘f wedqng
007 ¥ed Y:ID T Iepun Jipne ue IO Jipne [eroueuly juopuadapur ‘Opim-A1US Ue JYIIR 10,

‘paupne 3ureq 1eak 8IS qu Jo pud
FuIMO[[O] SYIUOW § U} JO PUS 3y} Aq A1uno) oY} Yim pa[ly pue pa191dwod oq [[eys SIpny

"SuoISIA0Id JUAUWAITY
0} 29ULIAYPE PUE ‘S)SOD 10 SIOTAISS JO A[IQISI[S 9y} ‘5303[qO JuewaaIdy ay) Jo uona[dwod



c. An effective internal control syétem is employed by the recipient's or Sub-
Recipient's organization; and

d. If applicable, the recipient or Sub-Recipient is in compliance with the federal
Single Audit Act, in compliance with § 4-11-2.1, and audits are displayed on the
recipient's or Sub-Recipient's website.

Sub-Recipient further represents that any and all concerns or issues it had in complying
with the foregoing attestations were provided to the County and resolved to their
satisfaction prior to signing this Agreement.

If Sub-Recipient is a non-County agency they agree to disclose to the County, in writing,
any conflicts of interest that exist under the Sub-Recipient’s conflict of interest policy.

In the event of a significant change in the conflict of interest policy, Sub-Recipient agrees
to provide immediate notice of such change to the County, and provide a copy of the new
conflict of interest policy. Sub-Recipient understands that any change in the conflict of
interest policy may result in a change in their monitoring or other performance
requirements under the grant and expressly agrees to comply with those changes and to
facilitate any additional monitoring as required by the County.

9. CLOSEOUT
a. Grant proceeds will be disbursed upon receipt of Sub-Recipient payment
requests and invoices to support such requests, throughout the project and after
determining that the requested payment and invoices are for costs that meet the
eligibility outlined in this Sub-Recipient agreement.

b. The Sub-Recipient will designate, in writing, an official to certify on Sub-
Recipient’s behalf that the request submitted is correct and is a valid
expenditure under the workplan.

c. Sub-Recipient will submit a signed request for disbursement along with
invoices to support the request. The request for disbursement will be submitted
to such person or persons as the County may designate for approval.

d. The County reserves the right, at its option, to disburse the funds directly to the
contractor or sub-contractor supplying the service or equipment for which the
payment is sought. No funds will be disbursed until all fees owed by the Sub-
Recipient to the County are paid.

e. All requests for disbursement for eligible costs under this Agreement not
presented within thirty (30) days after the completion of the term of this
Agreement or on or before November 1, 2023, are barred from payment.



-A1uno7) ) 1surese WIe[d & 0) SSLI AL J1 S0P 10U AjUnop) 3y}

£q JJneJop ® 10U ST SUOSESI 53]} JO AU 10] UONEUTUI], A1Uno) Y3 £q pareuruiia) o [[im
JUSWISY STY) “UOTIONPAI SPUMY [BISPaJ 10 ME[ 13 Jo uonerado £q A[qe[reABUN SUI092q
spuny 1o ‘Kuroyne amyIpuadxs jueid Jo spung arerzdordde o3 s[rey armie[sida] ‘SN

oy} uosea1 Aue 10y J] *esodind STy} 103 SIE[SISOT "S() Y} WO Auoyne amypuadxa
pue spuny pajeridordde Jo A[iqereas panunuod 3y} uodn spuadop Juowaa1dy SIY],
SONIANNL h%

“UOTJRUTULIS) JO 2)Bp 0] PIISPUAI SOOIAIDS

10J UISI9Y YMI0 198 SIUSweSueLIR [EIOULUI) 0} SUIPIOdOE passao01d 2q [[eys sjuswied

pUE SJUNOOE [[B YUAWSIFY STY} JO UOLBUIUIID) uod) ‘suonem3al 10 smef s[qeorjdde Aue
Topun sa1pawal pue s)ySi [[e snsind Aeur Ajunoy) sy} pred Apdwoxd j0u J1 pue ‘Joa1ay)
1red £ue 10 “uatdiosy-qng ay3 Jo Jijousq oY) 10J 10 Aq pspuadxe Aredoxdur 210503219}
spunj Aue 10j AJuno)) 2} 9sIquIIal 0} pajesI[qo 3q [[eys 1uatdroay-qng oY) pue

901J0U TNOYIIM I0 YIm ‘DuT} AU Je asned 10§ Ajunoy) sq) Aq pajeuruIIo) 9q ABW JUSWSRIZY
SITJ) ‘02101 SUONIPUOD 10 SULIS) A1) JO AUB $3Yoealq JULIdI09y-qng Y3 JUaAS 313 U] "2010U
uonum skep (0¢) Ay uodn oja1ay Ared 1otpre Aq pajeurnis) oq Kewr TUaWL213Y STYL
‘NOILVNINIHL €

‘00S T Med YD T Pue (SIuowaImbay] SAREnSUINpPY

WoyIuN)) 007 Wed YADT — SPIeme [eI9pa I0§ SJUSUWLIMbII JIpne pue ‘sordrourzd

1500 ‘sjusuormbal SATIENSUIIPE ULIOJIUN gA[Q Ul paulfino se sajdroutid 1s00 pue
SjuataNmbal SATRNSTUIWIPE ) YA [[0J Ut A[duwoo 0} saa13e ardroay-qng ‘o[qestjdde Jj
'SHTdIDNIEd LSOO C

‘preme oy 0} A]dde Aewr yorym (s)ainiels

UONEUTWILIOSIPUOU I3Y}0 AUE JO SJUSWSIMbal 3y} Pue ‘opewtl 3Ulaq ST 30UL)SISSE [BI9P3,]
103 uoryestdde yorym Jepun (s)a)niels oyroads oty Ut UO01S1A0Id UOIRUIWIIOSIPUOU J3YI0
fue pue ‘opqeorjdde se ‘60 JO 10V JUSUNSIAUISY PUE AI9A003Y UBILIDWY PUE £10T

7O 10V UOTJBZLIOYNESY USWO A 1SUIESY 90US[OIA 9} ‘g€ Med suorne[n3ay [eIdps, Jo
ap07) §7 9L, 18 SuoI31ay paseq-yire, 10J jusuneal], [enbg ‘suorje[n3ay pue SUOISIA0I]
201070 2[qRILEYD) 90V [01U0D) UONN[[0d I9JBA) [eI9Pa] 10V IV Ues[) ‘popuswie st 9661
70 (VVJIH) ¥V AN[Iqeiunoody pue ANIqenod soueinsu] q[esH 10V Y2IEH ‘7661 JO 10V
UIP[TYD-01J ‘0661 JO 10V SSI[IQESI YITM SUBOHSWY G/ JO 10V UORBUIWLISI By
‘0L61 JO 19y UONBII[IEYY PUE JUSUNEL], ‘UONUARIJ WSI[OYOJ[Y PUe osnqy [0YOO[Y
anrsueyp1dwo)) ‘7.6 1 JO 10V JUSUNESL], PUB 0LFO SNQY SnI ‘TL6T JO SIUSWpPUIWY
uotyeonpy o JO X SMLL ‘€61 JO 10V UOHENIIGRYFY 3Y1 JO 70S UONIIS “B961 JO

1V SWBRY [IALD 91 JO TITA SPLL p961 JO 10V SIYSTY [AID 343 JO TA S[LL 09 wed ' AD
I 18 suone[nder Sunuswsduw pue G/ €1 [ J9PIQ SANN0AXY Aq popUSWE SB AyrumpoddQ
wowkordwy [enbg 94711 10PpIQ 2ANN0SXY 9oe[dI0A) 9o1]-Sni( ‘081 I'AD

7 Pue 68971 PUE 63ST] SIOPIQ 2ANNOIXE) Uotsuadsng pue jusureqd (ZSET ISN 1€)
Jewpuewry Suidqqo nuy pikg :Summoroj sy Jo suorsiaoxd o1qeordde [[e Surpnjout
‘SuoTjR[NSaI PuB SME[ [B00] PUE @Je)s ‘[e1opa] [[e £q SpIqe 0} see13e quardroay-qng ayJ,
'SININAIINOTY HONVIENSSY 1

SASAVTD MIVANVLS "d



5 ASSIGNMENT AND AMENDMENT:

This Agreement may not be assigned without the express prior written consent of the
County. This Agreement may not be amended except in writing, which writing shall be
expressly identified as a part hereof, and be signed by an authorized representative of
each of the parties hereto.

6. CONTROLLING LAW:

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
County Saginaw, State of Michigan, without regard to any conflicts of law principles,
decisional law, or statutory provision which would require or permit the application of
another jurisdiction’s substantive law. Venue for any lawsuit pertaining to or affecting
this Agreement shall be in the 10" Circuit Court, for the County of Saginaw or the
Eastern District of the U.S. District Court for the State of Michigan.

7. SUPERCESSION:

All other prior discussions, communications and representations concerning the subject
matter of this Agreement are superseded by the terms of this Agreement, and except as
specifically provided herein, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement with respect
to the subject matter hereof.

8. SEVERABILITY:
In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held unenforceable or invalid

by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render
unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and
effect.

9. NOTICE:

Any notice or other communication required under this Agreement shall be in writing and
sent to the address set forth above. Notices shall be given by and to the Division being
contracted with on behalf of the County, and by the Sub-Recipient, or such authorized
designees as either party may from time to time designate in writing. Notices or
communications to or between the parties shall be deemed to have been delivered when
mailed by first class mail, provided that notice of default or termination shall be sent by
registered or certified mail, or, if personally delivered, when received by such party.

10. SUBCONTRACTORS/SUB-SUB-RECIPIENTS:

To the extent applicable to the project funded under this Agreement, the Sub-Recipient
will not use sub-contractors or other Sub-Recipients to perform work under this
Agreement without the express prior written consent from the County. The County
reserves the right to complete a risk assessment on any proposed sub-contractor or Sub-
Recipient and to reject any person or entity presenting insufficient skills or inappropriate

behavior.

The Sub-Recipient will include provisions in its sub-contracts or sub-grants requiring its
sub-contractors and Sub-Recipients to comply with the applicable provisions of this
Agreement, to indemnify the County, and to provide insurance coverage for the benefit of



01

'SOT)TAT)OB SULIOJIUOW S, A1UN0)) 3Y} Aq PAYIIUSPI Seare
wo[qoId JO UOTOILIOd B} UI ISISSE 0 Pue JULId109y-qng 3y} 03 sororjod pue suone[ndal
‘ga[n1 §,£UN0)) oy} SuIpIedar 20uBISISSe [BA1UY22} 9piaoid 0} soa18e Ajuno) ayJ,
“HONVLSISSV TVOINHOAL I

SASNVTID DIAIDALS INVID J0 ADNHAIV D

- fouaFe 10 JusunIedap JUSUILISA0S [800]

10 £7uno7) Aue £q 10 quaUIUIOAO0S 9)e)s 10 [eIopa] Ay} Aq SUONOBSUEI) Ul Sunedionred woiy
A1qiSipaur 10 uotsuadsns ‘usuIIeqap 03 199[qns SW093q stedrourid s)1 10 31 JUSWARITY
ST JO wuay oYy Surmp J1 L1uno)) Sy AJnou A[a)eIpautiwt [[is 11 1By s9013e 1oU1INJ
jua1diday-qng “Aouade 10 juaunredsp JUSUIIDA0S [80] J0 Ajuno)) Aue 10 jusunredsp
o1.]S 10 [eIopaJ Aue AQ UOTOBSURI] STY) UL uorjedronted w01y papn[oXa A[Leunjos

10 ‘2]qIS1jaUI pare[oap ‘ustureqsp 10y pasodoxd ‘popuadsns ‘parreqap Apyuasaid

s1 syedrourrd )1 IOU 3T IOY)ISU 1BY) JUSWSAITY STY) Surugis £q ‘sony1ra0 JusIdIdsyY-qns
'NOISNIOXH AYVINNTOA ANV

‘ALTTIEIOITANI ‘NOISNASNS ‘INANIVEdd ONIQIVOTE NOILVOIALLEHD ¥l

"UOTJRUIULIS) 0} 109[qns 3q [[RYS JUIUWRITY

() pUE JUaUISAIFY SIY1 JO SUWIS) 27} JO UONR[OIA B 9q [[eyS £uno) ay) £q Teaoidde

uon LM Jotd JNOYIIM SONT[IqISu0dsal 3531} 0] S19YpPE 0} AIN[TE.] "SONIIqISU0dSal [eIouBUL]
pUB SAIBNSIUTUIPE UTe190 SoWMSse JuaIdoay-qng v quoweaIfy sty Sundoode £g
‘SINFAL €1

'9'L1-V81-G y8noxy} £ [-V81-S § TOAS Ul YH0J 108

§59901d TOTIN[OSAI }S2IAYUT JO JOI[JUOD Y} £4q punoq 2q 03 soo13e Assa1dxa juardioay-qng
3 “1S3I9JUI JO JOI[JUOD B JO JUIAS Sy} U] “Ajuno)) a1 £q ‘Sunum ur ‘paroidde pue Suntim
UT PSO[OSIP 9q JSIUI JSAISUT JO 10IJu0d [enusjod AUy 9°L[-V81-S y3nomp £1-vV81-S
10As £q parerduwauoo se ured [euosiod IO ISAISIUI JO OIFUOD [euoneziuedio 10 [euosiad
J0 oouereadde oy sjuasaid I0 S9INITISUOD TBY] asodind e 107 uontsod 119y uIsSn WO}
uostad 19110 10 s0kodure Aue 31qryoid 0} sprengajes Ysqelss 0} s9913e JuaIdoayg-qng
{LSHIALNI 40 LOI'TANOO ¢l

"I01ABY2Q
arerrdorddeur 10 S[[I[S JUSIOTINSUI JUSsaId OYM WUSWSDIZY ST} £q pore[duauod $30IAISS
10 yy10Mm oY) Suruniopred woxy Anyus 1o uosiad Aue 103fe1 03 1YS1I oY) S9AIISAT AJUnoy) YT,
1Ddr3d OL LHOIE S.ALNNOD T

"papasau
se $s9001d ST} UT }SISSE 01 parnbai st juatdioay-qng oy, SIULIdIoay-qng pue S100B1U0D
-qns Aue jo Sumea sy axmbar Aew ‘uondo sy e “Luno) YL "ooueI[dwod Yons aInsse

01 A1eS5900U 21E SE SaINPa201d wonoadsul pue MATASI Yons 1dope [[1m pue sjuowarnbaz
pue syruuad ‘Sour[opIng ‘S0UBUIPIO ‘SUOTR[NSDI ‘SME] [8J0] pUe KQuno)) ‘TeIapay
arqeordde yym Aduwod 0y saakordws pue ‘sjuede ‘sjue1dIoayg-qng ‘sI0)0eIU0d-qns

$31 9sNED [[1M JUSIdIOY-qNg Y], TUSWSIZY ST} YIIm JUSISISUOD Iouteul € Ul A&uno) ay}



2. LICENSING AND STANDARD COMPLIANCE:

The Sub-Recipient agrees to comply in full with all licensing and other standards
required by Federal, State, County, City or Tribal statute, regulation or ordinance for the
duration of this Agreement. The Sub-Recipient will maintain effective internal controls
in managing the federal award. Liability resulting from noncompliance with licensing
and other standards required by Federal, State, County, City or Tribal statute, regulation
or ordinance or through the Sub-Recipient’s failure to ensure the safety of all individuals
served is assumed entirely by the Sub-Recipient.

The funding of this Nature Center Reserve project in no way obligates the County to
provide future funding for maintenance, service agreements, or replacement, or for any
other project not contemplated herein.

The Sub-Recipient will comply and will ensure that the contractor selected to oversee the
project complies, with all federal, State, County and local laws, regulations, ordinances,
guidelines, permits and requirements applicable to providing services pursuant to this
Agreement, and will be solely responsible for obtaining current information on such
requirements.

3. PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO
SURVEILLANCE SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT.
As required by 2 CFR 200.216, recipients and Sub-Recipients, are prohibited from
obligating or expending loan or grant funds to procure or obtain; extend or renew a
contract to procure or obtain; or enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to
procure or obtain equipment, services, or systems that use covered telecommunications
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical
technology as part of any system. As described in Public Law 115-232, section 889,
covered telecommunications equipment is telecommunications equipment produced by
Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of
such entities). Recipients, Sub-Recipients, and borrowers also may not use funds to
purchase:

a. For the purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical
security surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other national security
purposes, video surveillance and telecommunications equipment produced by
Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology
Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such
entities).

b. Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or
using such equipment.

c. Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or
provided by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the
Director of the National Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, reasonably believes to be an entity owned or controlled by, or
otherwise connected to, the government of a covered foreign country. Consistent

11



(4!

193f01d a1y 10 JuaIdIoay-qng Y} SUTA[OAUT A[JOSIIPUL JO A[JOSIIP UONESTI] (1M PAJRIdOSse
§1500 JO JuowAed oY) 10§ PAZI[IN 9q AW I9punaIay papraoid Surpung oy} Jo yred oN

‘soako[dws 10 spusde ‘SISOIFJO ST ‘AJUN0D) Sy JO SUOISSIWO JO SIOLIS WO A[3[0S

Surstre safewep 1o swield jsurede pusyep I0 10y S[qIsuodsai oq 03 Jusldoay-qng 2y}
armbai 10U S90p UOTI0aS SIY ], *JO2IaT} 102[Qns Sy} 10 JUSWSIY STY} 03 FUIB[oI SUOISSTIO
JO SIOLID ISY1O 10 ‘I9pUnaiey paye[duaiuod spunj Jo SInIpuadxe ‘IopunaIay sadIAIes
Suraogiad s,justdioay-qng Jo J[nsal oy} se asire Aew Yorym s3urpasoold 1940 10 Anmqer|
‘soSetuep ‘sms ‘suonoe [[e pue Aue jsurede pue woly ‘saakojdwe pue sjudde ‘SIe01Jo

sy ‘meurdeg Jo AJUNo)) oy AJIUWIOpUT pUE SSI[ULIRY P[OY 0} $9915e JuaIdioay-qng oY,
SSHINIVH A'IOH 'S

"JooMm B 90UO e} SSa Jou sofem Aed 01 paimbar are s10)0BIU0D) ¢

pue ‘10qeT Jo A1812103S 3} Aq
opew uonRUILLILISD sFem B Ul parjoads saem Juifressid ay) ueyy ssofjou

J1el B 1R SOIUBYOSW PuE SIaIoqe] 0} s93em Aed 01 parmbai a1e s1010e1U0)) 7
‘ojqeordde se ¢ 1d ') 67 Jo syuewannbar oy pue gy 1¢-97 1€ PUE ‘i 1¢
-IH1€ "D'S' N O Y A1dwoo [[eys 10)0enu00 Jy ], "9[qeorjdde aq Aew se
¢ 1d ' I'D 67 J0 syuswaImbar oy pue (87 1€-9¢ 1€ PUB “pHIE-1H1€ "D'S
0F) 19V U0ORg-SIAB(] Y} Y3im 20uer[duroo ut suop 3q [[eys JUsUII3e

sty Surpreda1 suonoesues) [[€ UOT[[I (1§ JO $s90Xa Ul 5303{01d 101 ']

10V uooeg-SIAB(] 9} YIm 2ouerdwo) °q

‘spuny JUeI8 VYV AUno) [[e JO 21n)1aJ10] JSI 0 JUSWPUSWY dY} USIS 0)
parmbar st jusidIoay-qng 9], JUNOUIR JUBIZ PIONPAI MU Y} YA JUSWPUSUIE
quesd ot sxedaid [[im Aunop) oy, "UIeIay YOJ 1S S spuny jueid jo
UOTONPaI 3y} I0J MO[e 03 AJuno)) 3y} Aq parmbar aq [[Im UOT}OUI IO UOTIOB ON
‘PIPaU 9q 10U [[IM YOTYM JUEID) 31} JO uorod Y} Wil pue AJunop ay)
Amou Apdwoid [reys jusidoay-qng 9y} ‘JueIn) Y} JO JUNOWe [[1f Sy} s1mbar
10U [[im Jua1d10og-qng Sy} UOSeal AUe I0J JT 10 ‘pIonpal Aqa1ay) d1e 103[01d
3y JO §1509 Sy} PUE 3[9Bq PI[ds 10 PA[aouED ST 109[01g ay} Jo uonrod € 10 [[e J]
§1807) 102[01 JO TONONPY "B
SINVNAAOD ANV SNOILVINASHdddd LOd[Odd ¥

“JST] UOTSN[OXS JUSWFRUBIA] PIBMY 10] WISAS

) Ul PapI0d9I SIE ‘6gQ UONIDaS Ul PAUAPI sannus Aq papraoid 10
paonpoid sa01AI3S 10 ‘SwaisAs ‘quewdinba Surpniour ‘S901AISS 10 ‘SWISAS
panquyoid urepa)) ‘SweIsAs 0 ‘seo1aIds quatudmbs oy ureiqQ (§)

10 ‘0mo501d 0] (JOBIUOO B MAUAI IO PULIXD 10) J0RIUOI B OJUI 101UF (7)
“ure)qo 10 21n001d 0 JORIIUOD B MIUI IO PUIIXS ‘UIRIGO 10 31nd01d (1)

101 917°007 dAD T Ul P2qLIOSap St $301AISS 10 Juswidmba 10 S9OTAISS SOUB[[I2AINS
09PIA PUB SUOLEOIUNUILIO0]d} PRISA0D 10] spuny Surpuadxa 10 Junesiqo
:SeouURISWNOII FuImo[oy oy} 10J 1d2oXa 9[qemO[[e 318 SISAISS Pnoyd pue
‘9oue[[19AINS 09PIA JauIauI ‘seuoyd se yons juaurdinba 10 SOIAISS QOUB[[ISAINS
03pIA pUE SUONEOTUNUIUIONI]A] 10 PALINOUL $1S09 ‘[ L 00T YAD T Ym



No member of the Sub-Recipient’s governing body or other officers, agents, employees,
or immediate family members, shall receive direct personal benefit from this Agreement
other than reasonable compensation for services rendered, expenses incurred in
furtherance of the purposes herein authorized, or benefits received as a member of
general public served by the Sub-Recipient, where and if allowed by ARPA.

6. FLOW DOWN

All “flow down” requirements are imposed on the Sub-Recipient by the County to ensure
that the award is used in accordance with Federal statutes, regulations and the terms of
the award. The Sub-Recipient is accountable to the County for compliance with Federal
requirements. These requirements include, among others:

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act and other Federal statutes and regulations
prohibiting discrimination in Federal financial assistance programs, as applicable.

Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation under Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) set forth in the ARPA compliance

provisions.

The Procurement Standards in 2 CFR Part 200 including those requiring
competition when the Sub-Recipient acquires goods and services from contractors
(including consultants) and Domestic preferences for procurements at 2 CFR
200.322. This provision does not apply to consulting services if the Sub-Recipient
utilizes funds other than those provided by this Agreement to pay those costs.

Subawards are not conditioned in a manner that would disadvantage applicants for
subawards based on their religious character.

Ensuring the Future is Made in All of America by All of America’s Workers Recipients
must comply with the “Build America, Buy America” provisions of the Infrastructure
investment and Jobs Act and E.O. 14005 which provide that, as appropriate and to the
extent consistent with law, the Sub-Recipient must use all practicable means within their
authority under a federal award to provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or
use of goods, products, or materials produced in the United States (including but not
limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured products.)

13



[oSunoD) 141D
' d YIS 29 Y[

A0 TVOAT OL SV AHAAOUddY

e

14

OVD/eTI0nu0)
uewd[og ‘A M9q0Y

ADNVISENS O SV AHAO0dddV

$ISUOISSIUIWIO)) JO pIeog
wewrey) WPy ‘H [1e)

A9 @IAOYdAY “ALNNOD MNIDVS

ML ‘QweN

e

-21n1eusIg Juardroay-qng

-0j2107 semyeudis 1oy} SuIXiye Aq Juswaa1se 19y} AJIugis sonyred oy} ‘032191 SSaWIIM U]

'STANLYNDIS CHZINMOHLAY “d



EXHIBIT A

Nature Center Preserve, trail building and renovation.

15



91

-suonen3ay pue me o[qesrddy yim souerdwo)

“Z11°007 § \'°D T UMM 90UBpIOIIE U SPUNJ papieme o) 3unoajJe 1SeI12)UI JO JO1[JU0D [enuslod Aue

‘areridoxdde se “Kmus ySnoiyi-ssed sy 10 AMseAL] 03 Funiim ur 9S0[0SIp IS SJUSIAIY-qNS "PIeME STy} Iopun
popuny A11an08€ yora 0} a[qeoridde st £orjod 159197U1-JO-}OI[FU0D YONS JBY} PUE (9)81£°007 § ' A°D T Yym JUS)SISUOD
£o170d 159191UI-JO-JOI[JUOO & UTEIUTBUI JSTUUI JT S99I38 PUB SpUEISIopun uardroay-qng '1s2123U] JO SIOIFU0D

‘pIeMmE
sty woxy Surpuny ypm pred 9q 10U Aew ‘g6 00T § ' A'D T UL pAUYSP ST ‘51500 pIemMe-21J "S1S0)) pIeme-a1d

*1978] ST I9AUDIYM ‘AINSeal], 01 pauInial
10 papuadxs Usdq 9ARY SpUNJ [[B Ia)Je s1eak (¢) saxy jo porrad e 10 JusId10aY-qng Aq PIUTBIUIEW 3q [[BYS SPI099Y

*Su0NE31ISOAUT JOYI0 IO S)IPNE Jonpuod
03 18p10 U JuaId1daY-qng JO (SSIMISYIO PUE DIUOIII[3) SPI0II 0} SSAOIE JO Y311 o) 9ABY [[BYS ‘SATIRIUSSIIdOI
PAZLIOYINE 1AY} 10 “90NFQ) ANIGRIUN0d0Y JUSUUISACD) Sy} PUE [eIUa) 10)0adsu] Jo 90130 Amseai] Y],

"3uro3aioy Yy}

Jurpredor Amsea1] Aq panssi 90UepInd pue ‘UONOSS ey} Sunuowedun suonesal s, Amsea1], 10V 241 Jo (9)€09
WoT)09s IIM 2oUuETdUI0D SOUSPIAS 0} JUSIOLINS STUIWINIOP [EIDUBUL] PUE SPIOS! ureuIew [[eys JuaIdosy-qng

SPI00aY 0} SSI00Y PUR JO SOUBUSIUTRIA]

‘1°007 A0 7 01 juensind sam)ipuadxa Jo UONIULSp Y} 1A JUSISISUOO 2q 1SN SunIoday ‘porjdde A[yua)sisuod
PUE PasO[dSIp ST A3070poyiowt 9y} se Juof se ‘SIseq [enIode 10 Ysed © uo pouodar oq Aewr sermypuadxy ‘preme
STy1 01 91e[a1 Aot se Ainsea1], £q PaysI|qeIsd suonesijqo Jurpioder Aue yim A[dwoo 0} soo18e juardroayg-qng

pue Sunzodar souerjdwoo pue ‘soururofiod ‘TerouBUly a1o7dwoo 1SN Spunj [eI9paj JO SuSIdIoal [y ‘Burpoday

-SUOTIETNSAI PuE SME] JUBAS]SI 1M 0URI[dUIO0 Ul 9q OS[e jsnu Kyadoad [ear1 10

juotwdimba Jo soueuLjuIEW pUE UoNISMboe Ay "AUS [BI9P3,]-U0U ) ULISIA [[EYS spun] LIS Sursn paimboe
£y1odoxd [ear 10 wewdmbs Aue ‘€1¢ 00T YD T PUB T1€°00T HAD T YHm JUSISISUOD -a0sodind pozuroymne AJeurdLo
oy 10] pasn aq jsnur wesFoxd siyy opun parmboe Apodoid [ea: pue juewdinby *( 1edqng ‘007 Med JAD

7 18 90URPIND) WIOJIU() SY) YIIM JUSISISUOD 2q ISNUL SPUny ATS Ym fy1adoxd [ear 10 Juswdmbs Jo eseyoind Auy

“100fo01d yons jo uonedwos pue JustaFeueur ‘Gunurerd 1odoxd amsus 0} A1[iqeded [erouEUl pue ‘[elodeuet
‘[eUOTIMITISUL U} SEY I By} SOUBISISSE STY} Fulsn 1oloxd Aue ur SuideSus 0} 1011d SUIINSP [[1M JULIdI0SY-qNS

-3uro8a10y oy} Surpredar Amsea1], 4q pansst aouepIng
pue ‘uonoas jeyy Sunusweldun suonem3ar s Amseai], ‘(10y 91) VY AN [B100S Y} JO (9)€09 UOTOSS YIIm
souer[dwod Ul pasn oq A[U0 ABWI pIeme ST} 19pUN Pasingsip spunj oyl Jety soa18e pue spueisiopun Jusidioay-qng

"spuny Jo as)

SNOILIANOD ANV SIWIAL AIVMY
ANNI AFFAA00TY TYOSLI TVO0T SNUIAVNOY0D AMNSYAIL FHL 40 INHNLEYdHA 'S

d LIdIHXH



Sub-Recipient agrees to comply with the requirements of section 603 of the Act, regulations adopted by Treasury
pursuant to section 603(f) of the Act, and guidance issued by Treasury regarding the foregoing. Sub-Recipient
also agrees to comply with all other applicable federal statutes, regulations, and executive orders, and Sub-
Recipient shall provide for such compliance by other parties in any agreements it enters into with other parties
relating to this award.

Federal regulations applicable to this award include, without limitation, the following:

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 C.F.R.
Part 200, other than such provisions as Treasury may determine are inapplicable to this Award and subject to such
exceptions as may be otherwise provided by Treasury. Subpart F — Audit Requirements of the Uniform Guidance,
implementing the Single Audit Act, shall apply to this award.

Universal Identifier and System for Award Management (SAM), 2 C.F.R. Part 25, pursuant to which the award
term set forth in Appendix A to 2 C.F.R. Part 25 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information, 2 C.F.R. Part 170 pursuant to which the award
term set forth in Appendix A to 2 C.F.R. Part 170 is hereby incorporated by reference.

OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Government wide Debarment and Suspension (Non procurement), 2 C.F.R. Part
180, including the requirement to include a term or condition in all lower tier covered transactions (contracts and
subcontracts described in 2 C.F.R. Part 180, subpart B) that the award is subject to 2 C.F.R. Part 180 and
Treasury’s implementing regulation at 31 C.F.R. Part 19.

Sub-Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters, pursuant to which the award term set forth in 2 C.F.R. Part 200,
Appendix XII to Part 200 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Government wide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace, 31 C.F.R. Part 20.
New Restrictions on Lobbying, 31 C.F.R. Part 21.

Recipients of Federal financial assistance from the Treasury are required to meet legal requirements relating to
nondiscrimination and nondiscriminatory use of Federal funds. Those requirements include ensuring that entities
receiving Federal financial assistance from the Treasury do not deny benefits or services, or otherwise
discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin (including limited

English proficiency), disability, age, or sex (including sexual orientation and gender identity.) Statutes and
regulations prohibiting discrimination applicable to this award include, without limitation, the following:

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) and Treasury’s implementing regulations at
31 C.F.R. Part 22, which prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin under programs or
activities receiving federal financial assistance;

The Fair Housing Act, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§ 3601et seq.), which prohibits
discrimination in housing on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status, or disability;

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of disability under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance;

17



81

nY

a1 J0(2) €09 uondas ur papiaoid se Juswdnosar 0} 100lqns aq [reys syuowAed snotaaid ‘spuny o asn 3y} Jurpiedax
19V 941 JO (9)£(9 UOTI03S JO UOTIB[OIA B JO 958D YL U] "6£€°00C § ' J°D T UI YMOJ 198 SE SIIPIWI d]qe[IBAR 1910
a3[e} 10 “AUe JT ‘Spuny pIeme aImnj Jo ayouer} jusnbasqns e Jo 110001 51 UO SUONIPU0D [euonIppe ssoduir Aeut
£msear] ‘syuswarmbar weidord 1eyjo 10 Jurrodar Aue 10 ‘ooueping ‘suorjerndar Sunuswsdur s AMSeIL], SME]
orqeordde 19yj0 19V 9y} JO £(9 UOTI03S YIIm souerjdwoouou s Jualdoay-qng Jo JUAS Y} U] 'SUOHY [eIPAey

-0)010]} S210US3E 10 SSNI[EJUSNISUI 10 SJUSUIUISA0S [BO0] PUB Auno)
£q a1qe[reA® opeur 10 PapIA0Id SIOTAISS PUB ‘SINIATOE ‘swrerdoxd 1apun AJIqesIp JO SISeq 9y} U0 UONBUTWILIOSIP
spquyord yorym “('hes 19 10121 §§ "D°S'N Ty) POPUSUIE SE ‘066 T JO 10V SILI[IGEST(T YIM SUBOLISUTY 3} JO IT 9L

pUE 00UE)SISSE [RIOURUL [eISpa) SUIAIS0I
sanianoe 10 swerdord ur 98e Jo siseq 9y} U0 UOHBUTUILIOSIP nqryoxd yorym ‘€7 1ed W' A'D 1€ Je suone[ngal
Sunuowsydws s, Amsear], pue ‘('bas 19 1019 §§ "O'S'N 7{) popusue Se G/ 1 JO 10V UOHRUILIdSI(] o3y oyl



Thomas Township
Building Department Activity Report ~ September 27, 2022 - October 31, NQNN

Permit

SRS : New Résidential and:Commercial Construction

Number |work Description Date Issued Address Permit Total Construction Cost
169-22 S-470 Distribution Slab on Grade 09/29/2022 |12334 Geddes Road S 1,429.00 | $ 350,000.00
175-22 S-475 Process Bldg Foundation only 10/06/2022 |12334 Geddes Road S 5,229.00 | $§ 1,300,000.00
176-22 S-470 Distribution Building Framing 10/06/2022 |12334 Geddes Road S 12,019.00 | S 3,000,000.00
183-22 Two-story 20-unit conso bldg 10/19/2022 9035 Greenway; Bldg C S 15,204.00 | $ 4,076,820.00
: i i Total Permits'=4 $33,881.00 - $8,726,820.00
syl Altération/Addition.Pérmiits/Roof Replacements/Swimming. Pool/Demolition/Pole Striicture/Signs -
Permit
Number |Work Description Date Issued Address Permit Total Construction Cost
167-22 Replace roof 09/27/2022 (1614 Horseshoe Circle S 80.00 | $§ 14,218.00
168-22 Stone pillars 09/26/2022 (8500 Gratiot Road S - S 30,000.00
170-22 20' X 40' addition to existing home 09/30/2022 10315 Dice Road S 263.00 | S 57,600.00
171-22 Foundation repairs 09/30/2022 |830 N. Miller Road S 731.00 | S 175,000.00
172-22 Replace roof 10/04/2022 [516 Swanson Road S 35.00 | $ 4,000.00
174-22 Replace roof 10/04/2022 (10130 Thomas Woods S 80.00 | $§ 30,000.00
177-22 30' X 40' Pole Barn 10/11/2022 |2201 Chestnut Ridge S 175.00 | S 36,000.00
105-22 Replace roof on commercial building 09/29/2022 |7492 Gratiot Road S 219.00 | S 47,000.00
178-22 Replace roof 10/14/2022 |9845 Dice Road S 80.00 | $ 15,139.84
179-22 Replace roof 10/14/2022 (1100 Poplar S 80.00 | § 9,800.00
173-22 30' X 40' Pole Barn 10/19/2022 (412 N. Thomas Road S 223.00{ S 25,000.00
180-22 Replace roof 10/21/2022 |205 N. River Road S 71.00 (S 10,000.00
181-22 Replace roof 10/25/2022 (9 Appleshire Court S 80.00 | S 60,813.00
182-22 20' X 30' Carport 10/19/2022 |3781 N. Thomas Road S 127.00 | § 24,000.00
184-22 56' X 12' pole Barn with 12' X 56' Lean-too 10/21/2022 |11625 Dice Road S 1,063.00 | $ 258,080.00
187-22 Replace roof 10/25/2022 |9 Woodshire Drive S 80.00 | $ 38,146.00
189-22 30' 40' Pole Barn 10/27/2022 9922 W. Mustang Trail S 215.00 | S 46,400.00
191-22 Replace roof 10/31/2022 |11601 Frost Road S 80.00 | $ 12,500.00
192-22 Replace roof 10/31/2022 ]3339 Shane Court S 80.00 | S 17,089.00
193-22 Replace roof 11/01/2022 |18 Woodshire Drive S . 80.00]S 29,930.00
194-22 Replace roof 10/31/2022 |10351 Tittabawassee Road S 80.00 | $ 9,000.00
195-22 Replace roof HH\OH\NONN Hmwm m. m_mm:mﬂ xoma S 80.00 m 18,000.00
: .#o TotalPermits=22 = :$4,002.00]: oo $067,715:84

._.oﬁm_ Building _um:d:m = 26

Total Permit _nmmm $37, mmw oo

._.oﬁm_ no:ﬂ..cn:o: Fees = $9,694,535.84




“S)Iad [edlPa[T

700°200°Z - $ _ €T =S}uWiiad {2101
00'SYT S lleaL Sueisni ‘M 2Z66| TT0Z/LT/0T awoy Suisixa 03 uolippy 72-0S
00°08 $ peoy seppao 0168| 220Z/S¢/0T y1eq JuawWwaseq aininy Joj punoJsispun TT-6v
00°00T $ 28e110D as0y S| ¢z0Z/S¢/0T Jalaw Ja1eM T7-8Y
00°€ZT S peoy J3|lIN S SZT| Tz0T/vZ/0T 810 73 81H >JeYdS - [9pOwWa [BIDIBWIWOD Ly
00°S6 S peoy 321a Z8TOT| zz0oe/LT/0T awoy 3ullsixa Jo [apoway TT-9v
00°€TT S peoy 22iQ S¥00T| 2Z0Z/¥1/0T awoy 3ullsixa Jo |spoway (444
00'€TT $ peoy 3213 0S46| 220Z/vT/01 awoy Ajiwej-3[3uls maN vy
00°€TT 5 peoy 3210 0946 TZOZ/¥1/0T awoy Ajjwey-a|8uls maN ey
00°S9 $ H1no) UedION 0SSZ| Tz0T/S0/0T lajaw pug -y
00'EVT S peoy sewoyl ‘N OLET| TzT0oZ/v0/0T apes3dn Suiquinid [4R7
00822 S peoy JaAly "N Ly8Y| 2Z0T/v0/0T awoy Ajiwey-a|3uls maN Tz-ov
00'12Z S peoy 15014 9TS6| ¢20Z/¥0/0T awoy Ajiwiey-a|3uis maN Te-6¢
00°€9T S peoy 15044 0956| 2z0Z/82/60 awoy SulIsixa 03 UCLIPPY 72-8€
|elol SsaJppy panss| uondiasag y4o0Mm JBquinn
Hwliad Jwiad
ST wisad-3ujq e i
-00%6ET. " S : T 9T = S}WJad [eI0L : S
00°22T S aAuq esoojeddy ¥€9/| Tz0T/ve/0T jood Sujwwims punous-uj T7-8T1
00°€9T S |ledL Sueisninl Zg66| 220T/vT/0T uonippv|  ZT-LIT
00°0TT S uosiied T0zZ| 2z0Z/1Z/0T eS| ZZ-9TT
00°TZY S peoy Jauea|d ‘N ¥9Ty| TZ0Z/81/01T awoy Ajiwey 3j3uis MaN|  ZZ-STT
00°SL $ | pyoassemeqenni] ‘M ST6ZT| ¢c0Z/vT/0T 2IIMRS|  TTVIT
00°SL S peoy JaAlY "N O€T| 2z0z/TT/0T |aued Jayealq uiew adejday|  ZZ-€ETT
00°SYT S peoy J9|IN 'S SZT| 720z/TT/0T wooJyieq 13 adeds DYO|  TT-ZIT
00°G8T S peoy 2214 SY00T| 220Z/TT/0T asnoy anmay|  ZT-TTT
00°06 S Jg oulwoled €€ST| 220Z/TT/0T lojesausy|  ZZ-0TI
00°0L S pY sewoyl ‘N S6/v| Zzoz/0t/0t Jojesdusn|  ZzZ-60T
00°0S2 3 peoy 2210 02/6| 2Z0TZ/¥0/0T awoy maN - 3jod dwal|  7z-80T
00°'6IT S 93p1Y s123uny T| ZZ0T/€0/01T a3esed uj Jadieyd A3 T-L0T
00°S0T S peoy 32! STEOT| ZZ0Z/€0/0T 90IAI3S 91BJ0|BY|  ZT-90T
00't€T 3 peoy swepy 0LE| 220Z/0€/60 asnoy aumay|  ZzZ-S0T
00°0TT S peoy J3||IIAl "N §Z8T| 7Z0Z/0g/60 Jojesaus ze-vol
00'STT $ uaaio ase|IA OTTY| 2TT0T/LT/60 lojesausn|  ZZ-€0T
lelol SSalppy panss| uondiunsaq ydom Jaquinp
Jwdd aleq Jwiad

2202 ‘IE 4390320 - 2202 ‘£Z 49qwi33das ., Joday A11a13aYy [0I1ubyd3alN pup bBuiquin|d (02143233




Mechanical Permits

Date Permit

Work Description Issued Address Total
Addition to existing home 09/28/2022 |9560 Frost Road S 155.00
Furnace and A/C 09/30/2022 (1303 McDivitt S 105.00
Furnace and A/C 09/30/2022 (1061 S. Orr Road S 135.00
New single family home 10/03/2022 |4847 N. Rver Road S 165.00
Furnace 10/03/2022 |2245 N. Miller Road S 90.00
Furnace and A/C 10/03/2022 |1370 N. Thomas Road S 125.00
Free standing fireplace 10/11/2022 |2080 Edgebrook Drive S 70.00
Furnace and A/C 10/11/2022 2150 N. Thomas Road S 140.00
Furnace 10/13/2022 4795 N. Thomas Road S 95.00
Furnace 10/17/2022 |7640 Madeline Street S 120.00
Remodel single-family home 10/24/2022 6850 Wallace Road S 215.00
Water heater 10/28/2022 |8800 Gratiot Road S 70.00
Revented existing furnace 10/31/2022 3949 N. River Road S 65.00
Remodel single-family home 11/01/2022 10045 Dice Road S 30.00
Wood fireplace insert 11/01/2022 |4685 N. Thomas Road S 80.00
— Total Pérmits =15 .- : $ :1,660:00-

Total Mechanical, Plumbing, and Electrical Permits = 44

Total Permit Fees = $6,056.00




A _ B _ C _ D _ E | F
1_|Code Enforcement Monthly Reports
2 | | | | _
3 |Created: 11/1/2022, User: REBECCA COLLISON
4 | | | |
5 [Filter: All Records, Enforcement.DateFiled in <Previous month> [10/01/22 - 10/31/22]
6
7
8 [Address Category Date Filed Status Date Closed Complaint
Trailer parked in yard near road on S.
9 [11979 GRATIOT RD 10/28/2022 Investigating Gleaner
Trash in yard blowing everywhere and
10 112321 DICE RD Junk, Trash, Debris 10/19/2022 No Violation 10/19/2022|in the ditch
11 |1585 S GRAHAM RD Junk, Trash, Debris 10/26/2022 No Violation 10/26/2022|yard is full of junk
2 campers in driveway, 6 cars in
12 11800 N MILLER RD Vehicle, Recreation 10/31/2022 driveway
Putting trash on property of 215 E
131245 E HARCOURT DR Garbage/Yard Waste 10/04/2022 Investigating 10/04/2022|Harcourt.
14 14996 N RIVER RD 10/17/2022 Investigating Truck parked on grass for sale
blinking lights on flags that are
151679 N RIVER RD 10/31/2022 No Violation 10/31/2022 |annoying at night
16 {6995 GRATIOT RD Fence 10/05/2022 Investigating Fence is falling down
17 |7365 GRATIOT RD Junk, Trash, Debris 10/31/2022 Investigating Junk/debris behind building.
temporary sign put out with no
18 |7628 GRATIOT RD Sign, Temporary 10/12/2022 Investigating 10/17/2022 |permit
19 |7671 STATE RD Grass and/or Weeds 10/04/2022 Investigating Tall grass
20 |8044 GARWOOD DR Fence 10/05/2022 Investigating 10/21/2022|Fence in front yard higher than 48"
27 18050 GRATIOT RD Sign, Prohibited 10/04/2022| Courtesy Letter lllegal banner
22 18550 FROST RD Junk, Trash, Debris 10/24/2022 Investigating grass long, junk/debris in front yard
Car for sale in yard. has been for sale
23 [9639 W TITTABAWASSEE RD Residential Parking 10/17/2022 No Violation 10/17/2022 |since Freeland garage sales
24 |9940 GRATIOT RD Grass and/or Weeds 10/03/2022 No Violation 10/04/2022|Grass to tall. over 3 Ft
25 16




Wawaziofug a0 10§ sas0I 34N0I 2UB4INI ON

LIN3IW3IDY04NI 300I/L¥0dIY¥ NOILOV LYNOID LNFHYND

€c0c 1290120



DISCONTINUED BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Happy Go Lucky Gifts

AS OF: 10-31-2022



 Wonthly Sanitary Sewer Use Regort (6)

Township Board Sanitary Sewer System Report
s%change [
2022 (5/yrAvG)

2020

 Historical

Discharge (MG
DR

" ViDSHRiary Seuer Use Repore(iG)

% Change |

Total Sanitary Sewer Discharged 25.97 -4% 37.18 22.37 25.34 29.58 21.29
Average Daily Discharge 0.84 -4% 1.20 0.72 0.82 0.95 0.69
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 6.97 6% 6.43 5.18 7.65 7.96 5.63
Residential & Commercial 19.00 -8% 30.75 17.19 17.69 21.62 15.66
% HSC & HIMS Use of Total Discharged 27% 8% 17% 23% 30% 27% 26%
Precipitation in Inches 1.91 -34% 6.52 2.48 3.05 1.93 0.47
New Sewer Connections 1 3 0 1 0 1
Total Sewer Customers 3,533
4 L N
Sepiernber Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precipitation
80.00 . 8
70.00 i 7
60.00 £ 1 &
_US_’ 50.00 3§
= b i
9 4000 - - o g
o P4 N 2
= 2000 > 23
E ]
20.00 ] 2
10.00 e i
0.00 - : . v e aurs ol - ‘0
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
st HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 1miew Rasidential & Commercial ~— Precipitation in Inches

R R R SRS el SR T
Year To Date Sewer Discharged 296.64 -4% ’ 322.75
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 63.72 0% 59.23 52.42 67.90
Residential & Commercial 232.92 -5% 206.19 280.03 254.85
Year to Date Precipitation 22.11 -12% 27.32 24.13 19.45
)
Year-io-Date Historical Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precipitation :
500.00 35
450.00 30
400.00 =
»p 350.00 e - 258
5 ; s
2 300.00 20 <
9 25000 2
S 5 8
= 200.00 &
2 15000 10 9
a.
100.00
5
50.00
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
7 HSC/HIMS Sewer Use * ! Residential & Commercial Year to Date Precipitation )
_




25 4238MN SAUBID

3asn 1232/ |OLUOD meuises

25 1218 UOMB||NG

250 4238 SINIH

asn 1232 DSH

000°000°03 000'000'05 000°C00°0% 000'000'0E 000'000°0T 000°000°0T -
wuon
(S} e8esn |eLasnpUE AjJUIUON
4 ™
L1702 810 610T ozot izoT Tzt
" 00'0
s e e e s i e e - it " ——— 00 00T
Sr—— S S — I W— . Q0002
= e - s i % - 00°C0E
=
- — - e —— . T [ - oooor 2
o
S e ks e s e DD00S oy
= S R o s s s ae 00°005 §
T S = s s 00°00L
------- e - 00°008
S S S e e 00"006
. N e e e e e 00°000T
|EISI3WWIC) § [RIIU3DISDY asn 1912/ |eLISNpU| (S\ifﬁ) UO[),dLU NSUOCZ: IS2EAR GLA
L J
S0°L0€ 98°59¢ 78°'19¢ 95°60€ 6E'TLLT % LLTLT |eldJaWwwo) R |ellUaplisay
v LY ST'T0S 1585V 90°'0€€ S9°60€ %81 95°88Y 9sM 1931e/\ |BLISNPU|
Y vLL 0T°L9L €€°0CL T9°6€9 v0'T8S %6 €E'T9L 9SN 491BAN @1BQ O JBSA
FX2 e STOZ HLT0E PV E et (ST & 3 cCt
2531 4330 GRUOIST 2iaied e HIATESS e Rte cn
- ™
£10T 8107 6107 020z 1202 720t
00'0
N 7 - —_— 4 00°0Z
4 £
R — o o ooor =
o
— b — e e —— o009 &
e _— 00'08 §
—— 00°00T
50°02T
L |eipsawLIoD 17 [RIAUSPISY asM 1222/ [eISOPU] UG!J_.dLL!I’ISUOj I21EAA 18] wizad eSS
J
Juuieway S1919I pagueyd sIB18H\ ¢ \ 69S'LTT L6LTT 3sn J21epn SAusID
%00T %08 %09 %0V %0¢ %0 ZE0'E80'T ¥59°20€ 95N 4918/ |041U0D MmeulSes
e ' 1 Y [ 166509 L80'T6€ 3sn J21B/\\ UOLIB||N4
| O ‘ 05076C'6 | 860'180'T 3571 J9IEM SINTH
’ | { | | £55TSV'OLy | TSE296'LY 55 191EM JSH
popelSan steyy 220°'s SI2WO0IsN)) 121/ |B101
\e _J 8¢ pepesddn si212 N 11BN
0 4 T T € 8 SDIIAIDG JDIBAN MAN
€E9Y TZ°6C 9L'TE €S°CE €8°6¢C %ET- T9°'6¢C |elpJaWwwWo) 73 [elluapisay
%vS %99 %9 %085 %S9 %3 %EQ Aasnpuj Aq asn 191BM |BIOL %
{0 741 v1°LS 99°'/LS LLCE 88'9¢ %V 9’6V 35 J21BAN |ELISNPU|
vT'E 6LC 88'C TT°C ST'C %E- 95'¢ asn 4218/ Ajie@ a8elany
8E00T €98 2E'68 0€'S9 TL°99 %E- 9¢'6L uondwnsuo) J31eM\ [B10 L
s ST0 GI0i Bzo g DAY 44 3
&S RIS IR e, FRUH DA 290 7
Te-das

11002y Wa1sAS 12104 pI0Og dIYsumo]




11/01/2022 10:40 aM
User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
FROM 04/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Page: 1/2

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 10/31/2022
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 83,581.59 14,133,818.25 14,121,888.71 95,511.13
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 1,857,585.91 1,856,791.39 794.52
CLEARING FUND 83,581.59 15,991,404.16 15,978,680.10 96,305.65
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 2,376,417.44 2,254,929.76 3,386,525.11 1,244,822.09
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,151,406.06 1,000,965.61 0.00 2,152,371.67
002.325 CASH FRANKENMUTH CREDIT UNION 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,282,869.30 443.97 23.15 1,283,290.12
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 1,014,417.20 0.00 0.00 1,014,417.20
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,825,110.00 3,506,339.34 3,386,548.26 5,944,901.08
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.85
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,026.25 4.21 0.00 5,030.46
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,027.10 4.21 0.00 5,031.31
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,030,661.88 23,936.71 340,902.92 713,695.67
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 558,922.43 264.53 10,328.66 548,858.30
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,514,089.66 69,755.57 569,778.26 1,014,066.97
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 917,529.73 15,322.29 87,908.28 844,943.74
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 173,701.61 11,785.76 65,787.68 119,699.69
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 539,130.04 44,799.25 180,627.78 403,301.51
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 744,470.04 44,799.25 180,627.78 608, 641.51
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,488,999.48 1,113,912.20 1,717,522.16 885, 389.52
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 510,697.72 1,000,428.29 0.00 1,511,126.01
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 161,598.65 14,850.00 0.00 176,448.65
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 2,506,730.25 582.48 0.00 2,507,312.73
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
SEWER FUND 4,785,959.10 2,129,772.97 1,717,522.16 5,198,209.91
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,223,101.31 2,845,868.90 3,332,014.94 736,955.27
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 758.11 0.63 0.00 758.74
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 136,343.99 15,625.00 0.00 151, 968.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,548.81 327.18 20.00 246,855.99
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,586,847.61 563.93 0.00 1,587,411.54
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 12.92 0.00 266,188.92



96°26%'L6E'6T €9°PLO‘TPE’TE 00°0ET’8SC'0E 65 LEV 08V 0T SANNd TIV - TYIOL
69" LOS'LIE 88°€92’602’S LG TLL'ZZS'S 00°0 MNYE HIYLS FHI HSYD 000°200
aNNd XYL €0L pung
65°82L'¥V€E 9T "ELT'EV GL TO6'LL 00°0 MNVE HIVLS FHI HSYO 000200
aNnd XDO0TONHOIIL €09 pund
70 ¥67 ‘86T 9826V ‘22¥ TO"TIGS'T 68°GEV ‘619 aNnd ISNaEY TYdIDINARW
TL°T68°90T G6°0 6V "GEV LT LSV ‘90T MNVE NOILONIINAH HSYD  S8€°200
€€°209°16 1616722V ZS°STT1'T 2L 8L6°2TS MNVE FIYIS dHL HSYD  000°200
aNnd IsnIdd TYATIOINAW 966 pund
LT LTT'9VL'E £€9°090°Ce€’¢E 88°025'298°'¢C Z26°99L°'G1IZ’'V aNnd YILYM
0% €0€’9¥2Z 00°0 Zv 81 86°78Z'9¥¢C MNYE IIVLIS IS9Id HSYD  06€°200
ZETW8LLOS 69°62C 06°€0T TT°90L‘LOS ONIMOHHO SSHENISAL MNVE TUYDIWIHD  L8E"Z00
2202/1€/0T S3TPaId s3193d zz0z/10/7%0 uotydTIosaq 3UNo2oY
soueTeq Te307 Te30l1 soueTed pung
butpug butuutbog
SINNOJDY INTWLSAANI ONY HSVO
SANnNd TIV :dNNd T T
2202/1€/0T OL Z20Z/T0/%0 WOud ST SEEEn
z/z :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d INNOJDOY A€ AMYWWAS HSYD WY 0v:0T 220Z/T0/11



10/31/2022 04:16 PM
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/24
PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
101-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 430,000.00 998.53 0.00 429,001.47 0.23
101-000~-402.100 STREET LIGHTS SPECIAL ASSESSM 63,000.00 0.00 0.00 63,000.00 0.00
101-000-402.125 SPEC ASSES GRT LKS TCH PK STL 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 0.00
101-000-402.150 SPEC ASSES GRT LKS TCH PK MTC 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 500.00 89.26 0.00 410.74 17.85
101-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 42,409.00 0.00 0.00 42,409.00 0.00
101-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 76,055.00 109,897.75 0.00 (33,842.75) 144.50
101-000-437.000 I:F.T: 31,183.00 0.00 0.00 31,183.00 0.00
101-000-445.000 INTEREST/PENALTIES - TAX COLL 0.00 17.53 17.53 (17.53) 100.00
101-000-447.000 PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATION F 193,000.00 14.44 25.84 192,985.56 0.01
101-000-448.000 DOG LICENSE COLLECTION 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES 2,600.00 1,069.00 14.50 1,531.00 41.12
101-000-454.000 FRANCHISE FEE CABLE TV 195,000.00 101, 642.15 0.00 93,357.85 52.12
101-000-458.000 BUSINESS LICENSE 2,400.00 70.00 0.00 2,330.00 2.92
101-000-499.000 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 10,000.00 13,897.36 5,524.62 (3,897.36) 138.97
101-000-500.000 CONSTRUCTION PERMITS 100,000.00 109,648.55 40,136.00 (9,648.55) 109.65
101-000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 700,000.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00
101-000-566.000 GRANT 600,000.00 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00
101-000-574.000 STATE REVENUE SHARING 1,229,554.00 656,082.00 0.00 573,472.00 53.36
101-000-606.000 ORDINANCE FINES 35,000.00 11,697.55 0.00 23,302.45 33.42
101-000-612.000 METRO EXT TELE RIGHT-OF-WAY A 13,848.00 14,100.11 0.00 (252.11) 101.82
101-000-615.000 PASSPORT FEES 5,000.00 4,690.00 805.00 310.00 93.80
101-000-628.000 PRINTED MATERIALS 50.00 82.50 77.40 (32.50) 165.00
101-000-640.763 PROGRAM FEES SOCCER 22,000.00 14,468.00 248.00 7,532.00 65.76
101-000-640.764 PROGRAM FEES YOUTH SOFTBALL 2,800.00 50.00 0.00 2,750.00 1.79
101-000-640.765 PROGRAM FEES ADULT SOFTBALL 4,000.00 2,780.00 0.00 1,220.00 69.50
101-000-640.766 PROGRAM FEES CLINICS 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
101-000-640.767 PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL 6,500.00 2,720.00 2,620.00 3,780.00 41.85
101-000-640.768 PROGRAM FEES ARCHERY 7,000.00 2,670.00 1,770.00 4,330.00 38.14
101-000-640.769 PROGRAMS FEES VOLLEYBALL 1,700.00 3,700.00 0.00 (2,000.00) 217.65
101-000-640.770 5K RUN/WALK 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-000-640.771 PROGRAM FEES FLAG FOOTBALL 1,500.00 210.00 0.00 1,290.00 14.00
101-000-640.772 PROGRAM FEES NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-000-642.000 CEMETERY INCOME 12,000.00 15,813.00 3,075.00 (3,813.00) 131.78
101-000-645.000 DAY CAMP 22,000.00 29,134.80 0.00 (7,134.80) 132.43
101-000-647.000 TRAIN 30,000.00 36,606.43 36,031.43 (6,606.43) 122.02
101-000-647.100 WINTER WONDERLAND REVENUE 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
101-000-648.000 SWIM PROGRAMS 17,600.00 20,025.00 0.00 (2,425.00) 113.78
101-000-649.000 SALES 500.00 700.00 0.00 (200.00) 140.00
101-000-650.000 CONCESSIONS 2,200.00 902.05 422.05 1,297.95 41.00
101-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 1,500.00 1,007.63 0.00 492.37 67.18
101-000-667.000 PAVILION RENTAL 7,500.00 3,460.00 0.00 4,040.00 46.13
101-000-667.025 FARMER'S MARKET REVENUE 0.00 1,270.00 0.00 (1,270.00) 100.00
101-000-667.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-000-667.150 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE NATURE PRESERVE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101-000-667.200 LEASE AGREEMENTS 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00
101-000-671.000 MISCELLANEOUS PARKS 0.00 15.00 0.00 (15.00) 100.00
101-000-672.000 ADMIN FEES FROM OTHER FUNDS 291,266.00 0.00 0.00 291,266.00 0.00
101-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 14,250.00 2,000.00 0.00 12,250.00 14.04
101-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00
101-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 10,000.00 13,451.26 31.50 (3,451.26) 134.51
101-000-677.100 SET PARCEL REIMBURSEMENTS 13,410.00 13,545.00 0.00 (135.00) 101.01
101-000-677.200 REIMBURSEMENTS ELECTIONS 7,200.00 6,926.39 0.00 273.61 96.20
101-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 302,868.00 884.60 22.46 301,983.40 0.29
101-000-698.000 BOND ISSUANCE 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00



09°80T (8Z°889) 00°GLT'C 82°889'8 00°000‘8 ATHNOH FAWIL-I¥Yd SHAIUM 000°GOL-T6T-T0T
by 0b 02 T16T°T 00°0 08°808 00°000°2 ATHAOH FWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T "H0L-T6TI-TOT
SNOILOITE - 16T 3daa
8L°GS 92 116 ‘16 ZLETT'9T bL"GE6'GTT 00°L68°L0T FATIVILSININAY-YIOUNYR - gLT 3daa Teaol
00°29 20°006 ‘T 99°996‘t 86°660°€ 00°000°S ONINIWIL 3 NOIIYONdT 000°096-ZLTI-TOT
€€°065 00°61S 00°0 00°92S 00°SK0'T ALITIGVIT TYIANED FONVINSNI 000°0T6-2LI-TOT
b6 EE 6Z°0€E z€° 82 TL 69T 00°00S SNOILYDINAWWOD SSHTIUIM 00T 068-2LI-TIO0T
5821 €E 6LY 00°0 L9°0L 00°06§ SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOHMd 000 LTI8-CLI-TOT
60°L9 LV 6SS 00°0 €S°0RPT'T 00°00L‘T SANA 3 dIHSYAGWAW 000°708-2LI-TOT
00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00° 006G ALINYNA/dIN0T FADIAIO SHITAANS ONILVIAJO 000°GPL-2LI-TOT
8112 91-°88L 00°0 P8 TTC 00°000°T SAITAdNS ONILVYII0 000°0FL-2LI-TOT
96°29 €0°L99°C 0% %09 L6°2ES'D 00°002'L FONYMOTIY IATOIHIA 000°02L-ZLI-T0T
L8°29 0% "TTT GT'EP 09 88T 00°00€ dWOD S NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-ZLTI-TOT
00°0 00°000's 00°0 00°0 00°000°S TMINOD SNOIIYSNIAWOD aIg¥dddad 00T"8TL-ZLI-TO0T
61°bS 02 8IL‘L Z6°LTZ'T 08°621'6 00°8F8°9T NOILAEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-ZLI-TOT
9€°GS 69" I€T €e € Te €91 00°662 IITIEYSIA WEEL 9NOT FONVHASNI 00€°9TL-ZLI-T0T
66°19 0V v0L ARRAAN 09°8FT'T 00°€68°T FONVEASNI TYINIA 002 9TL-ZLTI-TOT
8b" LY 6T°G9L £8°86 18°169 00°LSK'T FIIT/GYSIA WIHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-CLT-TOT
10°68 ST b9¥b 05" 10T G8°09L'€E 00°6zZZ'v INNOJOY SONIAYS HIIVIH 0S0°9TL-ZLTI-TOT
€9°09 66°286'8 29°066°T T0"€€8’€T 00°918‘C2 AONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-CLI-TI0T
868G 98°050‘% 68°6FL P1°62L'S 00°08L'6 NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTAWH ¥OIJ 000°GTL-2LI-TOT
00°0 00°000°‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€E J40 A¥d A¥d OIS 00F"0L-CLI-TO0T
6T°0L TZ2°966 0€£°26T 6L E0F'T 0070002 IFYOIA ANIJILS-XYYIYS 06Z ' 7OL-ZLI-TOT
€T LS L8°2v9'es 89°26€'6 ET"GPT'OL 00°88L'2CT ANIL-TI0d SATIYIYS 000" H0L-ZLI-TOT
FAILVILSININAY-YIOUNYN - ZLT 3dad
66°ES 28 bbE'TH pS"2ZL8’S 8T°90G ‘8% 00°'168'68 FAIIVISIOAT-a¥vod - 10T 3ded Te3ol
0C'€ 00°2ZL8'E 0070 00°821 00°000'¥ ONINIVMI ¥ NOIL¥YONAX 000°096-T0T-TOT
06°G6T (88°808°2) 8G6°206 88 LEL'S 00°626°C SNOANYTTIIISIN 000°9S6-TOT-TOT
18°€vz  (00°Gz2¢€) 00°0 00°1SS 00°922 ALITIEYIT TYIIANID FONVHASNI 000°0T6-T0T-TOT
T 59 TE'6SS’E 0" LET 89°0FF ‘9 00°000'0T SHOIION TY9IT 000°006-TOT-TOT
SL*00T (19°29) 00°0 19°250°L 00°000°L SHNd 3 JIHSHIAIWIAW 000°¥08-TOT-TOT
€8°bF 00°0€6'6 00°0LF'T 00°0L0’8 00°000‘8T SADIA¥IAS TYOIAT 000°Z08-TOT-TOT
06°S¢ 67°0LE 00°0 167621 00°006S SAITddNS SONILYII40 000°0FL-TOT-TOT
19°0T PL TTT 29°¢C 9Z° €1 00°6ZT dWOD S NZWNEOM 000°6TL-TOT~-TO0T
291k SL*GSL'Z L9°9T¢E SZ°h96'T 00°02L'F NOILNEIYINOD YHXOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-TOTI-TOT
6" €Y 0T TOL'T 91°602 06°80€’T 00°0T0‘€E NOILOEIWINOD YIXOTAWE ¥OII 000°STL-TOT-TOT
00°0 00°16L'8 00°0 00°0 00°T6L'8 YAUASYANL AYYTIYS £€62°20L-TOT-TOT
vZ°9S 67°821'G 90°LTIO0'V 16°165°9 00°0z2L'TT MYETO AYYTIYS GTIZ°2Z0L-TOT-TI0T
18709 LB"C6S 'V 20'6EE’T €T L2T L 00°02L'TT YOSIAYIANS XUYIYS TLT Z0L-TOT-T0T
oL LV GG 8TIL'E (19°1292) G T6€’E 00°0TT'L SHALSAYIL XUYTIYS T0T 20L-T0TI-T0T
FAIIVISIOAT-a¥Yvod - 10T 3deda
saxnjTpuadxy
G8°FT TT LOE'6G8’9 €€°128°06 68°GEE ‘96T 'T 00°€EF9’GS0’8 SINNIATE TYIOL
S8°FT TT LOE'6G8‘9 €€°128°06 68°GEE'96T'T 00'€EF9 ‘GS0 ‘8 000 3dea Te30L
00°0 00°000‘000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°000°T HILYM WOMd NI ¥IISNWHL 16G6°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°000'T YIMIS WOHd NNI ¥AISNVEL 065°669-000-T0T
sanuaanlay
aNNd SNIIYYAdO TYHENID - TOT Pund
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (ISYIIDAA) FASYHIONT (TYWIONEY) TYIION 139d09 dIANANY NOILdI¥OSIA HAGWAN TD
19049 % FONYTYL 2202/1€/0T HINOW zzoz/1e/0tT €2-z20¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE ALX
220Z/1€/0T SNIANA QOIddd drysumo], sewoy] :€d
TIAIIAA x9S0
ve/e :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d Id0ddEd FUNLIANIAXE ANV HANIAEY

Wd 9T:%0 2202/T€/0T



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 3/24
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-191-705.125 WAGES ELECTION INSPECTORS 21,100.00 11,302.75 0.00 9,797.25 53.57
101-191-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 2,371.00 720.92 166.39 1,650.08 30.41
101-191-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 20.00 2.63 0.00 17.37 13.15
101-191-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 240.00 88.98 0.00 151.02 37.08
101-191-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 120.00 33.55 4.79 86.45 27.96
101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,500.00 9,744.93 552.31 5,755.07 62.87
101-191-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
101-191-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
101-191-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00
101-191-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 1,500.00 447.14 0.00 1,052.86 29.81
101-191-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,194.00 199.00 0.00 995.00 16.67
101-191-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-191-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 7,600.00 0.00 0.00 7,600.00 0.00
101-191-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-191-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,600.00 196.89 0.00 1,403.11 12.31
Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS 72,945.00 32,233.87 2,898.49 40,711.13 44.19
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 56,940.00 38,295.13 4,461.54 18,644.87 67.26
101-215-704.150 SALARY DEPUTY 2,319.00 1,257.91 153.84 1,061.09 54.24
101-215-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,500.00 419.21 0.00 1,080.79 27.95
101-215-704.275 SALARY STIPEND-CERTIFICATION 1,500.00 376.89 0.00 1,123.11 25.13
101-215-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 500.00 661.84 0.00 (161.84) 132.37
101-215-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 4,762.00 3,067.29 343.42 1,694.71 64.41
101-215-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 6,580.00 7,727.66 2,008.90 (1,147.66) 117.44
101-215-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,128.00 1,910.14 46.16 217.86 89.76
101-215-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 788.00 388.93 67.39 399.07 49.36
101-215-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,678.00 860.34 144.12 817.66 51.27
101-215-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 175.00 83.43 14.00 91.57 47.67
101-215-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 6,848.00 4,511.26 507.70 2,336.74 65.88
101-215-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 175.00 176.06 72.11 (1.06) 100.61
101-215-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500.00 946.69 10.48 553.31 63.11
101-215-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-215-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 500.00 75.00 75.00 425.00 15.00
101-215-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 188.00 0.00 (188.00) 100.00
101-215-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 330.00 10,67 0.00 259.33 21.42
101-215-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 1,020.00 0.00
101-215-900.100 PUBLICATIONS 19,000.00 5,191.65 0.00 13,808.35 27.32
101-215-900.300 CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE 4,162.00 2,183.32 0.00 1,978.68 52.46
101-215-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 840.00 310.00 0.00 530.00 36.90
101-215-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-215-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-215-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-215-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 3,200.00 12.00 0.00 3,188.00 0.38
Total Dept 215 - CLERK 118,845.00 68,713.42 7,904.66 50,131.58 57.82
Dept 253 - TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT
101-253-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 82,121.00 53,117.94 7,692.30 29,003.06 64.68
101-253-704.050 SALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT 45,650.00 27,126.25 4,294.24 18,523.75 59.42
101-253-704.150 SALARY DEPUTY 2,060.00 948.34 0.00 1,111.66 46.04
101-253-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 3,400.00 2,055.79 244,93 1,344.21 60.46
101-253-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 3,000.00 2,230.68 307.68 769.32 74.36




00°0 00°00€ ‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€’‘€ SININITYOY FONYNIINIVA 000°9€6-LG2~-T0T
€L°FOT  (00°G9) 00°0 00°8€F’T 00°€LE’'T ALITIEYIT TYHEANID AONVEASNI 000°0T16-LS2-T0T
00°0 00°000't 0070 00°0 00°000°'T SHOIION TYOAT 000°006-LSZ-TO0T
EL"8F LV EL6'T 00°0 £€6°928'¢ 00°008‘S SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIONd 000°LTI8-LGZ-T0T
00°00T (00°G€E2) 00°0 00°G€2Z 00°0 SHIIANAS QALIVTIINOD 000°0T8-LGZ-T0T
0070 00°69¢ 00°0 00°0 00°69¢€ SANd 3 dIHSHIALWIW 000°F08-LG2-T0T
00°0 00°000 ‘¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000'F SHOIA¥ES TUDIT 000°208-LG2-10T
00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ ALINYNI/dINDE FOIJIAO SHITAINS ONIIVEEIO 000°G¥L-LGZ-TOT
0" 6 79°260'€ 67 "€V 9¢€"L0€ 00°00% ‘€ SHITAANS SONIIWVEEA0 000°0bL-LGZ-T0T
€6°06G F8°99T LL'TE 9T €LT 00°0FE dWOD S\ NIWNIOM 000°6TL=-LSZ-T0T
GG°8G z6°1¢€ 62°9 80°GP 00°LL THINOD SNOILYSNAAWOD dIdydIIA 00T 8TL-LSZ-T0T
LS EDT (29-€8v 1) 00°899 29°888'F% 00°G0F ‘€ NOILNEGIYINOD YIXOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-LGZ-T0T
62°20T (62°2) pL 9T 62°20T 00°00T LITIEYSIA WdEL SNOT HONYIASNI 00€£°9TL-LSZ-T0T
[AAR 2 Tk G699 €G° €S 6G°6b€E 00°GTI0'T FONVHASNI TYINIA 00Z2°9TL-LGZ-TOT
€0°88 T2 LS 29°29 6L°02V 00°8LY FAIT/9YSIAd WIEIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-LGZ-TO0T
€6°66 10°8 00°0 66°T169'T 00°00L'T INNODDOY SONIAUYS HITIYIH 060°9TL-LS2Z-T0T
ST 0L 88°TT16'T 66°2L9 21 e6v 'y 00°G0% ‘9 FONTINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-LSZ-T0T
861G SF°b80‘€E SL BTh G6°G8Z'¢€ 00°0LE'9 NOILAGIMINOD YIAOTAWI YOId 000°GTL-LSZ-T0T
00°0 00°%59°€9 (€z pp9’‘0€E) 00°0 00" %S9 ‘€9 YOSSASSY AWIL-IY¥d SIOYM 00T°S0L-LGZ-T0T
00°GL 00°'00T 00°00T 00°00¢€ 00°00¥% ¥ASNI HITYAH J0 NIIT NI SIDYM 9TL"P0OL-LSZ-T0T
00°0 00°00F 00°0 00°0 00°00¥% 440 A¥d AYA MOIS 00F "H0L-LGZ-TOT
GZ°0L 05°65 rZ°61 05°0bT 00°002 IFIOIA ANAJILS-XUYIVS 052 FOL~LGZ-T0T
SH TT P8°G8F ‘9T 000 91" 1€T'2 00°LT9 ‘8T TYOINATO AWIL-TINI SAOYM 002°v0L-LGZ-TOT
00°00T (19°216'9¢) LS PEG'GE 19°216°9¢€ 00°0 YOSSASSY - AWII-TINd XUYIYS SLO'FOL-LSC-T0T
62765 LE 9pT’E 0€°219 €5°285'F 00°62L'L . AWIL-TINd SATHYIVS 000" F0L-LGZ-T0T
0006 00°000°'T 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°‘2 MIIATY JO QYYOL AJYTIYS 00T €0L-LGZ-TOT
ONISSISSY - LGz 3daa
L0 9§ S0'v98‘02T Sk Sp8’‘ze G6°TLZ'HST 00"9€T’SLZ INFWINYAEd FONUNII-YTMASYAYIL - €652 3daa Te3ol
6E"9ET  (egL"LZL) €p° 12 gLeLeL'z 00°000°'2 ONINIWMI 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-£G2-10T
0F"Z€ 00 8€€ 00°20T 00°29T1 00°00S SNOANYTTAISIN 000°9G66-£GZ-T0T
00°0 00°006S 00°0 00°0 007008 FONYNALNIYW/ SYIVdTH 000 0€6-EGZ-T0T
2165 00°196 00°0 00689 00°062'T ALITIGYIT TYEANID FTONVEASNI 000°0T16-£52-T0T
98-°G¢ 8L 10612 00°0 zzreve'et 00°SHPT'PE NOIILYYYdadd TTOY XYL 000°0€£8-£62-10T
Sv' G2 6% 00T ‘% 00°0 TG 66€°T 00°006'S SADIAYAS TUYNOISSIIOHNd 000" LT8-€GZ-T0T
90°8 €5°S0L‘6 00°0 LB 0S8 00°966‘0T SIDIAYIAS QILOTAINOD 000" 0T8-£52-10T
00°0 00°SF8 00°0 00°0 00°S¥8 SENA 3 dIHSYAGWANW 000" F08-€GZ-T0T
€6°98 00°96¢€ 00°FBS‘2 00°PbS’C 00°0v6°C hiefol 4 000" €08-£GZ-10T
0070 00°006G 00°0 00°0 00°006§ SHIIAYIS TUDAT 000°208-£52-10T
00°0L 00° 0S¥ 0070 00°0S0°’T 00°00G6°'T ALINYNI/dIN0E FDIAI0 SAITIANS ONIIWEIJO 000°SPL-€GZ-TOT
P8 60 b6 0TS ‘€ LB"SLT 90°68F ‘€ 00°000'L SAITAANS ONIILWVEEJO 000°0FL-€G2-10T
TL° 16 90°6€Z GG 9L 76°6S¢C 00°S6¥% dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000 6TL-€£GZ-TOT
16° 19 TL°21E Z6°9L 62806 00°128 I¥INOD SNOILYSNIAdWOD dAN¥TITA 00T°8TL-£S2-10T
GE" €9 FT'98T°9 16°€€9'T 98°€69 01 00°088‘91 NOILAGIYINOD ¥IXOTAWI NOISNIA 000°8TIL-£62-T0T
00°00T  (00°00%'T) 00°002 00°00%'T 00°0 INIWITAANS SNI HIIVIH IAYILIY 009 °9TL-E€GZ-T0T
987665 T6° Vb1 ZE" 1€ 60°912 00°19¢€ LITIEYSIA WYdL SNOT FONWTEASNI .00€"9TL-€GZ-T0T
6819 9" €99 6€°€GT 9€°922'1 00°068°'T ADNVEASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-€GZ-T0T
€5°97 0S°T0T°T 8F"9€T 0G° 856 00°090’¢ FIIT/EYSIA WEAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-€G2-T10T
GG°G6 TZ2°191 v6°'9b 6L°6Gh‘E 00°TZ9'€E INNODJOY SONIAVS HITYIH 0G0°9TL-£G2-T0T
ZLTES 62°20L‘€E gL LT TL L6T'Y 00°000°’8 FONYIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-£62-T0T
9F 2L FG°858°C €1°802'T 9v-zzs ‘L 00°T8E‘0T NOILAEGININOD MIXOTAWA YOIJd 000°GTL-E£G2-T0T
LS P F0°196‘2T v0°282°'¢ 96°860'0T 00709922 ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-EGZ-T0T
00°GL 00°000'T 00°000‘T 00°000°€ 00°000'F ¥ASNI HITYEH A0 AFIT NI SEOYM 9TL FOL-ESZ-TOT
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°006G 440 A¥d X¥d ¥JIS 00F"¥0L-EGZ-T0T
saxnjTpuadxy
aNnd HNILWVYAO TYHEANED - 10T pPund
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ISYIIOIAA) ASYAYONT (TYRIONEY) 1I9adng AIANANY NOILdI¥OSAd YIAGHAN TO
19dd % FONYTYL 2202/1€/0T HLNOW zzoz/1e/0t €e-220¢
FTIVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY FONYIYE ALX

ve/v :abeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d Id0ddd HINLIANIIXE ANV FANNIAHA

¢Z02/TE/0T ONIANE dOI¥dd

dtysumo] sewoy] :€d

H4aIrya -assn

Wd 9T:%0 Zc¢0¢/T€/0T



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Page: 5/24

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-257-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 257 - ASSESSING 135,428.00 64,923.88 7,592.06 70,504.12 47.94
Dept 265 - BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 4,000.00 836.14 0.00 3,163.86 20.90
101-265-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-265-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 2,000.00 381.17 0.00 1,618.83 19.06
101-265-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 9,105.00 5,598.37 884.24 3,506.63 61.49
101-265-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,386.00 516.95 67.66 869.05 37.30
101-265-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 10.00 72.03 0.00 (62.03) 720.30
101-265-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 850.00 146.09 0.00 703.91 17.19
101-265-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 400.00 233.79 103.87 166.21 58.45
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 29,000.00 12,940.56 1,348.18 16,059.44 44.62
101-265-740.125 OPERATING SUPPLIES PASSPORT P 750.00 400.00 0.00 350.00 53.33
101-265-740.600 BEAUTIFICATION DAY 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-265-740.650 SEASONAL BANNERS/HOLIDAY LIGH 1,000.00 196.00 0.00 804.00 19.60
101-265-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 12,442.58 1,754.00 (12,442.58) 100.00
101-265-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 29,000.00 45.00 0.00 28,955.00 0.16
101-265-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500,000.00 949.75 0.00 499,050.25 0.19
101-265-850.000 TELEPHONE 3,200.00 1,373.47 123.46 1,826.53 42.92
101-265-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 4,500.00 4,286.00 0.00 214.00 95.24
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 24,000.00 11,710.46 1,367.49 12,289.54 48.79
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 13,350.21 1,013.27 6,649.79 66.75
101-265-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 5,100.00 0.00 0.00 5,100.00 0.00
101-265-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3,000.00 893,73 0.00 2,106.27 29.79
101-265-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 (10,500.00) 100.00
101-265-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 4,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 265 - BUILDING & GROUNDS 4,640,801.00 77,372.30 6,662.17 4,563,428.70 1.67
Dept 276 - CEMETERY
101-276-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 10,079.00 4,073.03 369.58 6,005.97 40.41
101-276-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-276-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 1,159.00 1,160.68 128.10 (1.68) 100.14
101-276-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 892.00 377.54 35.80 514.46 42.33
101-276-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 117.00 179.78 3.69 (62.78) 153.66
101-276-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,353.00 628.03 59.72 724.97 46.42
101-276-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 368.00 46.28 (25.60) 321.72 12.58
101-276-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-276-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 14,933.25 0.00 (14,933.25) 100.00
101-276-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 16,018.00 0.00 0.00 16,018.00 0.00
101-276-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 199.00 129.00 0.00 70.00 64.82
101-276-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 8,000.00 2,076.26 888.04 5,923.74 25.95
101-276-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000.00 1,261.43 100.00 3,738.57 25.23
Total Dept 276 - CEMETERY 43,885.00 24,865.28 1,559.33 19,019.72 56.66
Dept 282 - GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE
101-282-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 0.00
101-282-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-282-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 7.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00
101-282-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 78.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 0.00



00°0 00°0€E 00°0 00°0 00°0€€ dJ0 A¥d X¥d ¥IIS 00F°"P0L-TZH-TOT
91°0L 9€'61T Sb°8€ 79082 00°00F FAIOIA ANAILS-XUYTIYS 062 °b0L-T2H-T10T
€0°16S 08°GT6‘02 96°9G6T'2 0z'66L'TZ 00°GTIL'ZH TYIIYIATO FWIL-TINI SHAOYM 00Z " %0L-TZh-TO0T
L6°GS LO"0TZ'L 6S5°vez't €6°F9T'6 00°GLE'9T ANIL-TINI STIYYIVS 000°¥0L-TCH-TOT
SEA0D NOILONYLSNOD - 1Zp 3daa
L0 8F LL*9T8'0FT €L°88G'€ET €Z2°89€’0€T 00°G8T'TLZ INIWAOTIAIA ALINAWWOD - TLE 3daa Te3olL
00°00T (00°008'F) 00°0 00°008°'F 00°0 SINARAAOYAWI TYIIJYD 000" PL6-TLE-TOT
TL°28 007012t 00°0 00°06L’S 00°000°'L AYTILN0 TYIIJYD 000°0L6-TLE-TOT
€6°9F 6€°T90'T 8L"€GC 19°8€6 00°000°‘2 ONINIYYIL 3 NOILVONAd 000°096-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000‘0T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0T SNOANYTIIISIN 000°9G6-TLE-TOT
SL"6 L TE9 00°0 8Z°89 00°00L T30d TASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E€6-TLE-TOT
F0"LE 9€°bb6 86°65 F9°GGS 00°00G6'T ASNAdXA ATOIHIAA 000°8€6-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°0S€ 00°0 00°0 00°06G€ SINANAAEOY TOINYNITINIYW 000°9€6-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 HONYNILNIVH/SHIVATT 000°0€6-TLE-TOT
Zh 18 00°21S 00°0 00°bb2’2 00°96L‘Z ALITIGYIT TYIANID FTONWMASNI 000°0T6-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°€ 0070 0070 00°000°€ SADIION T¥DHIAT 000°006-TLE-TOT
PO 1€ L9 1SS GET TR £€°8FC 007008 SNOILYOINNWWNOD SSETIIIM 00T 0G8-TLE-TOT
00°00T (00°%02) 00°0 00°F0C 000 STYOISAHd INIWAOTIWH 000°9€8-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T NYTId ¥AILSYW ALYAdN 00T " LTI8-TLE-TOT
8E"€ GE"89L‘¢E 0070 69 TIET 00°006°€ SADIA¥AS TYNOISSIIOHEd 000" LTI8-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000‘€ET 00°0 0070 00°000‘€T SADIAYAS AALOVHINOD 00T"0T8-TILE-TOT
00°00T (S6°GLB‘ZT) SL0F9'6 G6°6L8'CT 00°0 SADIAYAS AALOTHINOD 000°0T8-TLE-TOT
00°0 0070002 00°'0 00°0 00°000°‘2 FINLAI MUNIOYS 00T v08-TLE-TOT
§L €9z  (88°€wE) 00°G1E 88°€GS 007012 sInNd 3 dIHSYIGWIN 000" 508-TLE~TOT
88°6¥ 00°0T0'F 00°029 00°066'€ 00°000°8 SADIAYIES TYDIAT 000°208-TLE-TOT
8€°665 00°629't 00°0 00°GLE'T 00°000'F NLINYNI/JINDE FAOIAJI0 STITAANS ONILVIAAO 000°GHL-TLE-TOT
8" 15 T€°869'T 6L°F9T 69°108'T 00°00G‘€E SAITIANS ONIIVEAJO 000°0PL-TLE-TOT
6G°9F 91°€9¢ TT €11 78°91¢€ 00°089 dWOD S NIWIHOM 000°6TL-TLE-TOT
L8 1S 6T°16C Z6°€Eh 18°€1€ 00°509 TMINOD SNOILUSNAJWOD Aagyxidd 00T"8TL-TLE-TOT
96°'Gh 29 bhT L Zh 688 8€£°290°9 00" LOE'ET NOILNEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWA NOISNZIJ 000°8TL-TLE-TOT
Z1°9¢€ 6T1°LTIC PE'ET 18°221 00°0FE LITIEVSIAd WAL 9NOT FONWINSNI 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
9€°2h 8Z°8€T'C CI°6LT L TLS T 00°0TL'E FONVINSNI TYINIA 00Z2°9TL-TLE-TOT
L8°9€ 06°6%0'T LE"09 0T €19 00°€99'T FIIT/AYSIA WNHAL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-TLE-TOT
[AARA°) TE"L06°T TL°82 69°0LT'E 00°8LO‘S INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-TLE-TOT
9L LT €F"€9122 00°0 LG L8L'D 00" 16692 FONVENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
ST"6% 62 LLG’S G0 0LL 1L 06E'S 00°896'0T NOIIAGIMINOD ¥AXOTdWI ¥YOId 000" GTL-TLE-TOT
€8°TL 0T L96°S 90°8L0’2 06°2T2'ST 00°081°1Z ATYNOH AWIL-IYYd SIOYM 000 SO0L-TLE-TOT
00°GL 66669 00°00L 10°00T‘2 00°008'2 YASNI HITYAH 40 NAIT NI SIOYM 9TL " VOL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 JJ0 A¥d A¥A MIIS 00" FOL-TLE-TOT
6T 0L GE LTIV 19°bET G9°786 00°00%°'T ATYOIA ANAIILS-AUYTIYS 0SZ bOL-TLE-TOT
18°22 T2°6LS'TT 0070 6L°0Zv'¢E 00°000'ST TYOIYETO AWIL-TIAI STOYM 002" vOL-TLE-TOT
LS 8€ 86 ThC ‘92 8T TL8‘C TV ELE 9T 00°GTL'Zh ATINOH AWIL-TINI SADYM 00T " POL-TLE-TOT
IS°LS 02°S69 ‘€2 60°982'F 08°9L0'2¢E 00°2ZLL'SS AWIL-TINd SATYVIYS 000" FOL-TLE-TOT
€T 0€ 00°szL‘e 00°6Z¢€ 00°GLT'T 007006 '€ SQ¥Y0d 9NINOZ XYYIVS 002 E€0L-TLE-TOT
ININGOTAATA ALINAWWOD - TLE 3dad
SE'FS 0F°09€’9 S Thb 09°2LS'L 00°€€6 €T FOIW MY¥d HOEI SANYI I¥a¥d - zgg 3dag Te3log
00°0 00°006’€ 00°0 00°0 00°00S‘€E FONYNALNIVW/ SYIVdTY 000'0€6-282-T0T
LT %S 8v°162'C bS ThD z6 80L’e 00°000°S SATLITILIA 000°026-282-10T
€EE"GOT  (80°9%2) 00°0 80°F98'F 00°819‘F SADIAYAS AALOVEINOD 000°0T8-282-10T
00°0 00°0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°0€ dWOD S NIRNIOM 000°6TL-282-T0T
saanjtpuadxyg
ANQd SONILVIEJO TYHANTD - T0T Pund
agsn (TYIIONEY) TYINION (ISYAYOIA) ASYHAUONI (TYWIONIY) TYRION 19009 QEIANINY NOILAI¥OSAd HIGHON TO
1oad % FONYTIVE 2202/T€/0T HLNOW

ATAUTIVAY

pz/9 :9beg

d0d ALIAILDY

2eoz/1e/01
JONYIVd dLX

€¢-¢coc

220¢/T€/0T ONIANI dOI¥dEd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od JIY0dHY HYNIIANIAXE

drysumo], sewoy] :d9d

ANY HONIATT

d9aIudg :axssn

Wd 9T:p0 Z20Z/TE/OT



10/31/2022 04:16 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 7/24
User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas HOEDMVHHV PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
101-421-704.716 WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 800.00 599.99 200.00 200.01 75.00
101-421-705.200 WAGES INSPECTORS 67,000.00 47,993.56 8,793.99 19,006.44 71.63
101-421-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,700.00 6,020.18 1,077.04 3,679.82 62.06
101-421-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 16,950.00 10,475.48 1,511.66 6,474.52 61.80
101-421-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 3,427.00 3,217.46 21.57 209.54 93.89
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 945.00 505.21 72.05 439.79 53.46
101-421-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,025.00 1,378.29 172.94 646.71 68.06
101-421-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 182.00 96.66 13.88 85.34 53.11
101-421-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,275.00 3,512.83 399.60 3,762.17 48.29
101-421-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 163.00 89.65 12.85 73.35 55.00
101-421-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 482.00 289.68 64.55 192.32 60.10
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 770.03 117.00 1,729.97 30.80
101-421-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-421-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 400.00 45.00 0.00 355.00 11.25
101-421-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 8,082.00 0.00 (8,082.00) 100.00
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 14,000.00 11,618.92 5,807.50 2,381.08 82.99
101-421-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 0.00 102.00 102.00 (102.00) 100.00
101-421-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 250.00 108.09 18.02 141.91 43.24
101-421-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-421-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,947.00 1,353.00 0.00 594.00 69.49
101-421-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
101-421-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 350.00 85.90 0.00 264.10 24.54
101-421-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 450.00 313.11 101.23 136.89 69.58
101-421-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,900.00 295.00 0.00 1,605.00 15.53
Total Dept 421 - CONSTRUCTION CODES 193,566.00 128,196.81 21,905.58 65,369.19 66.23
Dept 442 - SIDEWALKS
101-442-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 2,000.00 889.28 0.00 1,110.72 44.46
101-442-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-442-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 750.00 12.64 0.00 737.36 1.69
101-442-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 225.00 66.09 0.00 158.91 29.37
101-442-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 20.00 6.21 0.00 13.79 31.05
101-442-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 330.00 108.23 0.00 221.77 32.80
101-442-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 57.00 13.91 0.00 43.09 24.40
101-442-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 233.00 25.00 0.00 208.00 10.73
101-442-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101-442-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-442-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 3,934.95 0.00 (3,934.95) 100.00
Total Dept 442 - SIDEWALKS 10,315.00 5,056.31 0.00 5,258.69 49.02
Dept 444 - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
101-444-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,000.00 5,236.09 1,532.28 2,763.91 65.45
Total Dept 444 - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 8,000.00 5,236.09 1,532.28 2,763.91 65.45
Dept 445 - DRAINS AT LARGE
101-445-806.000 DRAIN AT LARGE 90,445.00 889.50 0.00 89,555.50 0.98
101-445-807.000 TOWNSHIP PROPERTY ASSESSMENT 6,000.00 85,812.50 85,812.50 (79,812.50) 1,430.21

Total Dept 445 - DRAINS AT LARGE 96,445.00 86,702.00 85,812.50 9,743.00 89.90



vI"6L €8°€EW8’9 LG"TT LT'696'GZ 00°€18'2€ SWYNO0dd WIMS - T19L 3daa Teiol
67°8TT  (LZ'29%) 00°0 L2'296°2C 0070062 FONYNTLNIYH/ SYIVdHTd 000°0€£6-T9L-TOT
1527 60°€SE'D 00°0 T6°€€G6'¢E 00°L88"°L SAITddNS ONILYIAdO 000°0pL-T9L-TOT
6S°T€EE  (T0°9LT) LG'TT 10°2S¢ 00°9L dWOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-T9L-TO0T
8T°T0T (Z6°ST) 00°0 26°69¢€’1 00°06€’T NOILAEIYINOD ¥IAXOTAWH YIId 000°STL-T9L-TOT
20°68 6 FPT‘E 00°0 90°G6S8°LT 00°000‘12 ATINOH FWIL-I¥¥d SAOYM 000°S0L-T9L-TOT
SWY¥90¥d WIMS - T19L 3daa
9L €9 80'2hb'LIC 91" LIS 26°L5G'Z8¢€ 00°000‘009 JN¥ISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 9GL 3daa Te3ol
6€°€9 8G°€89'61C 91" LIS Zv'91E’08¢E 00°000 ‘009 IAYISTId FIALYN “dWI TYLIJYD GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
00°00T (0G°THZ'Z) 00°0 05°1v2'2C 00°0 SIMAHOY SINAWIAOIIWI THIIAYD 0G6S"PL6-9GL-TOT
ON¥ISNOD/NOILISINDOY AIITIOWA - 95. 3dad
86°LS §9°22Z'10T Zh Zhh ‘61 GE"889 ‘6ET 00°T1T6 ‘002 NOIIWILSININGY - ¢GL 3dag Te3ol
00°0 00°0ST’‘2 0070 00°0 00°0ST'’Z ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-2SL-T0T
00'0 00°0SL‘2C 00°0 00°0 00°0G6L'Z ONIHSITANd 3 SNIINI¥d 000°T06-2SL~-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°20T 00°v02 00°v0C STYOISAHd INIWXOTIWA 000°9€8-2GL-T0T
€0°8L L 612 00°0 9z°08L 00°000°'T SEOIAYIAS TYNOISSTIOUd 000°LT8-2GL~-TOT
6791 06" L6L 00°GL 06" LST 00°G66 SANd 3 dIHSYHAWAW 000°708-2GSL-TOT
96°L6 00°81 00° %98 00°%98 00°288 LIany 000°€08-2SL-T10T
0070 00°9G6G5'0T 00°0 00°0 00°965'0T A3d NOILWJIISINIWAY 000°008-2GL-T0T
LE"TTIT  (00°2LT) 00°0 00°2ZL9'T 00°00G6'T NLINGNA/dIN0A FADIJA0 SIITAANS ONIIVIAJO 000°SPL-2GL-TOT
TE° L2 9T FhS‘C P1°96 b8°GG6 00°005'€E SAITddNS SNILYIAdO 000°0FL-2GL-TOT
LL"8S 8€°186 8F"06¢C Z29°86€'T 00°08E’Z dWOD S NAWMEOM 000°6TL-2GL-TOT
SF°LS 9T €96'9 PT°0LZ'T 78°098°‘8 00°k2h ‘ST NOILNEIMINOD ¥IAXOTAWNI NOISNAL 000°8TL-2SL-TOT
Lb"SS F9°691 09°62 9€°90¢2 00°2LE IITISVSIA WL ONOT AONTINSNI 00£°9TL-2SL-TOT
9% 19 EF°916 b2 €8T LG T9F'T 00°8LE‘Z FONVIASNI TYINIA 00Z2°9TL-2GL-T0T
Sk €9 16 96 29221 60°658 00°%G€’T HIIT/EYSIA WHAL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-TOT
05°16 99°98% p8°G0T pPEBET’S 00°szL’S INNOJOY SONIAYS HITIYAH 060°9TL-2SL-T0T
Z9°19 09°LIZ’8 TL°T06'T 0F°"G6T €T 00°"€TIV ‘12T FONVINSNI HIIYIH 000°9TL-2GL~T0T
Z6°09 EL'GLY 'Y 90°990'T LZ°88Z'L 00°%96 ‘1T NOILAEIYNINOD ¥IXOTAWI YIIJ 000°GTL-2GL-TO0T
6V L8 ze°82Z1’'e ST 1LS’C 89°1L8'TZ 00°000‘s2 ATHAOH AWIL-IMYd SIAOYM 000°G0L-2GL-T0T
000 00°000°‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘€ A3I0 AYd A¥d MDIS 00% " p0L-2SL-TOT
9€°bL ZE 69L 89 LOE 89°0€2'2 00°000°€ AFYOFAA ANAJILS-AUYTIYS 062 ¥0L-2GL-TOT
bb°8S 0T°626‘0S 9L'9LZ 0T 06809 'TL 00°F€ES’2Z2T AWIL-TINd SATEYIYS 000°¥0L-2GL-TOT
60°62 00°6€0'2 00°08T 00°6€8 00°0L8’2Z STYIDIAIO AALOATH AJYTIYS 000°20L-2SL-T0T
NOIIWILSINIKNAY - ZGL 3daad
68°9L €L°8LZ'6E 00°000'8¢ LZ"TZL'OET 00°000°0LT SWYY90dd avod - 05y 3dea Te30f
68°9L €L°8LZ2'6€E 00°000'82 Lz 1zL'oct 00°000‘0LT FAONYNALNIVH/ SHYIVdTT 000°0€6-0SF-TO0T
SWYY90dd a¥od - 06F 3Idad
67" 1h 9G°06€E‘EY 12°20T’S PP 69L°0€ 00°09T‘FL ONIIHOIT IEF¥LS - 8bF 3Idea Te3oL
67 1V 96 06€‘El 12°20T°‘S bb°69L°0€ 00°09T'FL SHILITILA 000°026-877-TOT
ONILHOIT I1Add¥LsS - 8%y 3daqg
saaxnjtpuadxy
aNnd SONILVYEJO TYYANED - T[0T Pund
agsn (TYWHONIY) TYWMON (ISYAYDAA) ASYAUONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 139009 AIANINY NOILdI¥OSHEA HAGNAON 19
19049 % FONVIYL 2202/1E£/0T HINOW zzoz/1e/0t €2-2202

dTEYTIVAY

vz/8 :9beg

¥0d XALIAILDY

JONYTYE dLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od ILd0d3d FANLIANIIXH

¢20Z/TE/0T ONIANI dOI¥dd

ANY HONIATA

dtysumo], sewoyy :4d

J94araa :xssn

Wd 91:%0 2¢c0zZ/1e/0T



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 9/24
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 9,000.00 887.46 201.31 8,112.54 9.86
Total Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 9,000.00 887.46 201.31 8,112.54 9.86
Dept 763 - SOCCER
101-763-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 5,000.00 3,250.98 1,337.48 1,749.02 65.02
101-763-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 500.00 248.66 102.29 251.34 49.73
101-763-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 200.00 244.08 214.39 (44.08) 122.04
101-763-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,300.00 3,714.51 443.83 1,585.49 70.09
101-763-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 2,350.00 2,825.20 1,302.90 (475.20) 120.22
101-763-740.675 SUPPLIES-CONCESSIONS 1,500.00 326.22 326.22 1,173.78 21,75
101-763-740.700 OPERATING SUPPLIES-NON PERISH 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
Total Dept 763 - SOCCER 15,000.00 10,609.65 3,727.11 4,390.35 70.73
Dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL
101-764-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
101-764-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00
101-764-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 25.00 110.09 110.09 (85.09) 440.36
101-764-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-764-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
Total Dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL 2,250.00 110.09 110.09 2,139.91 4.89
Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL
101-765-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 28.00 35..23 35.23 (7.23) 125.82
101-765-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 758.00 823.96 0.00 (64.96) 108.56
101-765-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 108.00 65.00 0.00 43.00 60.19
101-765-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,941.00 2,788.00 0.00 153.00 94.80
Total Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL 3,836.00 3,712.19 35.23 123.81 96.77
Dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3,000.00 1,268.07 0.00 1,731.93 42.27
101-766-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 300.00 97.01 0.00 202.99 32.34
101-766-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 80.00 19.63 0.00 60.37 24.54
101-766-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 800.00 1,240.26 1,207.81 (440.26) 155.03
101-766-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
101-766-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 392.82 0.00 (392.82) 100.00
Total Dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 4,880.00 3,017.79 1,207.81 1,862.21 61.84
Dept 767 - BASKETBALL
101-767-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,350.00 400.79 0.00 949.21 29.69
101-767-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 225.00 30.67 0.00 194.33 13.63
101-767-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 90.00 6.20 0.00 83.80 6.89
101-767-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 1,207.81 1,207.81 (707.81) 241.56
101-767-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,350.00 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 0.00




p1°2vz (22 €LL) 60°0TT 2T LIE'T 00°bbS TIVE100d 9¥1d - TLL 3dad Te3ol
00°00T (00°29%) 00°0 00°29% 00°0 SIMIHS-I SAITddNS ONILVIIJO 00€°0PL-TLL-TOT
00°00T (ET"GHL) 00°0 €T°GhL 00°0 SAITAANS ONIITIAJO 000" 0VL-TLL-TOT
08°102‘Z (60°50T) 60°0TT 60°0TT 00°S dWOD S NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°6€ 00°0 00°0 00°6€ NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWI ¥OId 000" STL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00008 0070 00°0 00°006G ATINOH FWIL-IMYd SIAOYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TI¥4100d 9YTd - TLL 3dad
29°LL 06°9€9'09 L1°218'ST 0T°91£’0TC 00°€56 '0LZ FONUNIINIYW 3 SNOILWYHJO - 0LL 3ded Teiol
8E°L8 00°TT6'€E 00°0 00°680'LZ 00°000‘TE AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
00°00T (00°GZ) 00°0 00762 00°0 AYOYTIVE/ANYT SINAWITIOV ASYIT 00F°*0P6-0LL-TOT
€2°61 86°22h'2 00°0 20 LLS 00°000'€ TYLINTY LNIWd IN0d 00T 0F6-0LL-TOT
9% "2ZST  (0E°6E8) 00°00T 0€"6EV ‘T 007009 ‘T TYINAY LITIOL ITEYLIOd 000°0F6-0LL-TOT
ZE'60T  (96°ZG9) 9Z'%29 96°259'L 00°000°’L TINd TISIIA 3 SUD 00T°8E6-0LL-TOT
€G°p9 oL ELL'T €L Z6E 0€'9zz'’e 00°000°‘S ASNIAXA TTOIHAA 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
LV b9 80°LL8'ET 8 °GZh ‘9 26°22L’¢Ew 00°002°L9 FONYNAINIYW/ SYIVdTd 000°0£6-0LL-TOT
09°2L €V 86E'L LL"T6S'E LS T09 ‘61 00°000°LZ SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
TL°T8 00°2LG'C 00°0 00°16%‘'TT 00°€90'FT ALITIGVIT TVHEANID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
Lz 8L 82°LIC bb OET ZL"Z8L 00°000'T SNOILUYOINAWWOD SSATIAUIM 00T°0G88-0LL-TOT
90°0pT  (S6°009) 00°0 S6°00T'C 00°00G6°T ANOHAATAL 000°0G68-0LL-TOT
LE"BOT (9€°99% 1) 00°0 9€°696 'bE 00°00G ‘€€ SIDIAYIS JILOVIINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
12°Gh 9z°Lz0'Z 00°0 L ZL9'T 00°00L’E SAITddNS ONILYHIAJO 000 0FL-0LL-TOT
00°00T (LZ'®E) 00°0 LT bh 00°0 NOILYSNAAWNOD ILNAWAOTIWANO 000°TZL-0LL-TOT
Z1°18 92°'€8¢ GI° 206G PL9TZ'T 00°006°T dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
80°62T (89°HOT) 00°0 899V 00°09€¢ NOILNGININOD ¥IAOTAWA NOISNIA 000" 8TL-0LL-TOT
LS 0¥z’ (LT°ZF9) 00°0 LT°2L9 00°0¢€ INNODJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0SG0°9TL-0LL-TOT
16°bL 29°%SZ°1 0b"L8Z BESKL'E 00°000's NOILAEIYINOD HAXOTAWA ¥OId 000°STL-0LL-TOT
86 FL 0L"SL8 08°0G¥F 0€°%29'2 00°006’€E TYIMOLINYL SHOYM 000°CTL-0LL-TOT
S0°0L LT°0LZ ‘8T pPT°90€’€E €8°62L'CH 00°000°19 ATYNOH FWIL-INUd SAOYM 000°60L-0LL-T0T
18°96 TL L2t 00°0 62-2L8'¢E 00°000‘F XTYNOH AWIL-T1INd SIADYM 00T ¥#0L-0LL-TOT
FONYNIILNIYA 3 SNOILWYIAO - 0LL 3daq
80°0€ LL'TTO'T 00°0 €Z°GEP 00°LFF'T TIVEXTTION - 69L 3Idad Te3ol
60°FLT  (£2°S8T) 00°0 €2 °GEF 00°06¢ SAITddNS SONIILVEIJO 000°0FL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°LE 00°0 00°0 00°LE dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-69L-T0T
00°0 007091 00°0 00°0 00°09T NOILAEIMINOD ¥HAAOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L-69L~-T0T
TIVEAITTION - 69L 3Idag
96 1T 90°L6F 'Y 00°0 b6 L8S 00°680°S X¥FHOUWY - 89L 3daa Te3Ol
€e°8 06°2SL 00°0 05°L9 007028 SIMIHS-I SAITddNS HNIIVIAJIO 00£°0PL-89L-T0T
LT'¥ 00°0ST'T 00°0 00° 06§ 00°002'T SAITddNS ONILVEIJIO 000°0¥L-89L-10T
62°0T 1€°8§ 00°0 69°9 00°G9 dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-89L-T01
87°9T p0°L9T 00°0 96°2¢ 00°002 NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWH ¥IId 000°STL-89L-T01
6€°GT TZ°69€'C 00°0 6L 0EY 00°008°2 ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHOUYM 000°G0L-89L-T01
XYEHOYY - 89, 3daq
18°9% €6°698'T T8°L0Z'T LE "GP ‘T 00°G16’€E TIvaLaNsvd - (9L 3daa Teaol
saan3Tpuadxy
aNOd ONILVEIJO TYHENED - T0T Pung
agsn (TYIIONTY) TYWMON (2SYIYOAA) HASYAMONI (TYWEONEY) TYWAON 139009 AIANINY NOILdI¥OSdEd YIEWAN TS
19ad % FONUTIYE 2202/1E€/0T HINOW z2202/1€/01 €z-2202

ATAYTIVAY 904 ALIAILOY JONVTIYE dLX

220Z/TE/0T ONIANI dOIVAd
vZ/0T  :9beq

dTHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥0d I¥0dHEY HINLIANIAXI ANV HONIATH

dtysumo], sewoyl :€d
d9dIdg :xesn
Wd 9T:¥0 220¢/TE/01



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Page: 11/24

. YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)  INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Expenditures
Dept 772 - NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER
101-772-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-772-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 17,000.00 9,922.48 1,280.00 7,077.52 58.37
101-772-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 850.00 759.06 97.92 90.94 89.30
101-772-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 180.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00
101-772-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 150.00 21.86 2.82 128.14 14.57
101-772-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,200.00 600.00 0.00 10, 600.00 5.36
101-772-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 350.00 95.00 0.00 255.00 27.14
101-772-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,500.00 0.00 0.00 20,500.00 0.00
101-772-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
101-772-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 7,000.00 476.00 0.00 6,524.00 6.80
101-772-920.000 UTILITIES 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-772-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 7,500.00 125.00 0.00 7,375.00 1.67
101-772-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
101-772-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 750.00 60.00 60.00 690.00 8.00
Total Dept 772 - NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER 77,980.00 12,059.40 1,440.74 65,920.60 15.46
Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS
101-774-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3,000.00 2,196.49 1,478.86 803.51 73.22
101-774-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 229.00 168.05 113.14 60.95 73.38
101-774-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 200.00 138.44 127.32 61.56 69.22
101-774-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,200.00 2,772.25 1,665.55 8,427.75 24.75
101-774-740.150 OPERATING 5K RUN/WALK 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00
101-774-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,200.00 8,129.00 0.00 (929.00) 112.90
101-774-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,000.00 1,253.09 172.50 (253.09) 125.31
Total Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 25,879.00 14,657.32 3,557.37 11,221.68 56.64
Dept 775 - DAY CAMP
101-775-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 17,500.00 14,524.63 0.00 2,975,37 83.00
101-775-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,300.00 1,111.13 0.00 188.87 85.47
101-775-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 260.00 225.14 0.00 34.86 86.59
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,600.00 1,253.48 0.00 346.52 78.34
101-775-831.000 FIELD TRIPS 2,000.00 1,859.85 140.00 140.15 92.99
101-775-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,292.00 1,037.70 0.00 254.30 80.32
Total Dept 775 - DAY CAMP 23,952.00 20,011.93 140.00 3,940.07 83.55
Dept 776 - TRAIN
101-776-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,750.00 120.00 0.00 1,630.00 6.86
101-776-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 100.00 9.18 0.00 90.82 9.18
101-776-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 40.00 1.86 0.00 38.14 4.65
101-776-930.000 REPAIRS /MAINTENANCE 8,500.00 3,857.12 460.34 4,642.88 45.38
101-776-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 350.00 48.87 0.00 301.13 13.96
Total Dept 776 - TRAIN 10,740.00 4,037.03 460.34 6,702.97 37.59
Dept 995 - TRANSFER-OUT
101-995-999.205 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE 368,050.00 0.00 0.00 368,050.00 0.00
101-995-999.207 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 218,050.00 0.00 0.00 218,050.00 0.00



820k PL GPT GO (GT°166‘F6T) (bL 6EL'96L) (00°v6S'TEE) STYNIIANIAXT 3 SHAONIATE IO LAN

9L €T LE"T9T'F6E’'9 8 218’682 €9°GL0'€66'T 00°LEZ’'LBE’S STUNIIANEIXI TYIOL

G8'FT TT°L0E'6S58'9 €€°128°06 68 GEE'96T'T 00°€¥9°GS0 '8 SHNNIATY TYIOL

:gNAd ONIIWIAdO TVNEANID - I0T pund

9L €T LE"T9T'V6E’9 8b 218682 £€9°6L0'€66'T 00°LEZ'LBE’SB STIALIANIIXI TYIOL

98°L 00°00T ‘985 00°0 00°000°0§ 00°00T‘9€9 INO-YAASNYEL - G666 3Idad Teliol

00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0S 00°000'0S aNnd ADOTONHOEL INO YHAISNWEL €09°666-566-T0T

saxn3Tpuadxy

aNnd 9NILVHEAO TYYANID - TOT pund

asgsn (TYWMONEY) TYWION (ASYAYOIA) ISYTWONI (TYWEONEY) TYWION 139dnd AIANINY NOILdI¥OSdAd HIGHAN TO
19049 % FONYTYE 220Z/1€/0T HINOW z2z0z/1€/01 €£2-220¢

ATIVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVIYE dLX
2Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANI QOIddd drysumoy sewoyl :€d

ve/et :ebed

q4dI=Ea :x9sn
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 LYOdEY HINILIANAIXI ANV HANIATH Wd 9T:F0 ¢202/TE/OT



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 13/24
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000
205-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 288,793.00 666.60 0.00 288,126.40 0.23
205-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
205-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 28,312.00 0.00 0.00 28,312.00 0.00
205-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 53,348.00 0.00 0.00 53,348.00 0.00
205-000-437.000 I.F.T. 18,618.00 0.00 0.00 18,618.00 0.00
205-000-566.000 GRANT 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
205-000-629.000 REPORTS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
205-000-630.000 NON-RESIDENT FEES 3,400.00 1,459.00 893.80 1,941.00 42,91
205-000-675.000 DONATIONS /CONTRIBUTION 0.00 17,848.76 17,848.76 (17,848.76)  100.00
205-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0.00 3,962.35 300.00 (3,962.35) 100.00
205-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 1,068,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,068,050.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 1,471,121.00 23,936.71 19,042.56 1,447,184.29 1.63
TOTAL REVENUES 1,471,121.00 23,936.71 19,042.56 1,447,184.29 1.63
Expenditures
Dept 000
205-000-704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME 88,949.00 50,902.10 6,847.22 38,046.90 57.23
205-000-704.025 SALARIES FULL-TIME INSPECTOR 90,000.00 34,496.98 6,923.08 55,503.02 38.33
205-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 2,000.00 720.16 0.00 1,279.84 36.01
205-000-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 500.00 413.38 57.68 86.62 82.68
205-000-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 3,000.00 342.36 0.00 2,657.64 11.41
205-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 18,128.00 11,398.10 1,433.50 6,729.90 62.88
205-000-705.200 WAGES INSPECTORS 20,000.00 5,268.50 260.00 14,731.50 26.34
205-000-705.300 WAGES PART-TIME FIRERUNS 100,000.00 52,605.97 8,297.46 47,394.03 52.61
205-000-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 12,500.00 7,181.01 1,149.06 5,318.99 57.45
205-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 25,335.00 13,356.63 ' 2,324.15 11,978.37 52.72
205-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 35,000.00 20,104.41 3,311.81 14,895.59 57.44
205-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 6,500.00 8,849.02 142.54 (2,349.02) 136.14
205-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 2,400.00 1,118.00 187.21 1,282.00 46.58
205-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,175.00 1,577.59 297.10 597.41 72.53
205-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 500.00 248.84 41.86 251.16 49.77
205-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 16,400.00 10,548.60 1,710.64 5,851.40 64.32
205-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 9,500.00 4,901.77 859.23 4,598.23 51.60
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 5,413.66 761.64 4,586.34 54.14
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS 3,000.00 2,158.92 376.11 841.08 71.96
205-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITU 2,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 (1,000.00) 150.00
205-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 8,321.00 0.00 0.00 8,321.00 0.00
205-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 2,300.00 1,496.00 0.00 804.00 65.04
205-000-803.000 AUDIT 900.00 864.00 864.00 36.00 96.00
205-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 2,000.00 317.50 0.00 1,682.50 15.88
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 7,448.01 988.25 (7,448.01) 100.00
205-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 15,000.00 2,813.90 373.76 12,186.10 18.76
205-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,000.00 99.45 0.00 7,900.55 1.24
205-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 5,000.00 6,760.82 2,672.15 (1,760.82) 135.22
205-000-836.100 IMMUNIZATIONS 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
205-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 2,000.00 1,049.52 123.46 950.48 52.48
205-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 3,000.00 1,008.58 168.18 1,991.42 33.62
205-000~900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
205-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 27,363.00 22,858.00 0.00 4,505.00 83.54
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES 18,000.00 10,237.90 853.61 7,762.10 56.88
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 4,635.37 1,258.95 20,364.63 18.54




zz 81z 0T 60F'0LT (b8 LT '82) (0T"6SS'FIE) (00°0ST'FPT) STYNLIANIAXE 3 SIONIATE IO IIAN
96°02 6T GLL'9LZ'T 0F"06T'LY 18°G6F ‘8EE 00°TLZ'ST9'T STINLIANIIXI TYLOL
€9°1 6Z° 8T LUD'T 9G6°2h0 ‘6T TL"9€6'ET 00" TZT'TLY'T SANNIATI TYIOL
P INAWNINYAEd FMIJ-AITIYS JITdnd - S0 pund
96°0¢ 6T GLL'9LZ'T 0F'06T LY 18°G6F ‘8€EE 00"TLZ'ST9'T STINLIANIIXE TYLOL
9602 6T GLL'9LT'T 0% "06T'L¥ 18°G6F ‘8EE 00" TLZ'GT9'T 000 3dad Te30L
S0'T 00°00S ‘686 00°0 00°00S ‘0T 00°000°000'T SINIWIAOMAWI TYLIAYD 000°¥L6-000-502C
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T AYILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-502
G8°EV L6 LEL'9 29° 20§ €0°292’S 00°000‘CT ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-000-50C
00°0 00°006 00°0 00°'0 00°00S SNOINYTITIDISIN 000°956-000-50¢
€611 89788 00°0 ZE'STT 00°000'T TYLNIY INIWdINOF 00T°0¥6-000-50C
GE'ETT (TIT°1¥8) bL°8ES TI TPT L 00°00€9 1904 TASAIA 3 SYO 00T°8£6-000-502
SL'6L LE"6ET'E 0L 2TL €9°09L'2T 00°000‘9T ISNAIXE ATOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-502C
88°LE 8Z°0€2’€E 00°0 ZL7696'T 00°00Z’S SINIWITYOY AONYNIINIVH 000°9€6-000-502
08°%6 60°9GT Tp°9T1€'1 16°€v8'C 00°000'€ Z#S3 FONUNIAINIVW 3 SHIVAEH 00Z°0£6-000-502C
0L"Z6 96162 8Z°LES'T b0 80L‘E 00°000‘F T#Sd FONUNALINIVA 3 SHIVATA 00T°0£6-000-502
saanjTpuadxd
INIWINYAEA FUII-ALEAYS OITEnd - S0Z Pund
agsn (TYWRNONEY) TYWION (ASYIYOAA) ASYAUONI (TYWNONEY) TYWEON 149008 AIANINY NOILdI¥dSHEa YAGWAN TO
19dd & FONYTYE 2202/TE/0T HINOW zeog/1e/0t €2-220¢2
ATIYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONYIYE LA
220Z/TE/0T SNIANE dOIdEd drysumo] sewoyl :dd
FYAIIA :assn
vZ/VT :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL Y04 IL¥0dTY FINLIANIXE ANV HONTATAL

Wd 9T:F0 2202/1E/0T



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 15/24
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas .H_OSB.MU...HHU PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 206 - FIRE APPARATUS
Revenues
Dept 000
206-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 108,272.00 264.53 0.00 108,007.47 0.24
206-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
206-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 11,944.00 0.00 0.00 11,944.00 0.00
206-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 21,170.00 0.00 0.00 21,170.00 0.00
206-000-437.000 I.F.T. 9,179.00 0.00 0.00 9,179.00 0.00
206-000-673.100 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
206-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 170,615.00 264.53 0.00 170,350.47 0.16
TOTAL REVENUES 170,615.00 264.53 0.00 170,350.47 0.16
Expenditures
Dept 000
206-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 0.00 1,056.00 0.00 (1,056.00) 100.00
206-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 139,500.00 9,272.66 0.00 130,227.34 6.65
206-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00
206-000-999.205 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 329,500.00 10,328.66 0.00 319,171.34 3.13
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 329,500.00 10,328.66 0.00 319,171.34 3.13
Fund 206 - FIRE APPARATUS:
TOTAL REVENUES 170,615.00 264.53 0.00 170,350.47 0.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 329,500.00 10,328.66 0.00 319,171.34 3.13
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (158,885.00) (10,064.13) 0.00 (148,820.87) 6.33



€8°16 Z8 E6L 9v €21 81° bG8 00°8P9'T INOHAITIAL 000°058-000-L0¢
0F°00T  (00°2) 00°0 00" 20§ 00°006G STYOISAHd INIWAOTAWA 000°9£8-000-L0C
§9°¢C 96" vEL'6 00°0 Pv°69¢ 00°000‘0T SEDIAYIS TYNOISSIIONd 000°LT8-000-L02C
12°2 06°21E’8 00°0 06°L8T 00°006’8 STOIAYES QILOVIINOD 00T*0T8-000-L0C
00°00T (9€°TLZ'9) Gp 8FT 9€°TLT 'Y 00°0 SEDIAYES QILOYEINOD 000°0T8-000-L0C
60°60€  (00°GE0'T) 00°GTT 00°0€6’T 00°G6F SAINA 3 dIHSYATAWIN 000" 708-000-L02
00796 00" 8¢ 00°216 00°216 00°0G6 11anv¥ 000 €£08-000-L02C
8% 25 00°%05'6 00°962'2 00°967 ‘0T 00°000‘02 SEOIAYAS T¥OIT 000°Z08-000-L02
00°0 00°TZE’8 00°0 00°0 00°1ZE’'S F¥d NOILWVMISINIWAY 000°008-000-L02C
LP 10T (00°22) 00°0 00°225'T 00°006°T QLINYNI/dIN0E FDIIIO SHITAANS ONILY¥IJO 000°65L-000-L02
87 T 0€ FOT ‘LT 8 TTL'T 0L"G68'C 00°000‘02 SWEOJ INN 000°27L-000-L0C
8F°GT €6°200‘8T 8T°GG¥H Ly L6C'E 00°00€E‘TC SEITAANS ONILVIIAO 000°0¥L-000-L0Z
60°0S G8°ZOT’S 8L"€6G'T g1 zer's 00°622'0T dWOD S NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-000-L0C
be LS €9°080‘82 €2°686'0 LE"68G'LE 00°0L9'89 NOIILOEIHINOD HIXOTIWIT NOISNIJ 000°8TL-000-L0C
00°00T (00"00% ‘1) 00°002 00°00% ‘T 00°0 INAWATIANS SNI HITVIH FIAYILI™ 009 "9TL-000-L0C
0% 96 0L"v86% 6G°€TT 0€°9SL 00°TRE’T IITISYSIA WJEL 9NOT FONYINASNI 00€°9TL-000-L0C
8E°€S €0°€8F ‘S Z8°6€8 L6°9LT'9 00°09L'TT FONVEASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-000-L02
9216 ZL"086°C 66°69F 82 WET'E 00°GTT’'9 FIIT/EYSIA WEEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9T1L-000-L0C
GL'EET  (L9°GLO'9) ZI'T1€E L9°GL0'FC 00°000'8T LNNODDOY SONIAYS HLITYIH 0G0°9TL-000-L0C
6G°LS LT"L6F'SE €6°LET'L £8°202’'8¥F 00°00L'EB FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-L02
90°2S 9T TIT'Z2 Z8°08T°€ P8 FPT0‘PC 00°9Z1'9¥% NOILNGIYINOD YHXOTAWI ¥OId 000°STL-000~-L0C
VL 6b 96°98L‘E 0€' 08§ bbLEL'E 00°%ES'L TYIHMOLINYL SIAOYM 000°ZTL-000-L02Z
20°89 LL'TED‘ET 88°.88'¢ £€2°895'82 00°000‘CH TWILYIAO STDYM 000°0TL-000-L02
18°LZ 62 TEE’D ET°TL TL°899°T 00°000°9 FWIL IYN0D SIOYM 000°60L-000-L0¢C
00°GL 00°000'T 00°000‘T 00°000‘€ 00°000'F MASNI HITIYAH 40 QFIT NI SADYM 9TL ¥0L-000-L0Z
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2 430 A¥d X¥d ¥MIIS 007" F0L-000-L02
89°28 29°98 89°LS BE ETH 00°00§ IFYOIAA ANIJILS-XUYTIYS 062" #0L-000-L02C
08°8§ 6€°209°LT 17 8IE’E 19°LT1'G2C 00°02ZL'ZV TYOIMITO AWIL-TINI SIOYM 00Z°v0L-000-L0C
01" 6% €L°09€'69T G6°806'1¢C LT GPE'ET 00°90L‘2€€E ATHAOH FWIL-TINA SIOYM 00T 70L-000-L02
LS"LS v gze'oL PT TEL'CT 65°6L2'G6 00°606’69T AWIL-TINd SIATYVIYS 000" F0L-000-L02
000 3ded
saxnjTpuadxm
IT°9 LP"$68°290'T €h 8¥9'2 £€6°8T1'69 00°EL6'TET'T SANNIAATY TYIOL
119 LF 5872901 €v°8¥9'C €6 81169 00°€EL6'TET'T 000 3daa Te3oLl
00°0 00°6%0'81¢C 00°0 00°0 00°670‘812 aNnd TYIENED WO¥Wd MIISNVIL T01°669-000-L0¢C
00°00T (BS-LTZ'ZT) 00°0 (LA A A 00°0 ININISUNGNI T 000°089-000-L02C
00°0 0006 00°0 00°0 00°06 SAFd YIAJOTAXI FDITOd 000°8L9-000-L02
00°00T (€87 LFE’ZH) 00°0 €8°LVE'CH 00°0 SAIVEIY - SANNIT 000°9L9-000-L02
00°0 00°006'V 00°0 00°0 00°006'% SIASSY QIaxXId J0 ITIVS 001" €L9-000-L0T
96°G¢g 0G°GTS 06°0S 06" ¥8¢ 00°008 SI1¥043d 000°629-000-L0C
FE"0S LT 68G'T 00°0 €8°0T9'T 00°002°‘€ ALINNOFS FDOITOd AATIVA NYMS 000°929-000-L02
(00°8%) 00°0LE 00°0 (00'021) 00°062 SEEd qIIIAEO I¥NOD 00T"L09-000-L02
€0°00T (GE"€) 60°0LT T GETE0S 0T 00°00G5‘0T ASNIADIT HONDIT 000°0LG-000-L0T
6b°28 [ARKTAS p8-LZY 88°vZ8 00°000°T aNnd SONINIYYML IDILSAL 000" 6£6-000-L0¢C
00°0 00°6bG‘2h 00°0 0070 00°65S'Ch SINYYD I¥¥Iddd JTHIO 000°825-000-L0C
00°0 00°0LZ'SH 00°0 00°0 00°0LZ'Sh "L I 000° LEF-000-L0C
00°0 00°880°91T 00°0 00°0 00°880°91T INANADYTdTY ALYIdOodd TYNOSYAd 00T 0TF-000-L0C
00°0 00799519 00°0 00°0 00°995°19 SAXYL AL¥AJOEd TYNOSHAJ 000°0TF-000-L02C
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T ALYAJO¥d TYNOSHYEd O,THd 000°S0b-000-L0C
€2°0 0P 196929 00°0 09°6bF'T 00°T10'829 SAXYI XIyIdodd 000°20v-000-L0C
000 3dea
sanuanayg
FDITOd-AIAIYS JIT€Nd - LOZ Pungd
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYWHON (ISYIYOIAA) ASYAUONI (TYWHONEY) TYRMON 135009 AIANTNY NOILdT¥OSEA YIGNAN 19
19ad % HONYIVE 2202/1€/0T HINOW

zeoz/1e/0t €¢-¢coc

JTIYTIVAY JONYTYd dLX

d0d ALIAILDY

Z2Z0Z/1€/0T SNIANA dOIddAd
¥Z/91 :9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d LJO0ddd HINLIANIIXH ANV HONIATL

dtysumo], sewoyl :49d
J4qIdag :axssn
Wd 9T:%0 2202/TE/0T



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 17/24
User: DEIDRE
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 207 - PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Expenditures
207-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 2,575.00 688.82 111.40 1,886.18 26.75
207-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 13,886.00 11,716.00 0.00 2,170.00 84.37
207-000-920.000 UTILITIES 6,500.00 2,429.73 271.04 4,070.27 37.38
207-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 33,000.00 4,600.12 1,258.95 28,399.88 13.94
207-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 10,500.00 8,464.73 7,500.00 2,035.27 80.62
207-000~938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 16,432.00 13,770.98 5,028.42 2,661.02 83.81
207-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 22,790.00 13,727.20 2,091.52 9,062.80 60.23
207-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00 45.27 0.00 954.73 4.53
207-000-940.200 COLD STORAGE LEASE 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
207-000~956.000 MISCELLANEQUS 500.00 5,671.36 0.00 (5,171.36) 1,134.27
207-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 8,000.00 2,474.00 1,359.00 5,526.00 30.93
207-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 43,600.00 0.00 0.00 43,600.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 1,099,699.00 564,034.50 84,729.67 535,664.50 51.29
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,099,699.00 564,034.50 84,729.67 535,664.50 51.29
Fund 207 - PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,131,973.00 69,118.53 2,648.43 1,062,854.47 6.11
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,099,699.00 564,034.50 84,729.67 535,664.50 51.29
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 32,274.00 (494,915.97) (82,081.24) 527,189.97 1,533.48




66811 66°G8G'TT (61°68Z°9L) (66°686°2L) (00°000°19) STIALIANIAXT 3 SAONIATE IO LIAN

§6°89 ZL 166G '6€ 82°806 ‘L8 8Z°806°'L8 00°006°L2T SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL

0" €2 TLTLLT'TS 60°6T9'TT 62°22€’GT 00°006 ‘99 SANNIATY TYIOL

1aNNd ONIATOATY A¥Ood - 9pZ pund

S6°89 ZL 166G '6E 82°806 ‘L8 827806 ‘L8 00°006L2T STUALIANIAXT TYIOI

G689 L 16G'6€E 82°806'L8 8Z°806 L8 00°005’LZT 000 3dea Te30l

OOHOOH 00°0 ) 00°005’G2Z 00°006‘S2 00°006'S2 HOLYW INIWIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 00T ¥L6-000-9F¢

8T°19 ZL T6S'6€E 82°80F ‘29 82°80F ‘29 00°000°20T SLNAWIAOYIWI TYIIAYD 000" 5L6-000-9¥¢

000 3dac

saxnlTpuadxs

0" €T TLTLLT'TS 60°6T9°TT 6C°22€'GT 00°006 ‘99 SANNIATY THIOJ

v0"€C TL LLT'TS 60°6T19'TT 62°2z2e’GT 00°006°99 000 3daa Te30]

99°LZ om”vmpHmm mo”mﬁm~ﬁa 0T°ST2'ST 00°000‘SS 0¥ FANIATY INIAWSSASSY TYIDAJS 00T 2L9-000-9¥¢

€6°0 18°26€'TT 00°0 6T°LOT 00°006°TT WSSASSY 0ddS ANNIATY LSHYAINI 00Z°699-000-9%¢

000 3dac

SanuaAa}

aNnd SNIATOATY A¥od - 9bZ Puni

agsn (TYINIONEY) TYWION (ASYIANOAA) ASYAUONI ("TYNNONEY) TYIMON 149009 AEANIWNY NOILdI¥dSAd HAGWAN TE
19d9 % FONYIVE 220Z/T€/0T HINOW z220z/1€/01 €2-220¢

ATAVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONYTIVE ALX

220Z/1€/0T ONIANZ AOI¥dd drysumog sewoyr :€(

) dYaIdaq :ass¢

vc/8T1 :obeg dIHSNMOIL SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥Od¥¥ TINLIANIAXT ANY IONIATH Wd 9T:%0 220Z/TE/01



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

P2
Page: 19/24

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 248 - Downtown Development Authority
Revenues
Dept 000
248-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 62,728.00 (28.80) 0.00 62,756.80 (0.05)
248-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 200.00 4,360.83 0.00 (4,160.83) 2,180.42
248-000-406.000 PROPERTY TAX CAPTURE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
248-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 14,390.00 0.00 0.00 14,390.00 0.00
248-000-667.300 OVER THE ROAD BANNER 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
248-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
248-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 19,500.00 7,424.93 0.00 12,075.07 38.08
Total Dept 000 123,118.00 11,756.96 0.00 111,361.04 9.55
TOTAL REVENUES 123,118.00 11,756.96 0.00 111,361.04 9.55
Expenditures
Dept 000
248-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 3,700.00 1,952.00 0.00 1,748.00 52.76
248-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
248-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 0.00 25.28 0.00 (25.28) 100.00
248-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 306.00 139.85 0.00 166.15 45.70
248-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 0.00 1,311.75 0.00 (1,311.75) 100.00
248-000-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 444.00 237.217 0.00 206.73 53.44
248-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 80.00 40.48 0.00 39.52 50.60
248-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
248-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
248-000-803.000 AUDIT 395.00 384.00 384.00 11.00 97.22
248-000-900.100 PUBLICATIONS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
248-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 3,416.00 3,562.00 0.00 (146.00) 104.27
248-000-920.000 UTILITIES 1,800.00 692.06 119.96 1,107.94 38.45
248-000~930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 18,500.00 18,390.60 1,604.97 109.40 99.41
248-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500.00 379.04 0.00 1,120.96 25.27
248-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 11,226.00 0.00 (11,226.00) 100.00
248-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 14,074.00 27,459.03 3,943.68 (13,385.03) 195.10
Total Dept 000 45,065.00 65,799.36 6,052.61 (20,734.36) 146.01
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,065.00 65,799.36 6,052.61 (20,734.36) 146.01
Fund 248 - Downtown Development Authority:
TOTAL REVENUES 123,118.00 11,756.96 0.00 111,361.04 9.55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,065.00 65,799.36 6,052.61 (20,734.36) 146.01
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 78,053.00 (54,042.40) (6,052.61) 132,095.40 69.24



€E°8Y 9€°26€’S €27 €9L F9°" b0 ‘S 00" LEF ‘0T NOIILNEIYINOD YIAOTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL-0PS-066
IT°9% €E"H69'C Z8°96GP L9°G0E'Z 00°000°‘s IWIININO SAOYM 000" 0TL-005-06S
89°06G b9 688°0T Zh 166 ‘T 9€ 16T 'TT 00°180'22 ATYNOH AWIL-IYYd SIDYM 000°G0L-0¥5-06S
00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 YASNI HITVIH J0 NIIT NI STOYM 9TIL'P0OL-0FS-06S
ZO°EET  (6L°2ZTWH) 807009 6L7299°T 00°062't SYAOYd SAOYM 009 "F0L-0¥S-06S
66°GS 19°898°‘2H 80°066 'L 6E°6£5'PS 00°80F ‘L6 ATINOH FWIL-TIOI SIOYM 00T F0L-08G-06S
FONUNIINIVA » SNOILWYId0 - 0FS 3dad
66°FE GZ°G20'981 8V 6LZ'PT GZ°90T°00T 0G"TET ‘982 NOILVMISINIWAY - 9€£6 3daa Teaol
6T°8E 0T" 819 07 "9vLZ 06°18¢ 00°000'T ONINIYYLI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-9€5-06S
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ SADIIAYAS TYNOISSTIOEd 000" LT8-9€G5-06S
ze'1 89°016’¢E 0070 ZE'ED 00°bSS'E SADIAYIS AILOTIINOD 000°0T8-9€G-065
90°8 00°zzi'e 00°98T 00°98T 00°80€‘C SANd 3 JIHSHAGWIAW 000" %08-9€5-06S
Zv'SIT  (00°812) 00°2€9'1 00°2€9'T 00°PTV'T 1100y 000" £08-9€5-06S
GzZ°9¢ 00°016S 000 00°062 00°008 SADIAYIS TYOIT 000°208-9£5-06G
00°0 00" LEE ‘80T 00°0 00°0 00°LEE'S0T q73 NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-9€5-06S
0%°92 86°€0T'T 00°0 20" 96€ 00°00G6'T OLINYNA/dIN0E ADIAJI0 SHITAAAS ONIIVYEJO 000 SHPL-9€G-06S
L8706 (6E£°LTIB'E) £1°960 6€°LT8'G 00°000'z2 SAITAdNS SNIITIAJO 000 0FL-9E€S-06S
29°LS 6b°18% SF 60T 16" 759 00°9€T'T dWOD S NIWIIOM 000 6TL-9€G-06G
8€" 85 G8°168'F 96168 GT €989 00°GSL'TT NOILASIYINOD WIXOTAWE NOISNIJ 000 8TL-9€5-06G
v6°09 26" €01 €1°€C 8F 19T 00°59¢ LITIEGYSIA WEEL ONOT IONTINSNI 00€£°9TL-9€5-068
LO"LE 60°T2L'T €0°LZT 16 €101 00°GeL'e FONTINSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-9€5-06G
20°S§ 082S z2°26 G6°GF9 00°"PLT'T FIIT/9YSIA WEIEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9EG-06S
9€°08 G6°VE0'T 86 bL G0"GEZ'V 00-0LzZ'S INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0G0°9TL-9€5-06G
9L°9% 00°91Z'2T £€8°8€G°T 00°LZL'OT 00°€Ev6‘CC AONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-9€G-066
0L"TS 8E"EEED 08°019 29°8€9'% 00°zL6'8 NOILAEIYINOD YAXOTAWA YOId 000°GTL-9€5-06S
12°1S b6°826'S 06°69L 90°€08’S 00°2€€’'TT ATHAOH FWIL-IYYd SAOTM 000" G0L-9EG~06S
00°0 00°9%0°T 00°0 000 00°9F0'T dJ0 A¥d A¥d MIIS 00%"¥0L-9€6-06S
28°LS 8 8FL ‘9 61°20T'T 91" 162’6 00°000‘9T TYOINITD IWIL-TINI SAOTM 002 F0L-9€G~-06G
9G° LS LL VZ6'FE 98°G6G6£’9 EL"GI9E'LY 06°062'C8 HWIL-TINd SIATUYIVS 000" F0L-9€G-06G
i NOILVYISINIWAY - 9€6 3daa
saanjtpuadxy
06°2S LE"TIL'666 78°890'60T €9°8FT’G0OT'T 00°098°FOT ‘2 SANNIATE TYLOL
05°2S LE'TTIL'666 787890601 £9°8FTGOT'T 00°098'F0T ‘2 000 3dad Te3Og
00°0 00°806’80§ 0070 00°0 00°806 ‘806§ SINYYD TYdEqEd 00€°€69-000-065
00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ SNOANYTTIISIN 000°€69-000-065
00°00T (58°€68’89T) €2°1€9'1 G8°€68°89T1 0070 ININISIOTRITT 000°089-000-065
00'00T (6%°G9T) 00°'0 6F°G9T 00°0 SALYEIY-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-06S
00°00T (00°000°ST) 00°0 00°000'ST 00°0 SLASSY QIXId JO FATYS 00T €L9-000-06S
00°0 00°000°'Ss 00°0 00°0 00°000’S XMOINIANI/SIASSY JO HATYS 000°€L9-000-06S
00°0 00°000°Ss 00°0 00°0 00°000°S TYINAY LNIWI INOA 00T°L99-000-065
Zh°ST P1°096°C 00°0 98°6ES 00°005°€ AINNYE LSAMALNI 000°599-000-066
92°2L FL"9T6'C TZ°81E’1 92 L6G 'L 00" PTG ‘0T ALTYNId 000°659-000-06S
L0O"G9 PGS LST'T €z 1LE 9k Zhe‘e 00°009°€ SNOILOANNOD 000°0T9-000-06S
€9°€9 Z6°ETS 10T 62'€bz’se 80°G8G/LLT 00°660°‘6LZ JAYIS OL AQYIY 00F "809-000-066
00°GS 00°06T‘2T 00°0 00°058'FT 00°000°LZ I5d ALIOYAYD 00Z°809-000-065
00°00T (PT°G98°F) 00°0 pP1°G98°€E 00°0 FTd NOILWYISINIWAY 00T°809-000-065
86°96 16°666 ‘LS 88° %09 ‘08 67 68T 'VIL 0076812921 ADYSN 000°809-000-065
00°08 00°0¢€ 00°0 00°02T 00°0ST SIIWNAd 3 ASNIDIT 000°05F-000-065
000 3daq
sanuanay
aNnd ¥IMIAS - 065 Pung
asgsn (TYIRONEY) TYWION (ISYAYDOIA) ASYAUINI (TYWMONEY) TYIRION 139dnd AIANTWY NOILdI¥OSAd YAGWAN 19
oag % JONYTYE 2202/1€/01T HINOW zz0z/1€/01 €2-2202

ve/0¢

dTEYTIVAY

:9beg

¥0d ALIAILDY

JIONYTIYE dLX

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d4 Id0d3d HINLIANIAIXT ANV HONIATA

2202/T€/0T SNIANA AOIY¥Ad

dtysumo], seuwoy] :4d

dYAIIEA :I9sN)

Wd 9T:%¥0 ZZ0Z/TE/OT



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 21/24
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
. 2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures
590-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 25,240.00 10,795.69 1,855.98 14,444.31 42.77
590-540-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 6,699.00 6,266.37 85.53 432.63 93.54
590-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,355.00 671.17 111.06 683.83 49.53
590-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,966.00 1,974.69 238.43 991.31 66.58
590-540-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 345.00 173.19 39.40 171.81 50.20
590-540-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 12,699.00 6,984.49 1,080.82 5,714.51 55.00
590-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,598.00 1,064.95 449.72 1,533.05 40.99
590-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,152.00 180.59 0.00 4,971.41 3.:51
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS 3,030.00 2,576.34 1,301.68 453.66 85.03
590-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,850.00 3,527.63 170.27 322.37 91.63
590-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 25,000.00 116.13 0.00 24,883.87 0.46
590-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 378.00 106.00 27.50 272.00 28.04
590-540-850.000 TELEPHONE 2,040.00 2,499.21 179.09 (459.21) 122.51
590-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,714.00 847.65 141.43 866.35 49.45
590-540-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 17,600.00 17,874.00 0.00 (274.00) 101.56
590~540-920.000 UTILITIES 76,500.00 39,399.37 3,132.94 37,100.63 51.50
590-540-922.000 SEWAGE TREATMENT FEES 488,014.00 115,679.97 0.00 372,334.03 23.70
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100, 000.00 33,903.36 16,106.92 66,096.64 33.90
590-540-932.000 MISS DIG SERVICES 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
590-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 12,420.00 7,635.59 0.00 4,784.41 61.48
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 2,550.00 5,433.82 496.77 (2,883.82) 213.09
590-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 12,204.00 7,305.86 1,037.83 4,898.14 59.86
590-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00
590-540-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00 336.96 0.00 (236.96) 336.96
590-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 250.00 420.00 0.00 (170.00) 168.00
590-540-968.000 DEPRECIATION 407,235.00 0.00 0.00 407,235.00 0.00
Total Dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 1,353,115.00 340,516.88 37,777.00 1,012,598.12 25.17
Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL
590-900-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,750.00 8,563.00 0.00 7,187.00 54.37
590-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,616,650.00 51,346.70 0.00 1,565,303.30 3.18
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL 1,632,400.00 59,909.70 0.00 1,572,490.30 3.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,271,646.50 500,532.83 52,056.48 2,771,113.67 15.30
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,104,860.00 1,105,148.63 109,068.84 999,711.37 52.50
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,271,646.50 500,532.83 52,056.48 2,771,113.67 15.30
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,166,786.50) 604,615.80 57,012.36 (1,771,402.30) 51.82




vL"2Z8 9L"LOL 6G°T€9 vz z6g'e 00°00T’F INILIIAO SHDOYM 000°0TL-0PS-T6G
88° %S 0L €966 8G°€9L'T 0E"LTIT 2T 00°180°2C ATHAOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°S0L-0FS-T6S
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 YASNI HITIVIH 40 NIIT NI SIOYM 91L FOL-0VG-T6S
86°CE€T (12 ZTW) Z6°666G 12°299°1 00'osz't SYIAOYd SAOYM 009 " b0L-0FS-T6SG
PGS 96 9L°GEE’CH LL'B69'L XA AR 00°80F7 ‘L6 ATYN0OH FWIL-TTINI STDYM 00T vP0L-0FS-T6G
FONUNIINIYW 3 SNOIIWMAIO - 0pS 3daa
06 €€ Sh 6£E'S6T I8 8FE'FT 6T 061°00T b9 625562 NOILVMLSINIHAY - 9€6 3dea TR3ol
6L°6S 0T €09 0" bbhE 06°968 00°00G6'T ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONad 000 096-9€5-T66G
00°0 00°p52'2C 00°0 00°0 00°%sz’z ONIHSITENd 3 DNIININd 000°T06-9€5-T6G
00°0 00°90€ 00°0 00°0 00°90¢€ SADILON TY9dT 000°006-9€5-T6S
A 89°0TG '€ 00°0 ZE'ED 00°'pSS’€E SADIAYIES AILIYILNOD 000°0T8-9€S-T6G
€2°2 F9°"0F1’8 00°98T 00°98T r9°9zE’8 SANA 3 dIHSYAIWINW 000" F08-9€G-T6S
g STT  (00°812) 00°2€9'T 00°2€9'T 00" FTIV'T lIany 000°€08-9€5-T65
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SADIAYIAS TYOAT 000°208-9€5-T6S
00°0 00°LEE'BOT 00°0 00°0 00°LEE'B0T F3d NOILYYLSINIWAY 000°008-9€G6-T6S
0792 L6°€0T T 00°0 €0°96€ 00°00S'T ALINYNA/JIN0A FOIAI0 SAITAdAS ONILVEIAO 000°SPL-9€G-T6S
TT°¥8C (21°289'¢f) GT°96b 21°289'S 00°000°2 SHITAANS SNILIYIIL0 000" 0PL-9€G-T6G
LG'LS 10°28% 9€°60T 66 E£S9 00°9€T'T dWOD S NIWNIOM 000 6TL-9€S-T6S
8€E"8S 9T°268'F G6° 768 ¥8°298‘9 00°GSL'TT NOILAEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWA NOISNIA 000" 8TL-9€G-T66G
b6- 09 26 €01 €1°€C 8y 19T 00°692 LITIEVSIA WNEL SNOT FONWVEASNI 00€"9TL-9€ES-T6S
LO"LE LO"TZL'T €0°LZT €6°€T0'T 00°GEL'Z FONYINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-9€G-T6S
GL'EVZ  (66°08€) 22726 S6°GP9 00°692 FIIT/EYSIA WAL THOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€G-T6S
62°29 12°€9G6'2 86 FL 6L°VET'D 00°86L'9 INNODDOY SONIAYS HITYAH 0G0°'9TL-9€G-T6S
9L 9% 00'9t1Z’'CI €8°8€G6°T 00°L2L'0T 00"€v6’2e FONYEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-9€G-T6G
69° 16 GG HEE'R 29°019 Gb'LEY'D 00°2L6'8 NOILNGIYINOD YIXOTAWH ¥OId 000°'GTL-9€G-T6S
1218 8E°62G’S b8°G9L 29°208's 00°ZEE'TT ATYNOH IWIL-IU¥d SIOYM 000°G0L-9€EG-T6S
00°0 00°9%0'T 00°0 00°0 00°9%0'T JJ0 A¥d AYA MIIS 00F "FOL-9€EG-T6S
Z8°LS 62 6bL'9 0T'20T'T IL°06C’6 00700091 TYII¥ATO AWIL-TINI SIOYM 002 v0L-9€G-T6S
9G° LG b6°LZ6'bE 09°66€'9 90°€9€’LP 00°16Z'Z8 ANIL-TINd SATIYTIYS 000" FPOL-9€S-T6G
NOILWMISINIWAY - 9€6 3daa
saanjtpuadxy
8L"€9 98 E€8F ‘067 ‘T 187069 ‘2ET P1°912'v29’c 00°00L'FPTIT’'Y SANNIATY TYIOL
8L"€9 98°E8F '06F ‘T 18°069 ‘CET F1°912'p29’C 00°00L'FPIT'F 000 3dag Te30L
00°00T (05°696'2) 00°0 06°696‘2 00°0 SINANISYNTWITY/ SANNITY 000°669-000-T6S
00°00T (00°€) 00°0 00°€ 00°0 IYOHS/¥IAO HSYD 000" 569-000-T166G
00°00T (00"88z°¢€) 00°0 00°882°¢€ 00°0 SNOANYTTADSIH 000°€69-000-T6S
00°00T (0£°L08'E) Z2°1€9'1 0£°L08'E 00°'0 INIWNISUNENI T 000°089-000-T66S
00°0 007000°‘s 00°0 0070 00°000°S AJOINIANI/SIASSY JO IATYS 000" €L9-000-T66S
€V ES 62°82€'¢C 00°0 TL°T1L9’2 00°000°‘S TYINIY INIWINOH 00T L99-000-T66S
G9°9 Th'L9C’E 0070 65°2€C 00°005°€ aINg¥d LSTEAINI 000°599-000-T166S
16°G6 €8°L9F 8L G6C'T L1°896°0T 00°9€P’TT ALTYNEd 000°659-000-T66G
L9 VL 00°9L 00°9§ 00°v2Z 00°00¢€ q3d MOAHD JASN 000°259-000-166G
GO'LFT  (FZ°GSO‘ET) 00°0 bz 508°‘0F oo-osL’Le SNOILOANNOD 000°0T9-000-T6G
05°2S 00°08z'¢z 00°08 00°025°¢2 00°008'% J40 NYAL/NO N¥AL 000°609-000-T66S
FP1°6S b 98€’8bS 0T bSE’LD 9G"99L'€E6L 00"€ST'CHE’T FAYIS OL AQYA™ 00%"809-000-T66G
€E€E8 00°62T'’¢€ 00°'0 00°629'ST 00°0SL ‘8T 434 ALIOYAYD 00Z°809-000-T16S
00°00T (0T°0) 00°0 010 00°0 d3d NOILVYLSINIWAY 00T°809-000-T6S
€8° %9 €0°2LZ'8b6 TL €LZ'Z8 L6°8EL'LFL'T 00°TT0'969'2 FOYSN 000°809-000-16S
000 3daa
sanusaay
aNnd gII¥M - 16S pung
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYIWHON (ISYIYOEA) ISYIUONI (TYWNONEY) TYWHON 1a9and dIANIWNY NOILdI¥OSHEd YAGWAN 19
19049 % FONYTYVE ZZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW

ATV TIVAY

vZ/zz :9beg

¥g0d ALIAILDY

cz0e/1e/01
AONYIVE dLA

Z20Z/TE/0T ONIANE dOI¥dd

€¢-ccoe

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od Ld0ddd HINLIANIIXT ANV HNNIATY

drysumo] sewoy] :d9d

J4aIda :assn

Wd 9T:%0 220Z/TE/OT



10/31/2022 04:16 PM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

Page: 23/24

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2022-23 10/31/2022 MONTH 10/31/2022 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures
591-540-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,437.00 5,229.35 773.40 5,207.65 50.10
591-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 25,240.00 10,795.69 1,855.98 14,444 .31 42.77
591-540-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 6,798.00 6,306.30 82.92 491.70 92.77
591-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,355.00 671.17 111.06 683.83 49.53
591-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,966.00 1,974.70 238.43 991.30 66.58
591-540-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 345.00 173.19 39.40 171.81 50.20
591-540-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 12,699.00 7,178.83 1,071.16 5,520.17 56.53
591-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,598.00 1,671.62 732.25 926.38 64.34
591-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,152.00 180.58 0.00 4,971.42 3:51
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS 3,030.00 2,576.42 1,301.70 453.58 85.03
591-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,242.00 8,549.87 170.27 (4,307.87) 201.55
591-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 25,500.00 1,495.36 350.00 24,004.64 5.86
591-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 378.00 106.00 27.50 272.00 28.04
591-540-850.000 TELEPHONE 2,040.00 935.78 123.45 1,104.22 45.87
591-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,714.00 847.71 141.44 866.29 49.46
591-540-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 20,275.00 23,133.00 0.00 (2,858.00) 114.10
591-540-918.000 CITY WATER SERVICES AGREEMENT 32,000.00 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES 14,566.00 5,893.86 706.46 8,672.14 40.46
591-540-927.000 PURCHASING WATER 1,904,357.00 1,155,506.20 0.00 748,850.80 60.68
591-540-927.100 READINESS TO SERVE CITY OF SA 1,098,189.00 467,196.30 0.00 630,992.70 42.54
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 92,000.00 76,644.92 10,562.87 15,355.08 83.31
591-540-930.300 WATER METER REPLACEMENT 325,000.00 300, 656.00 0.00 24,344.00 92.51
591-540-932.000 MISS DIG SERVICES 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
591-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 1,115.00 180.00 0.00 935.00 16.14
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 2,500.00 5,433.85 496.78 (2,933.85) 217,35
591-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 12,204.00 7,305.90 1,037.84 4,898.10 59.86
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS 24,000.00 5,600.00 1,750.00 18,400.00 23.33
591-540-940.400 LEASE AGREEMENTS LAND/RAILROAD 3,735.00 2,278.51 0.00 1,456.49 61.00
591-540-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00 336.98 0.00 (236.98) 336.98
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,000.00 420.00 0.00 1,580.00 21.00
591-540-968.000 DEPRECIATION 402,133.00 0.00 0.00 402,133.00 0.00
Total Dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 4,166,907.00 2,203,522.08 32,262.77 1,963,384.92 52.88
Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL
591-900-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,750.00 8,563.00 0.00 7,187.00 54.37
591-900-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,000,000.00 19,835.20 0.00 980,164.80 1.98
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL 1,015,750.00 28,398.20 0.00 987,351.80 2.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,478,186.64 2,332,110.47 46,611.58 3,146,076.17 42.57
Fund 591 - WATER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,114,700.00 2,624,216.14 132,690.81 1,490,483.86 63.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,478,186.64 2,332,110.47 46,611.58 3,146,076.17 42.57
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,363,486.64) 292,105.67 86,079.23 (1,655,592.31) 21.42



zZ2'1h (€8°66G'L08'T) (687606 '1ZE) (TE"GHS‘L92'T) (PT°GPT'GLOE) STYNALIANIIXT 3 SHONIAHE IO IEN
VL 62 PL BEB'LT6 DT 99°LTI6'L8Y9 0F"0EL’'FTIE'D P1°G696‘2€2 12 SaNNd TIV - STENLIANIAXE TYLOL
08°LZ 16 PEZ/OTT’ET LL"L96 ‘S9€ 60°G8T'LVO’'S 00°02v‘LST‘8T SANNd TIVY - SINNIATY TYIOL
0Z°Ch0’'T SF°68L'TOb (Gp 6LV 'LL) (ev 6G€'12h) 00°0€v ‘0P SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SHAANIATY IO LIN
60°8F PT°GT0'9GH 91966 ‘LL 98'vbhy ‘CTh 00°09% ‘8L8 STINLIANIIXE TYLOL
210 65°v08°LT6 TL°9L Tr°S80°'1 00°068°816 SHNNIATY TYIOL
:gNAd ISNIFY TYAIDINAW - 96G Pund
60°8F PT GT0‘9SH 91°9G6G'LL 98" bbbk ‘2Zh 007097 ‘8L8 SHYNIIANIIXI TYLOL
60°8F FT°GT0'9Gk 91966 LL 98 bbb ‘CCh 00°09%‘8L8 000 3daa Te3OL
00°00T 26°bE 00°0 (26" 7€) 00°0 SANQITT 000°796-000-96S
0070 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T TYINTI INIWNAINOF 00T 0K6-000-965
¢grese  (2T°v92'T) 00°0 2T HOL’T 00°006% HONUYNALNIVH/ SUIVdTY 000°0€£6-000-965
8T°L6 00°2s 0070 00°€6L'T 00°6h8'T ALITIGVIT TYIEANID HONWVEASNI 000°0T6-000-96§
00°00T (PL°S00’E) bL"G00’€E bL°G00‘E 00°0 SADILON TY9HT 000°006-000-966
00°0 00°005'2 00°0 00°0 00°005°2C SADIAYIAS TYNOISSAIOHEd 000°LT8-000-96S
00°'0 00°000'S 00°0 0070 00°000°S SADIAYAS AALOTILNOD 000°0T8-000-965
19°6% 89°ST6 LIV T1°066°CL ZETRPEV'TTY 00°0G£’628 LOVEINOD dSNAFA 000°808-000-965
97" 86 00°€ 007261 00°26T 00°G6T L1dnyY 000 €£08-000-9665
00°0 00°GSE‘0E 00°0 00°0 00°6G€’0€E A3d NOILYILSINIWAY 000°008-000-96S
89°2IT (€8°€EWb) €8°T6€'T €8°EW6'E 00°006°‘€ SAITddNS HNILWYAIO0 000°0FL-000-96G
(69°6) 88° 16T (26 €2) (88°91) 00°GLT dWOD S NIWEOM 000°6TL-000-96S
12°L G0"FEE 00°0 G6°62 00°09€ NOILNGIMINOD ¥AXOTAWA NOISNIA 000°8TL-000-96S
00°00T (€% LOT) 0070 €p°LOT 00°0 INNOJOY SONIAYS HIIYIH 0S0°9TL-000-96S
€T°9 067612 00°0 0T' T 00°0€2 NOIZNEIYINOD HIAROTIWE YIId 000 GTL-000-96S
0v°9 66°"€ET 00°0 10°91 00°062 INITNINO SAOYM 000°0TL-000-96G
L9°9 p8°66L°C 00°0 917002 00°000‘€ ATHNOH AWIL-TTINI SAOYM 00T v0L-000-96§
000 3daa
saxnyTpuadxy
Z1°0 65°F08'LT6 TL 9L Th°G80°T 00°068'816 SANNIATE TYIOL
210 65°F08'LT6 TL 9L TP°G80°T 00°068 ‘816 000 adsa TPE30L
8G°TE GE'89E'T L Th G9°1€9 00°000'2 AANIATY ISNIFAE TYdIDINOW 000" FL9-000-96S
00°00T (9L"g) 00°0 9L"S 00°0 QINNYE LSTUIINI 000°699-000-9665
9G6°66 0072 00°GE 00°8F¥ 00° 0S¥ SATYS 000°679-000-96S
00°0 00°0F% ‘916 00°0 00°0 00°0b¥ ‘916 ANNIATY INAWSSASSY TYIOAIS 000 F0F-000-965
000 3daa
sanuaaay
aNOd ASNAEY TYdIDINAW - 96G pund
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYWHON (ISYTYDHA) FSYAYONI  (TYWHONEY) TUWION 139009 AIANINY NOILdI¥OSHa MIAGHAN 19
194049 % FONYTYL Z2z02/T€/0T HINOW zzoz/te/0t €z-2z0¢e
FTIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIYE ALk

vz/vez  :9beg

220Z/T€/0T ONIANI dOI¥Ed
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 Id0ddY HTANLIANIIXI ANV HONIATT

dtysumoy], seuwoy], :€d

J9aIya :xssn

Wd 9T:%0 2202/TE/0T



Thomas Township Fire Department

Saginaw, M!
This report was generated on 11/2/2022 3:18:54 PM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 10/01/2022 | End Date: 10/31/2022

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
4.65%

Service Call
6.98%

Good Intent Call
5.81%

Rescue & Emergency...

False Alarm & False Call
69.77%

6.98%

Fires
5.81%

' MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE #INCIDENTS % of TOTAL

Fires 5 5.81%

Rescue iAE_mMérgenMc; Medical Service e O 8977%

H>arzarc-!'c';|;i‘s?Conditi'o‘r_{(No Fire) - 4 ﬁ © 465%

Service Call S |8 6 . 6.98%

Good IntentCall - 5 5.81%

False Alarm & False Call S s 698% 1

- TotAL 8 100%
Only _REVlEWED and/or L:OCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are %.Y
not displayed if the count is zero. REPORTIN

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 553

Page#10of 2



2oz #9bed
€SS ‘Pl 200
wooBuyodaifouabiawa

SONLLNOdT
ADNIORE=TIANS

*019Z SIUNnoD aU} JI pafejdsip jou

s1e 0dA1 Juspiou; Jofew e 1oj SYNsal AlewWNg “pepnioul a1e Sjuspioul G3.10dINI G3NO0T 1o/Pue GIMIINTH Auo

%001
%6V'E

%L’k
oL
el
oLt
%9L°L
%91}

L

%ObL

%9}
_%OVL
%EET

YT R
T

EET

%EE'C
VL0130 %

%Lk
%OVE

%Ll
%6ve
%EET

%OLL

|
|
|
|

|

98 :SLN3AIONI TV.LOL B i - B

B _g B . Aleuouua}u!un = elupu luoge/\!;:)? l{JGlS/SS UJJAE[V -Gyl

N [UORUBUIN - 11} OU ‘UOBANOE 0}02}9p BYOWS - £/

Tl ) uopouNjjew 0} 8NP UOREBAOE 109818p O - 9€/

l - JOUI0 '[[E0 OS[E} SNOASIYISIL ‘SNOIDIE - oLl

7 L B -éiiou.xs ég '6‘1 1u6noq-1‘;sfr71§'.ld 'ﬁo,i ‘Jodea 7uiee;s - zgg

- L ' 7 Buiwing pa|joijuod paZHOYINY - LEY

L "~ ssoippe yojedsip I8 [BALIE UO puNOJ JUSpIoUI ON - ZZ9

T ) o a1n01 UB pajjeouEs R payoledsid - 119

1 130 ‘[[22 Jus}ul POOD - 009

1 ) B i ~ Buuwng pezuoyneun - 195

I ]  pIEAuSISSY - ¥SG

Z B JOUI0 ‘SOUR)SISSE 80IAI8S 21jANd - 05§

b o  umop aulj Jamod - ry

L - B Jayjo A‘Lue|qo,|d‘}p_aw_d;nba/ﬁuyrgm [eoU08[3 - 01717

b . = I1ds pinb) 8|GHSNGIOD IO 10 110 - ELF

b i (D1 10 586 [eanyeu) ea) se9 - ZLy

2 B B saunfuL M JUSPIOOE S[DIYBA JOJON - ZZE

6 - - ~ Jayjo '00INIeS [eoipew Aousbiaw3 - 02E

6 B - - MI> ST ISISSE ‘ISISSE [BOIPRNN - LLE

-z ) a1y uswdinba Aneey 10 B[0IYaA PEOI-LO - 8EL

b i i ' 18UIEJU0D 0) PAUYUOD ‘Bl BUBI00D - EL1

4 auy Buppng - 111
SLN3AIONI # IdAL LNIAIONI

adA | juspiouj Aq umopyealg pajieiad



For the month of: OCTOBER 2022

5YTD ﬁOD\_—umlmOJ Current Month Y.T.D.
Fire Inspections 7 109
Fire Prevention/PR 2 11
m Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs | 743 Community Events/PR 10 33
Cost Recovery $1,529.80 | $2,501.50
m Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 5 i 762 Burn Permits 47 362
- _
m Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs  © ¥ . 710
m Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs l 679
o0
m Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs l 714
620 640 660 680 700 720 740 760 780
5 YTD Comparisons
2018 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 714
2019 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 679
2020 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 710
2021 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 762
2022 Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs 743







POLICE DEPARTMENT

Complaint Statistics Report

Previous Current
October Year Year
File Class Description 2021 2022
1000 Sovereignty 0 0
2000 Military 0 0
3000 Immigration 0 0
9001 Murder/Non-Negligent 0 0
9002 Negligent-Manslaughter 0 0
9003 Negligent-Veh/Boat/Snowmobile 0 0
9004 Justifiable Homicide 0 0
10001 Kidnapping - Abduction 0 0
10002 Parental Kidnapping 0 0
Sexual Assault- Forcible-Penetration Penis/Vagina

11001 CSsC1 0 0
11002 Penis/Vagina CSC3 0 0
11003 Oral/Anal CSC1 0 0
11004 Oral/Anal CSC3 0 0
11005 Object CSC1 0 0
11006 Object CSC3 0 0
11007 Sexual Assault-Forcible -Contact CSC2 0 0
11008 Forcible CSC4 0 1
12000 Robbery 0 0
12001 Burglary 0 0
13001 Non-Aggravated Assault 7 3
13002 Aggravated/Felonious Assault 2 2
13003 Intimidation/Stalking 3 2
14000 Abortion 0 0
20000 Arson 0 0
21000 Extortion 0 1
22001 Burglary Forced Entry 0 0
22002 Burglary Entry W/O Force (Intent) 0 0




0 0 asuao Ajlwed 412yl €008¢€
0 0 poddnsuopN asuapo Ajlweq 2008¢
0 0 asuayO Ajlwed Jua|oIAUON 109|3aN/asnqy TOOS8E
I 0 A1ua3sqo 000L¢E
0 0 1910 3suayo xas 7009¢€
0 0 wo| suidaad €009¢
0 0 (€ ® TDSD) 42430 3|qI2J0JUON UOljeIIdUSd ¢009¢
0 0 (€ 18 125D) Anuiyv/poolg T009€
3]qI2J0JUON UOI1RII3USd - dSUIYO X3S
0 0 suoiie|oiA Jusawdinb3 a1n004eN ¢00s€
T 1 3JUBISQNS Pa||0J3U0d 4O UOIie|OIA 8nid TOOSE
0 0 agueyox3j/punyay pneld |1e19Y £000¢€
< 7 13yl pneud |1e1ay ¢000¢€
0 0 uol1e1uasaldalsiA| pneld [1e1aY T000¢E
9 v a8eweq Ajiadoud 0006¢
0 0 Anadoud ua|ois 0008¢
0 0 1ulaWv|zzaqwl 0004¢
0 0 pnesq 1dwany 8009¢
0 0 yaylal £009¢
0 0 pneud - $323y) pegd 9009¢
1 1 pnea4 aJip S009¢
0 0 pneud aJej[aM\ 7009¢
0 0 pne.4 uoljeuosiadwi €009¢
0 0 pnes (Jo asn) INLV/pJed upaid 70097
0 0 3WED 92UapU0D /|PUIMS/13.d 3S|ed 1009
0 0 Suniapeiuno)/A1adiod 00052
0 0 pneJ} 3214aA JI010N €00v¢
1 1 Apadoud us|o1s se 9|21yan JOJ0N [40]0) 724
0 0 13yl 92IYaA J010N Toovc
0 0 pneud |1e13y [IAID 600€¢C
1 v J9Y10 - Ausaue £00gC
0 0 $911055922Y//sHed AN JO Y3yl 900¢¢
0 0 3[2IY3A 4010\ WO Yyl S00€¢
0 0 221AaQq/aulydel paieladQ ulo) wold Ysyl ¥00€¢C
0 0 Suip|ing wou4 Yayl - Ausdie] €00€¢
0 0 guiysieus asund - Auadie 200¢€t
0 0 Sunpid 19004 — Auadue] TOOET
0 0 sjoo) Auejding 40 'ssod ¥00¢¢
0 0 (3ua3u) oN) Anug [nymejun Asej3ing €007¢




39001 Gambling/Betting/Wagering 0 0
39002 Gambling/Operating/Promoting/Assist 0 0
39003 Gambling Equipment Violations 0 0
39004 Gambling Sports Tampering 0 0
40001 Sex Commercialized Prostitution 0 0
40002 Assisting/Promoting Prostitution 0 0
41001 Liquor Law - License/Establishment 0 0
41002 Liquor Law Violations - Other 0 1
42000 Drunkenness 0 0
48000 Obstructing Police 0 2
49000 Escape/Flight 0 0
50000 Obstructing Justice 2 8
51000 Bribery 0 0
52001 Weapons Offense - Concealed 0 0
52002 Weapons Offense - Explosives 0 0
52003 Weapons Offense - Other 0 0
53001 Disorderly Conduct - Public Peace 0 3
53002 Public Peace - Other 0 1
54001 Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Acc 1 0
54002 Operating MV - OUIL/OUID 13 6
54003 Traffic 21 9
55000 Health & Safety 4 5
56000 Civil Rights 0 0
57001 Trespassing - Invasion of Privacy 1 2
57002 Invasion of Privacy - Other 0 0
58000 Smuggling 0 0
59000 Election Laws 0 0
60000 Antitrust 0 0
61000 Tax/Revenue 0 0
62000 Conservation 1 0
63000 Vagrancy 0 0
70000 Juvenile Runaway 1 5
72000 Animal Cruelty 1 0
73000 Misc Criminal Offense 0 0
75000 Solicitation (All Crimes Except Prostitution) 0 0
77000 Conspiracy 0 0
Motor Service Enforcement
89001 Service of Commission Papers 0 0
89002 Unauthorized Transportation 0 0
89003 Violation of Rules 2 0




0 0 Suneogq - uaplady 70046
0 0 8unooys Jay1Q - 1usp1IY €00.L6
0 0 8ununHy - JuspIy 20046
0 0 YERIDIIY - JUIPIIIY TO0L6
(onea)] 3dadx3) [BUIWLILID-UON J43Y31Q0 ||V - SIUSPIIIY
0 0 214 pauiwaalapun 90056
0 0 aJ14 snoidsns S00S6
0 0 suoiipuo) snopJiezeH 0056
0 0 all4 - uoipadsul €00S6
0 0 uoiso|dx3 - Juapiddy 200S6
0 0 3J14 - UdPIIY T00S6
2414
0 0 S91S 9|BIS/SIUBPIdU| [RUILILID Y00V6
0 0 UOI1B|OIA djJBd 3pIS peoy/ealy 1S3y €0076
0 0 uOI1BAI}DY Wle)y as|ed 200v6
0 0 UOIIBAIDY W)Y pljeA TOOV6
AjuQ sasse|) 9|4 [ennuanbas - |e1oads
0 0 s1s9] J9zAjeyiealg 600€6
0 0 uodadsul 4ozAjeyiealg 800¢6
0 0 sooueseaddy d1gnd - A1ajes dijed) L00E6
0 0 Suidijod oujeay 900¢€6
0 0 Aaning uoine8iisanu| dijedt S00¢€6
1 0 SuOI1IBIU| [IAID - SUOIIR|OIA Sunjied ¥00€6
0 0 SuUOI1DBIU] JIAID - SUOIIB|OIA Jljjed] £00€6
v ¥ J1j4ed] UON - JUSpPIDIY 200€6
/€ 8T J1jjed] - JUBPIY T00€6
djedl
0 0 1onbi7 21j0Y0d|Y 40 UOISSaSSOd |e33]|1/|1A1D S0026
0 0 Ajluesu| ¥00¢6
0 0 |eydsoH/suonniisu [elud Al - Aeme-yjem €0026
0 0 uoneydededu| ¢00¢6
0 0 [EUIWIIDUON 40 |IA1D/140oddns 13 9240AIQ T00Z6
S91P0ISND |RUIWIIDUON JO |IAID
0 0 SIOUlA uanbuliag T00T6
0 0 ssaqunN padds 00006
0 0 SUOIE|OIA J3114BD JOIOIA J3Y10 IV 60068
0 0 smeq Suipiodsuel] SI9}JOA 24N NdLSY JueISIA 10068
0 0 PaAOIA ¢ 0} SSWOH JO uoildadsu| 90068
0 0 sa|ny A1ajes Jalie) J010|A 50068
0 0 sjuelIBAn 70068




97005 Accident - Other Water 0
97006 Accident - All Other 0
Inspections/Investigations
98001 Boats / Inspections/ Investigations 0 0
98002 Motor Veh/Vin/Sch Bus/Inspections 0 0
98003 Property/Excludes Patrol Inspections 0 0
98004 Other Inspections 0 0
98005 Unfounded Alarm 0 0
98006 Civil Matter Disputes/Family Trouble 11 5
98007 Suspicious Situation 20 15
98008 Lost & Found Property 3 1
98009 Drug Overdose 0 1
Miscellaneous
99001 Suicide (Includes Attempts) 0 3
99002 Natural Death 3 2
99003 Missing Persons/Runaway 0 0
99004 Natural Disaster 0 0
99005 Gun Board Meetings 0 0
99006 Instructional Activities 0 0
99007 Public Relations Activities 0 0
99008 Assist Other Agencies:
General 35 34
Fire 2 8
Medical 39 30
Police 12 8
False Alarm 19 21
99009 General Non-Criminal 10 7
Totals: 248 242

2021 Year to Date: 2,239
2022 Year to Date: 2,466
Citations for Month: 83







Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS NOVEMBER 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

The park is back to being quiet as the days continue to get colder. All the
bathrooms and water spigots have been winterized and all of the Haunted Train
decorations and fencing is being put away. Will touch on the event in the events
section.

ROBERTS PARK

The Farmer’s Market was a huge success this year and the last market was Monday
October 17®.  Our Fall Soccer program finished up on the 15" and went really
well. All the bathrooms have been winterized except for the soccer pavilion and
the park is ready for the winter months.

COMMUNITY PARK

None

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Fall soccer just finished and registration for Boys Basketball, Basketball Clinic and
Archery is underway. Our numbers are looking good so far. Registration will
close for basketball on November 18™.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

We are continuing to work through the beginning stages of new grant work which
is permitting and creating bids for the work to be done. The new grant is for more
trails, seating, small pavilion, boat/kayak launch and interpretive signs. We are
getting close to having a sign finalized and work should be started before the end
of the year.

EVENTS
Haunted Train: The Haunted Train was a huge success! We sold $35,964.00 in
ticket sales which is amazing! Our previous record was just over $18,000. We had

1|Page



s8ed]e

00X 29 09X 1A\ 2A91S [00] UOHS[[N,]  Yueg S1ei§ oyl  9oueInsu] AS[eA PIA
sATIOWOINY [9qONS 1019NPUOOTWAS JOOTWSH 19[01AQY)) 19qIBD)

*Apeoie s1osuods Ino jo [[e jsowe

OABY SA\ “AJUO YSNOIY} SALIP 9q [[IM (8 YL "0 T PUB 6 ‘8 F2quisds(J 21e saje(
- pAOU| ApBSIfE T 12y SI QIBYS Ued ] JeyA\ “Sunoswr ey} o3 Jotid 1no sup Surpuss
we ] pue (7 1990300 AepsinyJ, uo p[ay sem Sunoow pUB[ISPUO A ISJUIA 18I IO

10 T-6-y8 FPqUISOS(] PUB[IOPUOAN ISIUIAN

'SONSST OU ()M [[9M AJOWISIIXS JUSM SUTeT) (30q jo uonerado
oy, ‘dn pamoys Aqea1 ojdoad sy1 pue 1oyjeom IOJ SPUSIM [NFIINES]G 0}





